

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### A Report of

**Add on Course** 

On

"Awareness About Share Market" (VAC-305-CM)

September 5th, 2022 to October 15, 2022



**Coordinated by** 

Mr. Vishnu Shrivastava

Organized by

**Department of Commerce and Management** 

**Shri Mahaveer College** 

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthen)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### **Contents**

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139.8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 1. Add on Course Brochure



(A Co-educational English Medium PG College)



DATE: -05 SEPTEMBER 2022 - 15 OCTOBER 2022





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### **Syllabus**

### **UNIT - I** 1

Introduction to Share Markets: Definition and purpose of share markets, Historical evolution and global markets overview, Key terms and concepts (stocks, bonds, indices) Market Structure and Participants: Types of markets (primary vs. secondary), Market participants (retail investors, institutional investors, brokers), Stock exchanges and trading platforms

### **UNIT - II**

**Types of Financial Instruments:** Equities (common and preferred stocks), Fixed-income securities (bonds, debentures), Derivatives (options, futures), Mutual funds and ETFs **Trading Mechanisms:** Order types and execution (market orders, limit orders), Trading strategies (buy and hold, day trading, swing trading), Market orders vs. limit orders

### **UNIT - III**

Market Analysis Techniques: Fundamental analysis (financial statements, ratios), Technical analysis (charts, indicators, trends), Market sentiment and news impact **Risk Management:** Types of risks (market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk), Diversification and portfolio management, Hedging strategies and tools

#### UNIT - IV

**Regulatory Environment:** Overview of regulatory bodies (SEBI, SEC), Market regulations and investor protection, Ethical considerations and market conduct

**Investment Planning:** Setting financial goals and investment objectives, Asset allocation and portfolio Future directions and market evolution





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to this University of Rajasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Commerce & Management

### **Notice**

Date: 01/09/2022

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-305-CM) "Awareness About Share Market" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 05/09/2022. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

### Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

(HOD)







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 1. About the Course

**Course Name: Awareness About Share Market(VAC-305-CM)** 

Course Summary: Awareness About Share Market course offers a comprehensive introduction to the share market, focusing on its fundamental concepts, operations, and strategies. Participants will gain insights into stock market structure, trading mechanisms, and investment principles. The course covers market analysis techniques, risk management, and regulatory frameworks, equipping learners with the skills needed to make informed investment decisions.

### **Enrollment Criteria:**

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

#### **Course Outcomes:**

By the end of this course, students should be able to:

- 1. Understand the basic structure and functioning of share markets.
- 2. Identify different types of stocks and financial instruments.
- 3. Apply fundamental and technical analysis techniques.
- 4. Develop effective trading and investment strategies.





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

**Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:** 

	РО	РО	РО	РО	РО	PO	РО	РО	РО	РО	РО	PO	PS	PS	PS
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	01	02	03
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4										3			3		
Targ								3		3			3		3
et								3		3			3		3

Certification Criteria: Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70%

attendance

**Course Duration**: 35 Hours

#### **Course Outline:**

Modul	Contents	Hours
e		
1	Introduction to Share Markets,	7
	Market Structure and Participants	
2	<b>Types of Financial Instruments</b> ,	10
	<b>Trading Mechanisms</b>	
3	Market Analysis Techniques, Risk	10
	Management	
4	<b>Regulatory Environment, Investment</b>	8
	Planning	

### **References:**

- 1. "Common Stocks and Uncommon Profits" by Philip Fisher
- 2. "One Up On Wall Street" by Peter Lynch
- 3. "The Little Book of Common Sense Investing" by John C. Bogle
- 4. "The Intelligent Investor" by Benjamin Graham





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer College are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 1. Q Sheet

S.No	Activi ty	Durati on	Day & Dat e	Time
1 .	Introduction to Share Markets: Definition and purpose of share markets, Historical evolution and global markets overview, Key terms and concepts (stocks, bonds, indices)	1 Hour	Monda y Sept 5, 2022	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2 .	Introduction to Share Markets: Definition and purpose of share markets, Historical evolution and global markets overview, Key terms and concepts (stocks, bonds, indices)	2 Hour	Tuesda y Sept 6, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Introduction to Share Markets: Definition and purpose of share markets, Historical evolution and global markets overview, Key terms and concepts (stocks, bonds, indices)	2 Hour	Wednesd ay Sept7, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Market Structure and Participants: Types of markets (primary vs. secondary), Market participants (retail investors, institutional investors, brokers), Stock exchanges and trading	2 Hour	Friday Sept 9, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	pletforms			
	platforms			
5	Market Structure and Participants: Types of markets (primary vs. secondary), Market participants (retail investors, institutional investors, brokers), Stock exchanges and trading platforms	2 Hour	Saturda y Sept 10, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Market Structure and Participants: Types of markets (primary vs. secondary), Market participants (retail investors, institutional investors, brokers), Stock exchanges and trading platforms	2 Hour	Monday Sept 12, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	Types of Financial Instruments: Equities (common and preferred stocks), Fixed- income securities (bonds, debentures), Derivatives (options, futures), Mutual funds and ETFs	2 Hour	Wednesda y Sept 14, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Types of Financial Instruments: Equities (common and preferred stocks), Fixed-income securities (bonds, debentures), Derivatives (options, futures), Mutual funds and ETFs	2 Hour	Friday Sept 16, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	Trading Mechanisms: Order types and execution (market	2 Hour	Saturda	02:00 to





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Water 100 Shrimahaveer college, are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	orders, limit orders), Trading strategies (buy and hold, day trading, swing trading), Market orders vs. limit orders		y Sept 17, 2022	04:00 PM
10	Trading Mechanisms: Order types and execution (market orders, limit orders), Trading strategies (buy and hold, day trading, swing trading), Market orders vs. limit orders	2 Hour	Monday Sept 19, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Market Analysis Techniques: Fundamental analysis (financial statements, ratios), Technical analysis (charts, indicators, trends), Market sentiment and news impact	2 Hour	Wednesda y Sept 21, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
12	Market Analysis Techniques: Fundamental analysis (financial statements, ratios), Technical analysis (charts, indicators, trends), Market sentiment and news impact	2 Hour	Thursda y Sept 22, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
13	Risk Management: Types of risks (market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk), Diversification and portfolio management, Hedging strategies and tools	2 Hour	Saturda y Sept 24, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Risk Management: Types of risks (market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk), Diversification and portfolio management, Hedging strategies and tools	2 Hour	Monday Sept 26, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

15	Regulatory Environment: Overview of regulatory bodies (SEBI, SEC), Market regulations and investor protection, Ethical considerations and market conduct	2 Hour	Monday Oct 03, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
16	Regulatory Environment: Overview of regulatory bodies (SEBI, SEC), Market regulations and investor protection, Ethical considerations and market conduct	2 Hour	Wednesda y Oct 05, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Investment Planning: Setting financial goals and investment objectives, Asset allocation and portfolio Future directions and market evolution	2 Hour	Friday Oct 07, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Investment Planning: Setting financial goals and investment objectives, Asset allocation and portfolio Future directions and market evolution	2 Hour	Monday Oct 10, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 2. Enrolled Students List

### Value Added Course "Awareness about Share Market" (5<sup>th</sup> September 2022 to 15<sup>th</sup> October 2022) Department of Commerce and Management

#### **List of Students Enrolled in Course**

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail Id
1	MCC09CM001	Abdul Malik	armkhan005@gmail.com
2	MCC09CM002	Abhishek Pareek	pareekabhishek59@gmail.com
3	MCC09CM003	Abhishek Sharma	opsharma999@rediffmail.com
4	MCC09CM004	Anita Sharma	
5	MCC09CM005	Anurag Singh	
6	MCC09CM006	Bhavya Sharma	18bhavyasharma@gmail.com
7	MCC09CM007	Bhumit Chhipa	
8	MCC09CM008	Chanchal Jain	chanchal2002jain@gmail.com
9	MCC09CM009	Chesta Saini	chestasaini5@gmail.com
10	MCC09CM010	Chirag Kumawat	chiragkumawat53@gmail.com
11	MCC09CM011	Darshan Kumawat	
12	MCC09CM012	Dev Parwani	devparwani248@gmail.com
13	MCC09CM013	Diksha Rana	
14	MCC09CM014	Dolly Agarwal	
15	MCC09CM015	Harsh Sharma	
16	MCC09CM016	Harshita Kumawat	harshitakumawat00001@gmail.com
17	MCC09CM017	Kabir Gupta	
18	MCC09CM018	Kanika Sharma	hsharma4312@gmail.com
19	MCC09CM019	Karan Choudhary	
20	MCC09CM020	Khushwant Sharma	khushwantsharma11062001@gmail.com
21	MCC09CM021	Krish Gupta	krishgupta2702@gmail.com
22	MCC09CM022	Krishna Ladha	krishnaladha123@gmail.com
23	MCC09CM023	Madiha Moini	madinasyeda45@gmail.com
24	MCC09CM024	Maneet Singh Bagga	maneetsingh513@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

25	MCC09CM025	Mitali Sharma	mittalisharma118@gmail.com
26	MCC09CM026	Mohit Sharma	
27	MCC09CM027	Mustafa Khan	nasifkhan168@gmail.com
28	MCC09CM028	Nishad Sharma	
29	MCC09CM029	Parth Bhatia	parthbhatia1432@gmail.com
30	MCC09CM030	Pranav Agarwal	agarwal.pranav144@gmail.com
31	MCC09CM031	Priya Jairamani	pjairamani036@gmail.com
32	MCC09CM032	Priyanshu Dusad	priyanshudusad39@gmail.com
33	MCC09CM033	Rishita Choudhary	rishita162002@gmail.com
34	MCC09CM034	Sahil Jain	sahiljain9782@gmail.com
35	MCC09CM035	Saniya Niranwal	saniyaniramwal@gmail.com
36	MCC09CM036	Shailesh Lawania	
37	MCC09CM037	Snehil Johnson	
38	MCC09CM038	Somya Sharma	somaysharma913@gmail.com
39	MCC09CM039	Taniya Tulsani	jaitulsani07@gmail.com
40	MCC09CM040	Tushar Keswani	keswanitushar2@gmail.com
41	MCC09CM041	Vaibhav Moolrajani	
42	MCC09CM042	Vinay Sharma	vs1465288@gmail.com
43	MCC09CM043	Yashi Jain	yaashii09@gmail.com
44	MCC09CM044	Yogesh Gurbani	
45	MCC09CM045	Bhanu Pratap Singh	
46	MCC09CM046	Manan Mudgal	
47	MCC09CM047	Mohammad Naeem	
48	MCC09CM048	Sahil Jain	
49	MCC09CM049	Utkarsh Godha	
50	MCC09CM050	Vishal Saini	
51	MCC09CM051	Maheep Mathur	raimahima@gmail.com
52	MCC09CM052	Manas Sharma	manassharma942@gmail.com
53	MCC09CM053	Rahul Kumar	
54	MCC09CM054	Sachin Jainani	
55	MCC09CM055	Sakshi Jain	
56	MCC09CM056	Sakshi Malpani	malpanisakshi1234@gmail.com
57	MCC09CM057	Shivam	
58	MCC09CM058	Shobhit Agarwal	twinkle02498@gmail.com
59	MCC09CM059	Abhishek Pareek	
60	MCC09CM060	Aditya Kumar	rakesh.meena@sbi.co.in
61	MCC09CM061	Akshat Soni	akshatsoni284@gmail.com
62	MCC09CM062	Akshay Jain	
63	MCC09CM063	Akshu Jangid	akshujangid978411@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

64	MCC09CM064	Ananya Khurana	ananyakhurana96@gmail.com
65	MCC09CM065	Anmol Singh Chouhan	as2210858@gmail.com
66	MCC09CM066	Anna Sharma	ramramindia01@gmail.com
67	MCC09CM067	Apeksha Agarwal	agarwalapeksha22@gmail.com
68	MCC09CM068	Apoorv Kalla	apoorukalla@gmail.com
69	MCC09CM069	Aryan Sain	
70	MCC09CM070	Aryan Sharma	priyankasharma15596@gmail.com
71	MCC09CM071	Ashpreet Singh	
72	MCC09CM072	Ashutosh Pareek	mohitllpareek@gmail.com
73	MCC09CM073	Ayush Patel	ayushpatel 503@yahoo.com
74	MCC09CM074	Bilal Qureshi	meimgems@gmail.com
75	MCC09CM075	Charandeep Singh	singhcharandeep58@gmail.com
76	MCC09CM076	Chinmay Sogani	chinmaysogani@gmail.com
77	MCC09CM077	Chirag Gupta	<u>cg370004@gmail.com</u>
78	MCC09CM078	Deeptik Rajoria	
79	MCC09CM079	Dev Kapoor	dev955591@gmail.com
80	MCC09CM080	Dev Madhogaria	
81	MCC09CM081	Devansh Gulyani	Devansjkumar.dk125@gmail.com
82	MCC09CM082	Divyansh Sharma	renovatorsourabh@gmail.com
83	MCC09CM083	Divyanshi Sharma	divyanshi7235@gmail.com
84	MCC09CM084	Farhan Khan	
85	MCC09CM085	Ganesh Sharma	ganeshsharma@gmail.com
86	MCC09CM086	Gautam Bihani	gautambihani145@gmail.com
87	MCC09CM087	Gautam Jaipuria	gautamjaipuria@gmail.com
88	MCC09CM088	Harsh Kushwaha	<u>harshcric@gmail.com</u>
89	MCC09CM089	Harsh Pareek	harshpareek1634@gmail.com
90	MCC09CM090	Harsh Sharma	
91	MCC09CM091	Harshita Bansal	<u>Harshitabansal8769@gmail.com</u>
92	MCC09CM092	Hemangi Sharma	surekhatulsharma@gmail.com
93	MCC09CM093	Hemant Sharma	<u>hemant7a@gmail.com</u>
94	MCC09CM094	Himanshi Agarwal	himanshiagarwal113@gmail.com
95	MCC09CM095	Himanshu Jhamtani	himanshujhamtani05@gmail.com
96	MCC09CM096	Ishu Agarwal	agarwalishu89@gmail.com
97	MCC09CM097	Jai Sharma	rjai461@gmail.com
98	MCC09CM098	Jatin Bathija	jatinbathija09@gmail.com
99	MCC09CM099	Kanika Gaur	kanika.gaur379@gmail.com
100	MCC09CM100	Kashish Suresh Khanchandani	kashmitasuresh@yahoo.com
101	MCC09CM101	Kashvi Jain	sarika7201@gmail.com
102	MCC09CM102	Keshav Kumawat	keshavkumawat7@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



### Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Commerce and Management

Add on Course on: Awareness about Share Market

								ndance								_	
S.	Name of					Durat	tion of	Course	-5th S	eptemb	er 2022	to 15th	Octobe	er 2022			
No	Participant	5/09	6/09	7/09	8/09	9/09	10/9	12/09	13/09	14/09	15/09	16/09	17/09	19/09	20/09	21/09	22/09
1	Abdul Malik	Abble	Abble	Abeld	Abdel		Abdul	Abble	Abdul	Abble				Abdel		Abdul	About
2	Abhishek Pareek		Deliale K	taliabeth	phidale	PALINA	Makaki	Abhidust	<b>BOLINA</b>	Maladal	MARINE	Alkinka	Balielek	phink	R. Wiejell	Notice	Midel
3	Abhishek Sharma	elesses	white we	ablate	alitishe						abstila	ablishe		ablisia	decin	ablida	akinter
4	Anita Sharma	de	A	A	A	4	A	4	4	4	4	9	4	4	4	A	2
5	Anurag Singh	Yearn	anions	aming	Manual	anulag	ANDRA	andray.	Amerat		Amunog	aming	moray	and the	among	mesting	
6	Bhavya Sharma	god	Blood	Ryange	Book	3)00	But	Shang.			Bloods	Bloom	Stort	Brange	Brand.	Shorts	Shark
7	Bhumit Chhipa	Awit	Bhait	Blumit	Bhorit	Berl	Bhin	Dhowit	Bhail	Bhint	Proit	Bhait	Buil	But	Blant	Blant	Mont
8	Chanchal Jain	CS	13.	cs	cs-	63+	Ċ.	CS-	(5-	C\$	C3	cs	cs.	(7-	13.	CS.	CS-
9	Chesta Saini	Ouin-	Cert	Asila	Gust	Centra	Cult	Deste	auto	Gerk	Cheste.	Church	duh	Got	Chek	deh	Conta
10	Chirag Kumawat	ومناح	aires	والمنان	Cours	DEM	وعامنان	Direct	والمعامل	(hing)	hing	Aine	(may	thing	وعند	(1409)	(Aire)
11	Darshan Kumawat	A	0x	Dr.	OF.	Or	ØŁ	DF.	Or	OF.	0×	02	Dx.	Ox	DA	DK	DK
12	Dev Parwani	Dw	200	Jur	Dar	Der	Dor	Der	Der	Dar	Der	Dev	De-	Der	Don	Dan	Der
13	Diksha Rana	Louis	LIENS	dusta	Links	digla	date	herbe	hum	Little	Little	炒	Alike	ditte	him	Lieb	- Justin
14	Dolly Agarwal	polly	DOLLY	pour	polity	Darra	99LLY	POUT	00147	0000	DOLLY	Dorra	00117	Den	port	pupt	DON'T
15	Harsh Sharma	thick	Hour	taus	1624		Acres 1	All records	MAL		Horse	1/000	the	How	there	House	Harry







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		5/09	6/09	7/09	8/09	9/09	10/9	12/09	13/09	14/09	15/09	16/09	17/09	19/09	20/09	21/09	22/09
16	Jayesh Sharma	TE	JK	Jr	Jς	Jc	J.	Js	Js	Ja	Js	JC	JC	Js	Js	JS	JS
17	Kanika Sharma	San	pan	ha-	Har-		-	pu	Non	Hour	po-	hen	ban	home	-	hon	bas
18	Khushi Chauhan	a	8	Koz	A	R	B	R	12	92	R	R	包	10	R	12	当
19	Khushi Jain	laughi		Khushi	The same	17			trushi	100	100	Khuli	-	Mushi	Youth	Kinish	Kline
20	Khushi Pathak	Klasti	Khueli	Kladi	Ruli	Kludi	Kholi	Klush	Klaski	Kuli	Mush	Khudi	Klash	Khuli	Kledi	Kludi	Khech
21	Krish Bhargava	0	0	2	0	2	C	e	e	e	e	e	e	C	C	e	0
22	Krishna Rajak	Keid	Knikl	KordC	Kal.	Krich	Keith	KAKL	Keich	Kajdu	Knish	Kerith	Kida	Knik	Krish	Kade	Kash
23	Lavesh Ghiya	land	The same	07	100	-						Conn		lower		Canyl	No.
4	Lovnish Saini	Lovel	Loud	Lovel	10.1	Lavisle	Loid	4	Losish	Levish	Lorish	Louish	Louish	Lovid	Loich	Loish	Loice
25	Manit Mathur	hum	May	my	-				1MU		MAN		pul.		my		
26	Maruf Khan	MA	-Ma	me	mp	12	MA	Park	my.	me	MR	Ny	MA	Map	Mp	MR	Nep
27	Mudit Pareek	Modif	Nudil	Madil	Midd	phái	Nudel	Medil	Midd	Medil	Malit	Mdit	Mulit	Medit	Mudit	Mudit	Medit
28	Mudrika Khowala	100	da	R	ba		10	arrive	De	be	da	ba	Do	to.	MO-	100	10
29	Neha Pareek	-	Neha	Nehr	Neh	Neh	Nel	Nah	Nel	Nel	Neh-		Nel	NeL	Neh	1.7	Noh
30	Neha Sharma	w	19	19	10	10	(d)	13	0	1	0	0	0	19	18	8	R
31	Neha Soni	Nelo	Nelo	Nelo	Neho	Neh	Neh	Neb	Neh	Neho	Nels	Neha	Neho	Neh	Neho	Nels	Neh
32	Palak Nama	5714	Pakak	VASVI I	5000	No. of	Palak	- VIII	Pakul	10200,000	Pald	Territoria.	Pahah	Palet	A SWALL	Paket	NU
33	Pardhi Rajoriya		Pay					-		HIS-CO-CITE		Par			Par	Poet	Pau
34	Parv Kumawat		Paru					Pow				Paru				lan	

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Ī		5/09	6/09	7/09	8/09	9/09	10/9	12/09	13/09	14/09	15/09	16/09	17/09	19/09	20/09	21/09	22/09
35	Saniya Niranwal	Snige	Source	Smile	Shring	(Driving )	Servino	Sania	(Spines)	Careye	Service	Emile	Corruge	8 Sugar	6	600	(ange)
36	Shailesh Lawania	3	0	3	3	3	0	0	3	0	0	(3)	0	0	3	0	(3)
37	Snehii Johnson	Seld	الناصد	SHAU	Shell		Snew	Szehil	Suhil	Sould	Srehil	Southel	Southel	Smbil	Systel	Systel	Suebil
38	Somya Sharma	Smige	Servige	Songe	Samuel	Some	Samus	Samuja	Sange	Samue	Same	Samue	Some	Samue	Strage	Jonge	Compa
39	Taniya Tulsani	Emige	Shirts	Tanago	The same	Euge	Carrie	Conseque	Curing	Tomas	(Sough)	Conge	Tanyo	Congai	(Briga)	(Tring)	Today
40	Tushar Keswani	Tulas	Tuhan	Tuhan	Talas	Talkas			Tuhan	Tubel	Turk	Turar	Tuker	Turby	Turge	Tuches	There
41	Vaibhav Moolrajani	R	A,	D	0	R	a	P	Q	0	D	0	0	Q	0	0	0
42	Vinay Sharma	Vinny	Una	Union	الماني	Viney	Viny	_	Vivag	Winay	Whan	Viny	White	Villey	Vivey	Uliyy	Ulige
43	Yashi Jain	Mist	JAHA	Vest	Carly	Jeli	Calli	rashi	Parl	(Saller)	Jases	deshi	Myly	1/24	You	Mally	Yashi
44	Yogesh Gurbani	y	r	y	2	- 4	X	X	Y	Y	¥	¥	Y	y	¥	Y	¥
45	Bhanu Pratap Singh	Singh	Single	Single	Singh	640	(Tingh)	SIM)	Day	Singh (	Singh) (	Singh	(Singa)	Eigh	(Single)	(Sup)	Tingh
46	Manan Mudgal	Myssen	Memo	Mayau	Henry	Mauga	Married	Manan	Majan	Mangn	Maryle	Money	Mount	Mausu	Манада	Marnu	Main
47	Mohammad Naeem	2	2	5	0	1	2	12	1	0	0	1	12	12	A	2	3
48	Sahil Jain	Suil 3	Sahili).	SOLUT	SHIPT	St. Committee		SOLUT.	SULUT.	Saliet .	Sohil J.	. كالناف	Shill	الليف	ENTITY OF	Solut.	SALUT
49	Utkarsh Godha	fodhs.	Godha	Culha	Godha	Codbo	adha	of acts	Colle	Godha	Godbe	Colle	Codhs	Godfa	Collo	lody	Goddy
50	Vishal Saini	Myal	Vidul V	Killad	phyd	Yalad	Coul	Visial	Visial	yeul	Vielal	While	find	Merco	Vistal	Vished	Kylyd
51	Maheep Mathur	M	Ma	0	Ma	0	Ma	0	(Ma)	0	190	0	Ma	90	Ma	M	da
52	Manas Sharma	12	山	M	M	H	丛	M	工	I	Y	H	Y	M	I	M	工
3	Rahul Kumar	Ramil	Kalul	Rahul	Rahil	Robert	Falus	Behal	Kelmi		Rehul	Rahul	Pahul	Arbul	Repuy	Paluel	Ralu
4	Sachin Jainani	Sollin	Sedim	Sachin	Sadin	Sarbin	Sachier	Sachin	Sadsin	Sathin	Socialis	Stellin	Sachin	Sachie	Sachin	Sachille	Sach
5	Sakshi Jain	0	0	0	B	@	B	0	0	0	08	@	@	(B)	a	0	B

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Margin Schrimahaveer College are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		5/09	6/09	7/09	8/09	9/09	10/9	12/09	13/09	14/09	15/09	16/09	17/09	19/09	20/09	21/09	22/09
_		6	6 1	le.	/E.	/c./	9	TC.	(c	6	(c.	Carl	Sa.	End	30.	Cal	30
56	Sakshi Malpani	00-	10	X	1	M	72	78	7	7	101	Con	11	6	Chia	Chief	Shir.
57	Shivam	Show	(the	(har	Vin	She.	VAM	My	Shev-	CANE.	CARE	(Shirty (	60	CA	CA	CI	SA
58	Shobhit Agarwal	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	21	SA	SA	34	211	10	00	Al
59	Abhishek Pareek	AP	AL	AL	AP	AP	AP	AP	AL	AP	IL,	AL	4	HE.	AL AV	TIL	AK
60	Aditya Kumar	AK	AK	AK	AK	AK	AK	AK	AK	AK	AK	AK.	AK	11	AK.	11	AC
61	Akshat Soni	AS	AS	AS	As	A	As	As	AS	As	AS	AC	A	#	1	=	A NET
62	Akshay Jain	A	At	AT	AT	AI	AI	AI	AI	A	AJ	阻	M	A	<u>au</u>	1	HY.
63	Akshu Jangid	AJ	AT	AJ	AJ	AJ	AJ	AT	AJ	AJ	AJ	AJ	AT	AT	AT	AV	AJ
64	Ananya Khurana	AK	44	AK	AF:	AH-	煳	Mt	W.	Wk.	1	44	4	K	Not	M	AK.
65	Anmol Singh Chouhan	SiM	sinth	Sinth	Single	Sinda	Sinfa	Sink	44	State	8044	Stulle	Singa	single	Sing		STUH
56	Anna Sharma	Ance	Anno	4000	Anna				-	Real Property		Name of Street, or other Designation of the last of th	ATTO 1		www.	omna.	Amag Luku
67	Apeksha Agarwal	18 pro	δροδυνο	peopylo	ADD NO	HAPPA	populo	والعلماء	Apobylo	applica	spehalo	WARTHA	Vitepha	4 Dipho	4000		
68	Apoorv Kalla	UPPOLY.	APPEN A	APROLL	APELY	4000	400	499	APOH	APPOLY	A POCHY	APPEN	APPLY	在	100	4000	APPOP
69	Aryan Sain	FUN	MANAM	Lugan	Huyas	<b>Y</b> ujay	pujar	Prym	PHYSIL	Rujers	Myan	Ayen	Myse	- PLYIM	pugu	1	My
70	Aryan Sharma	A	P	R	æ	P	æ	æ	P	@	P	e	P	P	8	&	R
71	Ashpreet Singh	ALL	ALL	44	ALL	44	ALL	ALL	ALL	414	W	些	444	AND .	AND	TAP	<u>wh</u>
12	Ashutosh Pareek	ANU	ALL	WALL	ANN	ANN	444	W	ANN.	MA	46/14	MAN	AND	ANDER	ALL	ANN	ALL LA
3	Ayush Patel	P	包	æ	也	0	\$	AL	ter	A-	A	De.	A	Di.	#	也	PL
4	Bilal Qureshi	(V)	( )	0	B	8	(8)	8	0	18	R	12	De	8	B	B	B
5	Charandeep Singh	(tolor)	Charan	(tores)	(Nama)	noon	Charan	Caran	Oatos	porto	rclaten	chara	Thanh:	HOLA	James	Chaves	Chora
6	Chinmay Sogani	15	05	CS	15	CS	65	CS	CS	C5.	CS	45	CS.	CS	05	105	CS

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

1		5/09	6/09	7/09	8/09	9/09	10/9	12/09	13/09	14/09	15/09	16/09	17/09	19/09	20/09	21/09	22/09
7	Chirag Gupta	Ch	CÝ	C4	CÝ	cg	4	<u>u</u>	9	CG	<u>cg</u>	CG	9	CA	ÇQ.	4	9
8	Deeptik Rajoria	10/4	Preplik	Path	15 A	let L	le Mil	heply	Paptik	Dapth.	Vafte	Papel	heplik	Replik	Pape	14/4	ful
9	Dev Kapoor	Q	De	DK	QK.	DE	DK	DK.	DK.	DK	8K	OK	UK	1 Alk	AM	No.	V.
0	Dev Madhogaria	Dey!	Dut	DW.	DN	Den	DW	PW	DUT	put	AN	on	DUM	Plan	Der	Many	200
1	Devansh Gulyani	Drawn	DWALL	Pound	[KIRILLE	Promo	Devans	Dinaval	Chara	Chinese	Despush	Duan	(Arren	Onlas	Mary	Ulas	
2	Divyansh Sharma	69	08	Ps	08	Os.	08	Qs.	08	18	DV.	200	D.	lls	P)	08	应
3	Divyanshi Sharma	TOW	No.	No.	Diff	08	1	8	Did	W.	AND THE REAL PROPERTY.	100	*	ALL	NO.	W. Com	fast of
4	Farhan Khan	FOLE	FEELE	(and and	他	1	Karu	( DE	Table	FAIR	File .	Was a	1 de la	Table 1	The state of the s		
5	Ganesh Sharma	Garrier	Garren	Gonda	Garak	Garren	garren	Marshall	Gundy	Barret	Ganeth	Gimen	Course	Such .	Marie Marie	yaves	1
6	Gautam Bihani	court	Cour	hand	Gail	Carl	Gens	Gaw	Garl	Gant	Gent	Paut	Gaut	Gart	Tailt	gan	7049
7	Gautam Jaipuria	1	93	93	41	11	红	93	Ÿ,	93	94	91	93	型,	41	4	1/4
8	Harsh Kushwaha	Harsh	purh	unh	Koon	Mars	then	Harl	Haust	Hart	Karer	Marky	oth	Kan	(arr	par	IR.
9	Harsh Pareek	Harri	Hansh	Harsh	Hars	tarus	Harsi	Harry		March	torsh	Marsh	Tour	House	Harsh	-	-
0	Harsh Sharma	P	(A)	(fe	(A)	A.	P	AU	(H)	av	(A)	(to)	(T)	1	(Ac	(T)	(1)
1	Harshita Bansal	Marke	Mustices	Hazalica	Hazar	Harry	History	heale	Hazelin	Hardy	Harak	Hamilia	HOWE	Harry	Hareka	Hazalija	-
2	Hemangi Sharma	Qs.	Ps	@b	(D)	10	Fus	ka	100	100	100	We.	Os.	les.	he .	Tip I	164
3	Hemant Sharma	推	A	北	北	J.	墨	掛	世	哲	地	报	出	世	#	#	些
4	Himanshi Agarwal	Howk	Hims	Housk	the	the s	the	Humsh	Himsh	Hirak	Humsh	Hunsh	Ulmash	Ulivershi	Himmi	Himms4	4-
5	Himanshu Jhamtani	Wen	Kim	Kin	Mar				KOR	lam	Kerr	lan	has	lim	har	been	WY
Ď.	Ishu Agarwal	tul	asher!	gul.	Shim a	Jalou	TAME	Salu	JALLE !	Jalul	TALL		BALL	teles	Die	Solut	Jahr
7	Jai Sharma	108	Int	Jal	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jal	Jai	Jai	Jai	Yas	lat	Tal	tal	Jai	Jul

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		5/09	6/09	7/09	8/09	9/09	10/9	12/09	13/09	14/09	15/09	16/09	17/09	19/09	20/09	21/09	22/09
98	Jatin Bathija	JB	JB	JB	JB	JB	JB	TB	JB	JB	TB	JB.	28	<b>JB</b>	JB.	28	38.
99	Kanika Gaur	Br	G	B	&n	6	B1	B	8	B	Br.	67.	62	E	6	B	6
100	Kushish Suresh Khanchandani		_							tisti		-	Ania	Harlich	Andriel	Kadis	Kerin
101	Kashvi Jain	Coule	Kashri	Kalleri	Koshir	Locus	Koduk	Link	finder	Rocher	fasher	Colur	Kashiri	Kashi	Kashur	Kastar	Kashui
102	Keshav Kumawat	Kentoy	Kenhov	Keshay	losto	Kealea	kenn	Kenhay	Kenlav	Kesles	Kesta	Kesho	tech	Keshov	Media	Healion	Kesha
														, bol Signatur	e of HO	D	
														Signatur	e of HO	D	
														Signatur	e of HO	D	
														Signatur	e of HO	0	

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Fy.	1					Shri	Maha	veer Co	llege, J	aipur							
	1				Depar	tment	of Co	mmer	e and l	Manage	ment						
0	TO A			Ad	d on C	ourse	on: A	warene	ss abou	t Share	Market						
-			-			Accept to the	Atte	ndance	Chant						_	_	
S.	Name of					Dura	-		(Production of the little	eptemb	er 2022	to 15 <sup>th</sup>	Octobe	er 2022			
No	Participant	23/09	24/09	27/09	28/9	29/9	30/9	1/10	6/10	7/10	8/10	10/10	11/10	12/10	13/10	14/10	15/10
•							-			1120						- 6	
1	Abdul Malik	Abdul	Abdel	Abbl	Abble	Ababl	ALLE	Abble	Abdul	Abdul	Abdul	Abdul	Abdul	Abdul	Abbell	Medel	Abdu
2	Abhishek Pareek	Ribinshe K	Albidhall	Balishak	Adigat	ministry	Halisto H	Riddellak	Makishalk	ablishe K	Februlek	palietak	<b>Audiobia</b>	cubioda H	AlbidiaH	abhistell	Allia
3	Abhishek Sharma	above.		deside	diam	divide	10000	abhisher	atrick	deline				ablian	differ		Taure
1	Anita Sharma	by	be	de	4	de	de	de	a	4	4	4	九	4	A	4	A
5	Anurag Singh	Denting .	aming	aming	anula	amiles	Made	-	Bulling.	andow	and eng	every	AMUNA	Directory	Ambrey	and a	Anna
6	Bhavya Sharma	grand"	-	gard's	CONT.	100		2 wy				Dough		Bloomy	Book	3 harde	300
7	Bhumit Chhipa	Bhint	Bhirt			Bhent			Marit		Burit	100	Bharit	- 1	Church	Bhait	BLO
8	Chanchal Jain	13.	LS.	0	63	63-	cs.	<b>cs</b> -	CS.	U.	U.	cs.	U.	(5.	CS-	15.	63
9	Chesta Saini	Sent.	Sula	Gel	CENTA	Seel.	Sut-	Cook	Cala	(Just	dut.	Charle	Cook	٤	Chesh	Contra	0
10	Chirag Kumawat	aws	ومناج	ومنان	وسنن	وعمنال	ومنع	ومس	Dises	disa	Chinay	Chiro	Diving	and	CANAS	(Not)	ein
11	Darshan Kumawat	04	Or	0+	0+	0×	Dx-	04	0+	0×	Or	04	0+	Ox	0×	0 k	01
12	Dev Parwani	Der	Der	Der	Der	Der	Der	Der	Dev	Der	Der	Dev	Dev	Der	Der	Der	D
3.	Diksha Rana	ditte	Liter	diffe	dulle	dines	ditto	سطاله	diffeha	direction	ditele	THE	duda	Jille	due	ditta	此
4	Dolly Aganval		Dores	pour	DOTAY	pour	DOLLY	COLUY	OOLLY	DOLLY	Dolly	Dans	DOLLY	DOUT	DOLLY	DOLLY	DOL
15	Harsh Sharma	Hous	No.	No.	rich.	tie A	Had.	Hay	4600	Harb	Hous	House	House	HONE	TIPH,	Hash	Ì





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Ja



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

٦		23/09	24/09	27/09	28/9	29/9	30/9	1/10	6/10	7/10	8/10	10/10	11/10	12/10	13/10	14/10	15/10
6	Jayesh Sharma	Je	JC	Je	JC	Jς	Js	Jg	JS	JS	Is	JS	JS	Js	万	JS	JS
7	Kanika Sharma	N->	10-	ber	pos	-	ks	-	k	ken	har	kong	han	kove	in.	kacı	Ame
18	Khushi Chauhan	192	10_	*	H	10	R	12	D	B	R	An	10	HL.	A	8	R.
19	Khushi Jain	Khushi	Knulli		-		Kuuli	Timethi	Mudhi	Kuuli	Elmi	Kluchi	Kulli	Dushi	Kymili	Kumi	Tros
20	Khushi Pathak	Klark	Musli	Kledi	Kleek	Kleali	Madi	Kheshi	Meeti	Khuli	Kuli	Mush	Misli	Kleck	Klush	Midi	Mudi
21	Krish Bhargava	C	C	e	C	0	e	e	0	C	0	0	9	<u>e</u>	0		
22	Krishna Rajak	Kerthe	Krikl	Krish	Keich	Kaid	Kait	Korish	Knich	Kriter	kid	Krisle	Knich	Kash	Knich	Kail	kuch
23	Lavesh Ghiya	lowelly	-	Lowers	ALC: NO	Lower	lovell	touch	buch		Layer	lawyn	wough	lough	lavel	buel	love
24	Lovnish Saini	Anid	Louish	Lond	Lovel	Lond	Lock	lovida	Loich	Loish	Louish	Lough	Loish	hoich	Loich	Loich	lois
25	Manit Mathur	MM	mw.	m	M	MM	My	My	MM	MU	MM	M	M	my	my	my	m
26	Maruf Khan	ma	Imp	M	ME	mp	Mg	IMA	M	1	M4	MR	Max	MA	My	MR	ME
27	Mudit Pareek	Medit	Medit	Medit	Nedit	Medit	Medit	Mucht	Hedit	Medit	Hedit	Modif	Midit	Hedit	Nelt	Midit	Hall
28	Mudrika Khowala	12	D	102	10	bo	102	10	100	0	P	pa	P	12	42	10	4
29	Neha Pareek	Neh	Nela	Note	NI	Nel	NoL	Noh	NeL	Neha	NoL	Mel	Neh	Nely	NoL	No.L	NoLe
30	Neha Sharma	(19)	19	18	0	13	10	(M)	B	(19)	19	18	13	8	10	1	1
31	Neha Soni	Nehe	Neh	Neh	Neh	Nehe	Nels	Nehe	Neha	Nels	Nehr	Nehr	Nelo	Nels	Nehe	Nely	Nahe
32	Palak Nama	Pahah	Pales	G114.4	Poloh	Palet	Palet	Pullak	Palak	Palet	Elak	falak	Palak	Polah	Palak	Palak	Pale
33	Pardhi Rajoriya	Pau	Par	Par	Par	Br.	Be	Page	Bur	Pet	Pas	Par	Par	Bec	Pare	Par	Par
34	Parv Kumawat	Per	Par	lon	Par	Per	Pen	Poor	Par	Par	Para	Pau	Paren	Para	Per	Por	Por

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/09	24/09	27/09	28/9	29/9	30/9	1/10	6/10	7/10	8/10	10/10	11/10	12/10	13/10	14/10	15/10
35	Saniya Niranwal	Sanayo	Sanjun	Sarine	(Source)	(Soule)	(aviga)	Innie	Carine	Sorina	Errye	Emin	Sund	Sarine	Come	(Same)	Corrigio
36	Shallesh Lawania	3	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	(2)	(3)	2	0
37	Snehil Johnson	Suhil	Sahi	Snahal	Sehil			South	Snohil	Southel.	Southel	Soubil	milil	Stabil	Subil	Super	Southel
38	Somya Sharma	Souge	Some	Struga	Strage		Samue		Samue	Sames!	Strays	Street	Sous	Conga	Smile	Sómes	Sayye
39	Taniya Tulsani	Tonica .	Brice	Things		18	Tonge		2	(Tomper)	Carino	Thomas	(Sump)	Tonige	Emilye	Firmer	Cone
40	Tushar Keswani	Tuesar	Tukke	Tulas	Trubus	Tulos	Tukak	Towas	Tuelas	Turas	Tulket	Toutak	Tucker	Tulgo	THE	Tunz	Ture
41	Valbhav Moolrajani	R	0	0	@	@	0	0	0	a	P	(V	8	0	Q	0	0
42	Vinay Sharma	Vivay	View	whay	Yiray	Vinag	Vivay	Vivey	Vivey	Viny	Kiray	uliny	Vivey	Winy	Virgi	Viny	Vina
43	Yashi Jain	Mishi	Sahi	dayla	Kash	Cashi	Jashi	Van	Couli	Palue	Wallet	Tolla	MOSILI	Mashi	Juli	Kely	Pall
44	Yogesh Gurbani	4	1	¥	y	X	k	x	r	1	1	Į	Ž	Y.	Y	Y	4
45	Bhanu Pratap Singh	Singh	Singh	Cingh	Singh	Sings	(Singh)	(Jugh)	Sign	(hgh)	Dige	(Ingl)	Finge	(Juga)	(Ingl.)	الهيك	Dig
46	Manan Mudgal	Havay	Mayari	YAMIN	Marie	Marie	Messy	Минац	Marin	Maures	Manuel	Manag	Manuel	Meyone	Mana	Makey	c7/04i
47	Mohammad Naeem	m	M	12	100	13	2	2	1	n	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
48	Sahil Jain	Sarita.	MAJ.	SANJ	SORUT	Sarity.	SWAT.	النفع	Sold J.	SAMIT.	Shirt T	اللط	LUM	النابع	Sahili.	PHY 1	Sahil
49	Utkarsh Godha	Godhe	holls	Calla	Cally	Godha	cody	holly	Goddy	God by	Colle	Calle	holls	hodba	Colle	Colle	fally
50	Vishal Saini	Wohal	Wilde	Usual	Kolod	Willed	Vislad	tisha	alder	Ville	MAN	Willed	Willed.	Killed	Colol	Value	Listy
51	Maheep Mathur	0	0	0	Me	@	O.	(B)	Pe	0	90	80	May	Ma	Me	9	Ma
52	Manas Sharma	型	ഥ	7	12.	工	D	N	Y	M	M	M	A	A	N_	Ħ	M
53	Rahul Kumar	held	السلعيه	Robert	Poled	Edul	Palis	Poline	Palul	Rahm	Falsy	Robert	Rafiel	Ached	falmy	Paked	Kalis
54	Sachin Jainani	suhin	Sechio	Sachin	TO ST	Mary and their	Sachin	Sylin	Sechia	Sachin	Sachia	Suchin	Sathin	Sarkin	Sathin	Sachin	1
55	Sakshi Jain	6	08	@	a	@	8	@	0	8	a	@	02	8	8	0	0

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/09	24/09	27/09	28/9	29/9	30/9	1/10	6/10	7/10	8/10	10/10	11/10	12/10	13/10	14/10	15/10
56	Sakshi Malpani	(SA.	Ca	(Sa)	Sa	Sa	Sa	(Sa	Ca	Sa	Sal	Su	(Sa	Sac	Sa	(2)	Son
57	Shivam	Shiel	Ship	This	Shiv	Shir	Shu	Chiv	Chip	Shir	Ship	Store	Chie	Chie	Ship	Shir	Shire
58	Shobhit Agarwal	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA	SA
59	Abhishek Pareek	AP.	AP	AP	AP	AP	AP	AP	AL	AR	AP	AP	AR	AL	H	AL	AL.
60	Aditya Kumar	Adia	Adithy	HAIAIY	Mitty	With	Aditha	Holffilyo	PAINT	+dayy	BOTHA	Adding	English d	+qh/a	<b>baitiga</b>	MALINA	+100 mm
61	Akshat Soni	A	AS	AS	AS.	AS	郡	AS	AF	TT	As	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS
62	Akshay Jain	N	₩.	AI	延	M	AI	AI	鱼	A	A	AT	AJ	AT	AJ.	AJ	型
63	Akshu Jangid	DE-	些	AK_	略	越	bk.	既	账	胜	出	*	班	长	松	世	张
64	Ananya Khurana	Att	4K	MC	AH	At	M	林	脒	林	AN	At	AK	*	**	4	*
65	Anmol Singh Chouhan	Single	51944	Singh	234	174	Single	STIME	SIM	Singh	Sayy	8/14	Singk	Ship	Sing	2144	Sixt
66	Anna Sharma	Anna	<u>anna</u>	Anna	ATTER S	Anna	Anna	<u>Onno</u>	Quara.	Amma	Anna	Anna	onna.	Amma	Trans	hma	THE STATE
57	Apeksha Agarwal	Are bisha	Vhopnyo.	Apphyla	Apobako	ybapak	appro	rtopha	Napara	App No	toppya	Apripho	460php	phyla	Apatayo	spurabo	Sport
58	Apoorv Kalla	APPELL	APPORTY	HPECH!	APPEN	APPEN	4010AA	4666	APPOLY	WEEN THE	APPLY	AROELY	400	APPOLY	NAME OF	APPELL	APPHY
59	Aryan Sain	trype	Hyan	bryan	PLYM	Beyon	Ayun	kyen	Anyan	bujay	stugen	Kup	Muyan	mys	- Augas	Leur	Julia
70	Aryan Sharma	P	@	®	R	æ	R	R	®	æ	®	æ	R	1	(C)	R	E.
71	Ashpreet Singh	111	484	些	ASA	AZL	484	ASA	ALL	480	ALLE	ALL	AUA	ALL ALL	ALL	ASh	All
72	Ashutosh Pareek	6677Y	444	444	MAN	444	ANN	43VTI	ANILL	4	地	WW.	SALU	ANN ANN	ANN ANN	ASAH	علالم
73	Ayush Patel .	alle	\$	And I	Xy	and on	Aur	De.	su o	\$5	1	14	H .	des	de	te	£k.
74	Bilal Qureshi	8	B	B	8	B	8	08	B	8	*	&	1	0	8	8	P
5	Charandeep Singh	Govor	(harran	Champa	Charter	Garal	house	Corpu	Charton	(horan)	Charan	Dorom	Charge	Coron	Chetan	(Marian)	Com
6	Chinmay Sogani	15	CS.	(5	CS	LS	CS	S	15	CS	CS	4	CS	CS	CS	CS	CS.

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		22/00		-	-	-					1 3122	-	-			1727232	1000
		23/09	24/09	27/09	28/9	29/9	30/9	1/10	6/10	7/10	8/10	10/10	11/10	12/10	13/10	14/10	15/10
77	Chirag Gupta	29	09	<u>C4</u>	cy	9	9	CG	Ca	CG	9	CG	CG	09	9	9	CG
78	Deeptik Rajoria	68	Deep	Droke	Post	Deep	Dook	Oerb	Rech	Ooob	Oceb	Orch	Out	Rest	Pas	leeb	Dest
79	Dev Kapoor	(Q)	Dr.	Di	DA	DE	Q-	ALK	ALK	DK	DK	DK	DR	AK	DK	S.K.	De
80	Dev Madhogaria	Dev	DW	Der	Sw	DW	Sw	ens	sw	sw	Dur	put	pur	DW	DW	De	Den
81	Devansh Gulyani	Minah	Quant	Chrone	OLUBER	HICKE	During	(Bullette	Owner	Mausi	Muana	DENDUM	Quant	Contract	Contract	(Harris	Carrie
82	Divyansh Sharma	DAY	00	0	08	00	128	De	00	De-	PR	100	028	02	B	De	00
83	Divyanshi Sharma	895	W.	NE	38.	Die	NK.	All	NS	M.	NIN	M	NEL	AN.	NE	100	012
84	Farhan Khan	Face	House	15th	FOR	faula.	Call	Fast.	Face	Farlan	Falso	Carta	father	all a	(D)	factor	alw
85	Ganesh Sharma	human	Comercia	questo	Comme	Jane Market	(institute	Janesh	yourse	Gamela	Garran	Garren	Garrah	Gamali	gans.	Canal	(August
86	Gautam Bihani	Crank	had	Gast	Gail	Craw	yan	Gowt	Gaut	Gast	Gout	Gast	Gaut	Gaut	Grut	and	Gas
87	Gautam Jaipuria	91	93	91	41	91	91	Ü	41	QJ.	91	4	37	41	91	91	21
88	Harsh Kushwaha	HOR	tool	pul	power	put	my	HORS	north	dort	parel	Mash	yard	Mark	Mart	Kat	Mal
89	Harsh Pareek	Harsh	they w	Harsh	the state	Harsh	Harah	Harsh	Haush	Parch	Harsh	Hara	Parch	Harah	tarch	Haras	Har
90	Harsh Sharma	(X)	(W)	B	80	- Po	D	0	A)	(AL	D	DO	R	FD	(F)	A	1
91	Harshita Bansal	Harakter	Hayela"	HAMALAN	Hinsila	Hazzl	House	Harmin	Haxalia	Harris	Horald	HOUNTED	Harake	huld)	Hanakul	HAYALIN	Haxalı
12	Hemangi Sharma	Ws	du	(M)	tre	tak	ta.	to	dos.	to	Stor	6	tre	to.	be	he	tu
3	Hemant Sharma	18	B	据	影	B	邶	中	图	格	船	略	AF	华	略	丹	肥
4	Himanshi Agarwal	Men	Cur	Kin	Gin	(in	(in	La	lean	GUP	(i)	Cip	Rin	tim	Cim	Tip	84
5	Himanshu Jhamtani	himas	lutar	when	wind	Name of the		7	who	hijan	wiar	hima	hin	him	him	hippe	lur;
6	Ishu Agarwal	1		1	1		1	W	<b>B</b>	TIE	Tole	100	W.		W.	SP	11
7	Jai Sharma	Jal	Jal	Yal	1al	Jas	Jal	Sal	Jai	Jal	Jai	tal	Jai	Jai	Yai	Jai	Lai





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg Marg Mahaveer Ma



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23.09	24/09	27/09	28/9	29.9	30.9	1/10	6/10	7/10	8/10	10/10	11/10	12/10	13/10	14/10	15/10
žă.	Jatin Bathija	38	Te	116	7.89	JB.	SK	26	316	TE:	216	28	36	38	289	26	280
95 ·	Kanka Gaur	Á	6	R	K.	Bu	A	Kn	R	8	A.	Br	Ko	В	6	6	6.
100	Kashish Suresh Khanchandani	Kaslint	hakid	Karlint	Kieles	hadin	Andrile	Louis	korkin'	Kartik	Bullet	Andril	Kentik	Knowlin	Laris	darlik	Andry
itti	Kashvi Jain	Kaker	Cours	Kalles	Kulki	Kalkin	Hostor	Katuk	Kului	Lather.	Kolun	Kaller	July !	Kaslas	Kalluri	Kuluri	Kasher
102	Kashav Kumawat	Keaha	Keshib	Kenher	Kesto	Kose	Keoke	KENA	Kenta	NS AN	NCOM.	KC#N	Kesley	Moley	North	hesta	Koy

Walandalahit
Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 3. Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	N	Q1(10	Q2(10	Q3	Total
	_	a	)	)	<b>(10)</b>	(30)
		m				
		e				
1	MCC09CM001	Abdul Malik	8	9	8	25
2	MCC09CM002	Abhishek Pareek	7	8	6	21
3	MCC09CM003	Abhishek Sharma	9	8	8	25
4	MCC09CM004	Anita Sharma	10	7	6	23
5	MCC09CM005	Anurag Singh	8	8	8	24
6	MCC09CM006	Bhavya Sharma	9	9	8	26
7	MCC09CM007	Bhumit Chhipa	7	7	7	21
8	MCC09CM008	Chanchal Jain	9	8	8	25
9	MCC09CM009	Chesta Saini	8	9	7	24
10	MCC09CM010	Chirag Kumawat	9	10	8	27
11	MCC09CM011	Darshan Kumawat	8	8	8	24
12	MCC09CM012	Dev Parwani	9	9	9	27
13	MCC09CM013	Diksha Rana	8	9	8	25
14	MCC09CM014	Dolly Agarwal	7	8	6	21
15	MCC09CM015	Harsh Sharma	9	8	8	25
16	MCC09CM016	Harshita Kumawat	10	7	6	23
17	MCC09CM017	Kabir Gupta	8	8	8	24
18	MCC09CM018	Kanika Sharma	7	9	8	24
19	MCC09CM019	Karan Choudhary	7	7	7	21
20	MCC09CM020	Khushwant Sharma	9	8	8	25
21	MCC09CM021	Krish Gupta	8	9	7	24
22	MCC09CM022	Krishna Ladha	9	10	8	27
23	MCC09CM023	Madiha Moini	8	8	8	24
24	MCC09CM024	Maneet Singh Bagga	9	9	9	27
25	MCC09CM025	Mitali Sharma	10	9	10	29
26	MCC09CM026	Mohit Sharma	10	9	9	28
27	MCC09CM027	Mustafa Khan	9	8	8	25
28	MCC09CM028	Nishad Sharma	8	9	7	24





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

29	MCC09CM029	Parth Bhatia	9	10	8	27
30	MCC09CM030	Pranav Agarwal	8	8	8	24
31	MCC09CM031	Priya Jairamani	9	9	9	27
32	MCC09CM032	Priyanshu Dusad	10	9	10	29
33	MCC09CM033	Rishita Choudhary	10	9	9	28
34	MCC09CM034	Sahil Jain	8	8	8	24
35	MCC09CM035	Saniya Niranwal	9	8	8	25
36	MCC09CM036	Shailesh Lawania	8	9	7	24
37	MCC09CM037	Snehil Johnson	9	10	8	27
38	MCC09CM038	Somya Sharma	8	8	8	24
39	MCC09CM039	Taniya Tulsani	9	9	9	27
40	MCC09CM040	Tushar Keswani	8	9	8	25
41	MCC09CM041	Vaibhav Moolrajani	7	8	6	21
42	MCC09CM042	Vinay Sharma	9	8	8	25
43	MCC09CM043	Yashi Jain	10	7	6	23
44	MCC09CM044	Yogesh Gurbani	8	8	8	24
45	MCC09CM045	Bhanu Pratap Singh	7	9	8	24
46	MCC09CM046	Manan Mudgal	7	7	7	21
47	MCC09CM047	Mohammad Naeem	9	8	8	25
48	MCC09CM048	Sahil Jain	8	9	7	24
49	MCC09CM049	Utkarsh Godha	9	10	8	27
50	MCC09CM050	Vishal Saini	8	8	8	24
51	MCC09CM051	Maheep Mathur	9	9	9	27
52	MCC09CM052	Manas Sharma	10	9	10	29
53	MCC09CM053	Rahul Kumar	10	9	9	28
54	MCC09CM054	Sachin Jainani	9	8	8	25
55	MCC09CM055	Sakshi Jain	8	9	8	25
56	MCC09CM056	Sakshi Malpani	7	8	6	21
57	MCC09CM057	Shivam	9	8	8	25
58	MCC09CM058	Shobhit Agarwal	10	7	6	23
59	MCC09CM059	Abhishek Pareek	8	8	8	24
60	MCC09CM060	Aditya Kumar	9	9	8	26
61	MCC09CM061	Akshat Soni	7	7	7	21
62	MCC09CM062	Akshay Jain	9	8	8	25









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

63	MCC09CM063	Akshu Jangid	8	9	7	24
64	MCC09CM064	Ananya Khurana	9	10	8	27
65	MCC09CM065	Anmol Singh Chouhan	8	8	8	24
66	MCC09CM066	Anna Sharma	9	9	9	27
67	MCC09CM067	Apeksha Agarwal	8	9	8	25
68	MCC09CM068	Apoorv Kalla	7	8	6	21
69	MCC09CM069	Aryan Sain	9	8	8	25
70	MCC09CM070	Aryan Sharma	10	7	6	23
71	MCC09CM071	Ashpreet Singh	8	8	8	24
72	MCC09CM072	Ashutosh Pareek	7	9	8	24
73	MCC09CM073	Ayush Patel	7	7	7	21
74	MCC09CM074	Bilal Qureshi	9	8	8	25
75	MCC09CM075	Charandeep Singh	8	9	7	24
76	MCC09CM076	Chinmay Sogani	10	7	6	23
77	MCC09CM077	Chirag Gupta	8	8	8	24
78	MCC09CM078	Deeptik Rajoria	7	9	8	24
79	MCC09CM079	Dev Kapoor	7	7	7	21
80	MCC09CM080	Dev Madhogaria	9	8	8	25
81	MCC09CM081	Devansh Gulyani	8	9	7	24
82	MCC09CM082	Divyansh Sharma	9	10	8	27
83	MCC09CM083	Divyanshi Sharma	8	8	8	24
84	MCC09CM084	Farhan Khan	9	9	9	27
85	MCC09CM085	Ganesh Sharma	10	9	10	29
86	MCC09CM086	Gautam Bihani	10	9	9	28
87	MCC09CM087	Gautam Jaipuria	9	8	8	25
88	MCC09CM088	Harsh Kushwaha	8	9	7	24
89	MCC09CM089	Harsh Pareek	9	10	8	27
90	MCC09CM090	Harsh Sharma	8	8	8	24
91	MCC09CM091	Harshita Bansal	9	9	9	27
92	MCC09CM092	Hemangi Sharma	10	9	10	29
93	MCC09CM093	Hemant Sharma	10	9	9	28
94	MCC09CM094	Himanshi Agarwal	8	8	8	24
95	MCC09CM095	Himanshu Jhamtani	8	9	8	25
96	MCC09CM096	Ishu Agarwal	7	8	6	21









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

97	MCC09CM097	Jai Sharma	9	8	8	25
98	MCC09CM098	Jatin Bathija	10	7	6	23
99	MCC09CM099	Kanika Gaur	8	8	8	24
100	MCC09CM100	Kashish Suresh Khanchandani	9	9	8	26
101	MCC09CM101	Kashvi Jain	7	7	7	21
102	MCC09CM102	Keshav Kumawat	9	8	8	25

#### 4. Certificate:







SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,895840261

Phone: 0141-2572139



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



**Present this** 

# CERTIFICATE

to

This is to certify that **Neha Soni** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Awareness About Share Market** held From **05 September, 2022 - 15 October, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Que Out

Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg C272139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



**Present this** 

# CERTIFICATE

to

This is to certify that **Sahil Jain** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Awareness About Share Market** held From **05 September, 2022 - 15 October, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Que Quete

Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Phone: Shrimahaveercollege or



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

to

This is to certify that **Keshav Kumawat** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Awareness About Share Market** held From **05 September, 2022 - 15 October, 2022.** He She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Que Out

Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



### Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excell ent (5)	Very Goo d (4)	Go od (3)	Po or (2	Very Poo r (1)
The course as a whole was:	✓			-	
The course content was:	✓				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	✓				





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Answers to student questions were:	<b>✓</b>		
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓		
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓		
Relevance of course content was:	✓		
Please give overall rating of the course	5		







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### A Report of

**Add on Course** 

On

"Basic Banking and Taxation Skills" (VAC-205-CM)

October 28th, 2022 to December 8th, 2022



**Coordinated by**CA Shivangi Samdhani

Organized by

**Department of Commerce and Management** 

**Shri Mahaveer College** 

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthen)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Contents**

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheine Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheine Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139.8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. Add on Course Brochure



(A Co-educational English Medium PG College)

#### **VALUE ADDED COURSE**

ON
BASIC BANKING &
TAXATION SKILLS

DATE: -28 OCTOBER 2022 -08 DECEMBER 2022









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Syllabus**

#### **UNIT - I** 1

**Introduction to Banking:** Overview of the banking system, Types of banks and their functions (commercial banks, investment banks, etc.), Basic banking terminology and concepts

**Banking Products and Services:** Deposit accounts (savings, checking, and certificates of deposit), Loans and credit (personal loans, mortgages, credit cards), Online and mobile banking

#### <u>UNIT - II</u>

**Bank Operations and Transactions:** How to open and manage a bank account, Understanding bank statements and transaction history, Basics of electronic funds transfer (EFT) and wire transfers

**Introduction to Taxation:** Overview of the tax system and its purpose, Types of taxes (income tax, sales tax, property tax), Key tax terminology and concepts

#### **UNIT - III**

**Personal Income Tax Basics:** Understanding taxable income, Overview of tax brackets and rates, Deductions, exemptions, and credits

**Filing Tax Returns:** How to prepare and file a tax return, Understanding W-2s, 1099s, and other tax documents, Introduction to tax software and e-filing

#### UNIT - IV

**Corporate and Business Taxation:** Basic concepts of corporate taxation, Differences between individual and corporate tax obligations, Introduction to small business taxes **Tax Planning and Compliance:** Strategies for tax planning and savings, Importance of record-keeping and documentation, Understanding audits and compliance issues **UNIT – V** 

**Review and Case Studies:** Review of key banking and taxation concepts, Case studies and practical scenarios, Q&A and troubleshooting common issues

**Practical Application and Assessment:** Hands-on exercises with banking transactions, Practice with tax preparation and filing, Final assessment and feedback









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Commerce & Management

#### **Notice**

Date: 24/10/2022

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-205-CM) "Basic Banking and Taxation Skills" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 28/10/2022. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

#### Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

(HOD)







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. About the Course

**Course Name: Basic Banking and Taxation Skills(VAC-205-CM)** 

Course Summary: Basic Banking and Taxation Skillscourse are fundamental financial competencies essential for personal and business management. Banking skills involve understanding various bank accounts, conducting transactions, and utilizing digital banking tools efficiently. Taxation skills cover the principles of income tax, including how to prepare and file returns, understand tax documents, and apply deductions and credits. Mastery of these skills ensures effective financial management, compliance with tax regulations, and informed decision-making. This knowledge is crucial for managing personal finances, small businesses, and understanding broader economic impacts.

#### **Enrollment Criteria:**

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

#### **Course Outcomes:**

By the end of this course, students should be able to:

- 1. Understand Basic Banking Concepts
- 2. Manage Bank Accounts
- 3. Execute Bank Transactions
- 4. Comprehend Tax Fundamentals
- 5. Prepare and File Tax Returns





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

**Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:** 

	РО	PS	PS	PS											
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	01	02	03
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4										3			3		
Targ								2		2			2		2
et								3		3			3		3

Certification Criteria: Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70%

attendance

**Course Duration**: 35 Hours

#### **Course Outline:**

Modul	Contents	Hours
e		
1	Introduction to Banking, Banking Products and Services	7
2	Bank Operations and Transactions, Introduction to Taxation	8
3	Personal Income Tax Basics, Filing Tax Returns	8
4	Corporate and Business Taxation, Tax Planning and Compliance	8
5	Review and Case Studies, Practical Application and Assessment	4









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **References:**

- 1. "Bank Management & Financial Services" by Peter S. Rose and Sylvia C. Hudgins
- 2. "The Basics of Banking: A Comprehensive Guide to Understanding Banking and Finance" by David A. Schmidt
- 3. "Banking Basics: Everything You Need to Know About Banking" by Michael F. McHugh
- 4. "Federal Income Tax: A Contemporary Overview" by Michael J. Graetz
- 5. "Taxes Made Simple: Income Taxes Explained in 100 Pages or Less" by Mike Piper

#### 1. Q Sheet

S.No	Activi ty	Durati on	Day & Dat e	Time
	(Introduction to Banking: Overview of the banking system, Types of banks and their functions (commercial banks, investment banks, etc.), Basic banking terminology and concepts	1 Hour	Friday Oct 28, 2022	03:00 to 04:00 PM
	Introduction to Banking: Overview of the banking system, Types of banks and their functions (commercial banks, investment banks, etc.), Basic banking terminology and concepts	2 Hour	Tuesday Nov. 1, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheime Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheime Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



3	Banking Products and Services: Deposit accounts (savings, checking, and certificates of deposit), Loans and credit (personal loans, mortgages, credit cards), Online and mobile banking	2 Hour	Thursday Nov. 3, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Banking Products and Services: Deposit accounts (savings, checking, and certificates of deposit), Loans and credit (personal loans, mortgages, credit cards), Online and mobile banking	2 Hour	Saturda y Nov. 05, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	Bank Operations and Transactions: How to open and manage a bank account, Understanding bank statements and transaction history, Basics of electronic funds transfer (EFT) and wire transfers	2 Hour	Tuesda y Nov. 8, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Bank Operations and Transactions: How to open and manage a bank account, Understanding bank statements and transaction history, Basics of electronic funds transfer (EFT) and wire transfers	2 Hour	Thursda y Nov. 10, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	Introduction to Taxation: Overview of the tax system and its purpose, Types of taxes (income tax, sales tax, property tax), Key tax terminology and	2 Hour	Saturda y Nov. 12, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	concepts			
8	Introduction to Taxation: Overview of the tax system and its purpose, Types of taxes (income tax, sales tax, property tax), Key tax terminology and concepts	2 Hour	Tuesday Nov. 15, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	Personal Income Tax Basics: Understanding taxable income, Overview of tax brackets and rates, Deductions, exemptions, and credits	2 Hour	Thursday Nov. 17, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
10	Personal Income Tax Basics: Understanding taxable income, Overview of tax brackets and rates, Deductions, exemptions, and credits	2 Hour	Saturday Nov. 19, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Filing Tax Returns: How to prepare and file a tax return, Understanding W-2s, 1099s, and other tax documents, Introduction to tax software and e-filing	2 Hour	Monday Nov. 21, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
12	Filing Tax Returns: How to prepare and file a tax return, Understanding W-2s, 1099s, and other tax documents, Introduction to tax software and e-filing		Wednesday Nov. 23, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Mahave



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

13	Corporate and Business Taxation: Basic concepts of corporate taxation, Differences between individual and corporate tax obligations, Introduction to small business taxes	2 Hour	Friday Nov. 25, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Corporate and Business Taxation: Basic concepts of corporate taxation, Differences between individual and corporate tax obligations, Introduction to small business taxes	2 Hour	Monday Nov. 28, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
15	Tax Planning and Compliance: Strategies for tax planning and savings, Importance of record-keeping and documentation, Understanding audits and compliance issues	2 Hour	Thursday Dec 01, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
16	Tax Planning and Compliance: Strategies for tax planning and savings, Importance of record-keeping and documentation, Understanding audits and compliance issues	2 Hour	Monday Dec 05, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Review and Case Studies: Review of key banking and taxation concepts, Case studies and practical scenarios, Q&A and troubleshooting common	2 Hour	Tuesday Dec 06, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Ja



	issues			
18	Practical Application and Assessment: Hands-on exercises with banking transactions, Practice with tax preparation and filing, Final assessment and feedback	2 Hour	Wednesda y Dec 07, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 2. Enrolled Students List

# Value Added Course "Basic Banking and Taxation Skills" (28<sup>th</sup> October 2022 to 8<sup>th</sup> December 2022) Department of Commerce and Management

#### **List of Students Enrolled in Course**

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail Id
1	MCC10CM001	Aadil Hasan	aadilhasan5101@gmail.com
2	MCC10CM002	Aarushi Agarwal	aarushigarwal12@gmail.com
3	MCC10CM003	Aashika Swami	aashikavaishnav99@gmail.com
4	MCC10CM004	Abhinav Joshi	abhinavjoshi17@gmail.com
5	MCC10CM005	Abhinav Singh Gujjar	abhinav.lotala@yahoo.com
6	MCC10CM006	Abhishek Jain	abhijain12975@gmail.com
7	MCC10CM007	Abhishek Rai	_
8	MCC10CM008	Aditya Muljani	adimuljaini@gmail.com
9	MCC10CM009	Akanksha Nandwana	nandwana.akansha@gmail.com
10	MCC10CM010	Akshit Kamal Rajoria	akshit.rajoria28@gmail.com
11	MCC10CM011	Akshit Totla	akshittotla24@gmail.com
12	MCC10CM012	Aman Agarwal	amanagarwal114771@gmail.com
13	MCC10CM013	Aman Soni	aman2002soni@gmail.com
14	MCC10CM014	Anannya Tripathi	tripathianannya03@gmail.com
15	MCC10CM015	Anchal Sharma	ancl34hasharma@gmail.com
16	MCC10CM016	Anjali Dharamdasani	guddu.anjali93@gmail.com
17	MCC10CM017	Annant Saxena	annantsaxena2003@gmail.com
18	MCC10CM018	Anuj Mehra	mehraanuj075@gmail.com
19	MCC10CM019	Anushka Amit Nahar	anushkanahar09@gmail.com
20	MCC10CM020	Apoorva Jindal	jindalapoorva573@gmail.com
21	MCC10CM021	Arin Dakalia	arinjain6465@gmail.com
22	MCC10CM022	Arjav Jain	kpahriya@gmail.com
23	MCC10CM023	Aryan Saraf	aryabsaraf33@gmail.com
24	MCC10CM024	Aryan Sharma	aryanjaipur2006@gmail.com
25	MCC10CM025	Aryan Verma	aryankumawat7249@gmail.com
26	MCC10CM026	Ashwin Sharma	sharmaashwin246@gmail.com
27	MCC10CM027	Avdesh Koolwal	avdeshkoolwal511@gmail.com
28	MCC10CM028	Ayan Khan	ayanjaipur.180@gmail.com





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139.8956840261



29	MCC10CM029	Bhanu Pratap Singh	narukaabhanu2003@gmail.com
30	MCC10CM030	Bharat Tanwani	bharattanwani19@gmail.com
31	MCC10CM031	Bharat Vashisth	bvashisth26@gmail.com
32	MCC10CM032	Bhavika Kataria	_
33	MCC10CM033	Bhavisha Keswani	bhavishkeswani564@gmail.com
34	MCC10CM034	Bhavya Madnani	bhavyamadnani48@gmail.com
35	MCC10CM035	Bhawna Soni	karishma1112@gmail.com
36	MCC10CM036	Chhavi Sharma	chavigaursharma@gmail.com
37	MCC10CM037	Deepen Soni	sonidude478@gmail.com
38	MCC10CM038	Dev Agarwal	ayuc1998@gmail.com
39	MCC10CM039	Dev Bihani	devbihani333@gmail.com
40	MCC10CM040	Dev Jain	_
41	MCC10CM041	Devansh Agarwal	thisdevansh@gmail.com
42	MCC10CM042	Devesh Sharma	deveshsharma98298@gmail.com
43	MCC10CM043	Devesh Sharma	kantasharma3601@gmail.com
44	MCC10CM044	Devesh Sharma	_
45	MCC10CM045	Devyani Rathore	devyanirathore110@gmail.com
46	MCC10CM046	Diksha Lalwani	dikshalalwani14@gmail.com
47	MCC10CM047	Dilanshi Jain	jaindilanshi@gmail.com
48	MCC10CM048	Divya Gyanani	_
49	MCC10CM049	Divyansh Godika	
50	MCC10CM050	Divyansh Kala	divyansh2002kala@gmail.com
51	MCC10CM051	Diya Agrawal	adiya2933@gmail.com
52	MCC10CM052	Farhan Qureshi	farhanq632@gmail.com
53	MCC10CM053	Gargi Agarwal	gariagarwal2803@gmail.com
54	MCC10CM054	Gargi Jain	jaingargi011@gmail.com
55	MCC10CM055	Garima Tehlyani	garimat1818@gmail.com
56	MCC10CM056	Garv Agrawal	agarwalgaru12@gmail.com
57	MCC10CM057	Garvit Dhamechani	garvit7891@gmail.com
58	MCC10CM058	Hardik Maheshwari	_
59	MCC10CM059	Harsh Sharma	<u>0123haaarsh@gmail.com</u>
60	MCC10CM060	Harsh Singh Narooka	harshnaruka879@gmail.com
61	MCC10CM061	Harsh Vashishth	harshvashishth28@gmail.com
62	MCC10CM062	Harshit Agrawal	harshitagarwal151@gmail.com
63	MCC10CM063	Harshit Sharma	vanikasharma872@gmail.com
64	MCC10CM064	Harshit Toshawar	harshit022@gmail.com
65	MCC10CM065	Himanshu Agarwal	aghim302016@gmail.com
66	MCC10CM066	Himanshu Agarwal	himanshuagarwal109@gmail.com
67	MCC10CM067	Himanshu Janyani	himanshujanyani918@gmail.com
68	MCC10CM068	Himanshu Tulsani	himanshutulsani69@gmail.com
69	MCC10CM069	Hitesh Puraswani	<u>hiteshhd195@gmail.com</u>
70	MCC10CM070	Ishita Jain	
71	MCC10CM071	Jagrati Kumawat	









72	MCC10CM072	Jai Agarwal	_
73	MCC10CM073	Jai Kumar Badlani	jaibadlani35@gmail.com
74	MCC10CM074	Junaid Hussain	_
75	MCC10CM075	Kanak Khandelwal	kanakkhandelwal50@gmail.com
76	MCC10CM076	Kapil	ka671235@gmail.com
77	MCC10CM077	Kapil Parwani	kapilparwani10@gmail.com
78	MCC10CM078	Karan	karangirdhar233@gmail.com
79	MCC10CM079	Kareena Lalchandani	kareenalalchandani88@gmail.com
80	MCC10CM080	Kashish Agarwal	kashishagarwal000@gmail.com
81	MCC10CM081	Khushi Agarwal	khushiagarwal112003@gmal.com
82	MCC10CM082	Khushi Jain	khushijain2823@gmail.com
83	MCC10CM083	Komal Jangid	rameshjangid71076@gmail.com
84	MCC10CM084	Krishna Sharma	krishna29234@gmail.com
85	MCC10CM085	Kunal Pareek	pareekkunal612@gmail.com
86	MCC10CM086	Kunal Pathak	pathakkunal33@gmail.com
87	MCC10CM087	Kunal Sethi	mickysethi2003@gmail.com
88	MCC10CM088	Lakshaya A Ramchandani	lakshyaramchandani@gmail.com
89	MCC10CM089	Lakshita Jethani	ljethani19@gmail.com
90	MCC10CM090	Lakshya Gupta	lakshya.gupta5002@gmail.com
91	MCC10CM091	Lavina Jethwani	lavinajetwani12@gmail.com
92	MCC10CM092	Laxika Sharma	laxikasharma2314@gmail.com
93	MCC10CM093	Leeladhar Brahmabhatt	
94	MCC10CM094	Leepakshi Verma	ravi2aug@gmail.com
95	MCC10CM095	Love Tambi	lovetambi6@gmail.com
96	MCC10CM096	Manan Lalwani	manankalwani9@gmail.com
97	MCC10CM097	Manan Modi	mananmodi3322@gmail.com
98	MCC10CM098	Meghna Raghani	meghnaraghari2003@gmail.com
99	MCC10CM099	Mehul Badaya	mehulbadaya8@gmail.com
100	MCC10CM100	Mohammad Asjad Farooqi	moosiadfarooqi2002@gmail.com
101	MCC10CM101	Mohammed Albab Khan	albabkhangokn44@gmail.com
102	MCC10CM102	Mohd. Aman Khan	amankhanjpr002@gmail.com
103	MCC10CM103	Mohit Gurjar	mohitgurjar00117@gmail.com
104	MCC10CM104	Moulshree Choudhary	moulshree1369@gmail.com
105	MCC10CM105	Muqeet Ahmed	mohdmuqeetkhan005@gmail.com
106	MCC10CM106	Naman Khandelwal	naman9351@gmail.com
107	MCC10CM107	Nandini Sharma	nandinisharma6454@gmail.com
108	MCC10CM108	Nidhi Kalwani	nidhikalwani19@gmail.com
109	MCC10CM109	Pranav Kasliwal	pkasliwal03@gmail.com
110	MCC10CM110	Priya Jain	
111	MCC10CM111	Radhika Sharma	sharmaradhikars2@gmail.com
112	MCC10CM112	Rahul Jaichandani	jaichandanirahul28@gmail.com
113	MCC10CM113	Ranjeet Singh	rjethra111@gmail.com
114	MCC10CM114	Rinki Rupani	rinkirupani@gmail.com









115	MCC10CM115	Ritvik Jangid	ritvikjangid04@gmail.com
116	MCC10CM116	Riya Chauhan	chauhanriya192003@gmail.com
117	MCC10CM117	Rohit Jindal	rohitjindal784@gmail.com
118	MCC10CM118	Ronak Kumar Dakalia	jainronak13@gmail.com
119	MCC10CM119	Sabal Singh	_
120	MCC10CM120	Sameer Prajapati	prajapatisameer650@gmail.com
121	MCC10CM121	Sanchit Soni	sanchittsn3@gmail.com
122	MCC10CM122	Sarthak Sharma	sarthaksharma24jpr@gmail.com
123	MCC10CM123	Shruti Bharadwaj	shru29bhardwaj@gmail.com
124	MCC10CM124	Shruti Sharma	ca@icai.org
125	MCC10CM125	Shubham Sharma	avtarking99@gmail.com
126	MCC10CM126	Shubhangi Godha	sgodha22@gmail.com
127	MCC10CM127	Siddharth Jain	_
128	MCC10CM128	Siddharth Kapoor	kapoor.siddharth101@gmai.com
129	MCC10CM129	Simran Bano	sk1528559@gmail.com
130	MCC10CM130	Simran Sadhnani	simsadhani@gmail.com
131	MCC10CM131	Sujal Choudhary	_
132	MCC10CM132	Svara Gehlot	pariharmitu@gmail.com
133	MCC10CM133	Tanisha Joshi	tanishajoshi459@gmail.com
134	MCC10CM134	Vishal Khanwani	khanwanivishal65@gmail.com
135	MCC10CM135	Yatharth Chandel	sainiyash222@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

1	THE STREET					Shri	Maha	veer Co	ollege, J	aipur							
					Depar	rtmen	t of Co	mmer	ce and !	Manage	ement						
-				Ad	d on C	ourse	on: Ba	sic Ban	king an	d Taxat	ion Skil	s					
S.	Name of						Atte	ndance	Sheet								
No.	Name of Duration of Course 20th October 2022 to 0th December 2022																
		28/10	29/10	31/10	1/11	2/11	3/11	4/11	5/11	7/11	9/11	10/11	11/11	14/11	15/11	16/11	17/1
1	. Aadii Hasan	a	FR.	1	10	(i)	6X	6	(A)	0	Ø	N	Or	D/	A)	6V	B
2	Aarushi Agarwal	Ada	Adu	Acru	Arra	Adres	Actu	Anu.	Adri	Autu	Adu	Acus	Asses	Aow	Ser	Autu	Ary
3	Aashika Swami	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS		1000	Jacon Branch			AC.		7.0	
4	Abhinev Joshi	Aj	Aj	Aj	Air	7,5	1100		AS Ai	AS	As Ni	AS	AS Ai	M)	AS Mi	AS	AS
5	Abhinav Singh Gujjar		200	Carif		Ad		Aj		Ar	Air min	Ag	A	PROPERTY.	Aj	ki	Air
6	Abhishek Jain	Ah	BH	ALL	Rh	April	Mis	MA	Mh	(H)	Cruisin	Gast .	Crenjin	Congje	Cronger	Cruzza Ablo	BAL
7	Abhishek Rai	AR	AR	MACCO.	MIIS	BR	AR		District Co.	Marcon III		000					
8	Aditya Muljani	RU	Adi	AR Adi	AR	Pdi.	Adi.	AR	AR An	AR	AR Adi	AR Adi	AR	AR Adi	AR Asi	Pai	AK
9	Akanksha Nandwana	0	1	8	B	Q.	Q	Q	Q	0	D	P	P	Q.	B	0	A
10	Akshit Kamal Rajoria	dust	Rybx	Riga	Bja	Biel	Bien	Djúh	Bjót	Byen	Bylin	物	明乱	MIN	Rybh	Bish	Bal
11	Akshit Totla	Tillo	Tolly	Tolle	1		動	Tothe	业	TOL	哪	Totle	Total	Tuth	100	Title	100
12	Aman Agarwai	Amer	Ang.	Mar	PUN	2200	Am	Anso	Arm				2 BASH				
13	Aman Soni	ALL	Ann	An	Am	M	一	Au	-	Bar	An	An	An	Ann	Am	fim	m
14	Anannya Tripathi	0	P	R	0	R		10	-			•		4m		An	Arr
	Anchal Sharma	55	*	#A 05	(A)	K	8	#	#	A	(A)	A	B	0	8	æ	(3)

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Ma



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/10	29/10	31/10	1/11	2/11	3/11	4/11	5/11	7/11	9/11	10/11	11/11	14/11	15/11	16/11	17/11
16	Anjali Dharamdasani	pril	Acidi	14.20	1 0	1 01	1 01	a id.	4.1	A ,	1.1	4.1	41	Ani	Mu	1	Anal
17	Annant Saxena	A 4	myer	IOMY!	anjo	Oriell	Ordu	Owler	Orgel	Dma	Dust		2.0.	V	Ongo	Ani	F de a
18	Anuj Mehra	MANEZ	Ane	my Brill	Muse!	and	linet	and and	Ana	met,	any	Drop	me	brat	and and	ani	Burg
19	Anushka Amit Nahar	A	p. 1	1	9.7	P. J.	D. J	V	Bund	D. A	on	8m)	bul	p*	4	1	
20	Apoorva Jindal	the	Moule	Dru	Bru	Aru	One	Bru	Area	Du.	prin	Mu	oher	Oru	men	100	me
21	Arin Dakalia	Bj	B	Ri	Ni	dly	O.	04	Of	ds	a	Dj 1	4		M	Ry	13
22		hin	Aquin	thin	frin.	Hun	Aun	Attitu	Aun.	fuin .	Jeu'h	Aum	Andy	ALUM	Auly	<b>Frin</b>	ANIU
23	Arjav Jain	0	0	A	0	D	A	4	A	A	A	94 .	A	A	#	#	办
	Aryan Saraf	profe	AYUA'	4750	074	404	0150	ATUR	Arya	bry	Drug	ATHU	DYS				
24	Aryan Sharma .	0	0	6	0	0	8	1	0	0		0	0	4	Q	\$	Q-
25	Aryan Verma	0	0	100	De	a	AB	N.	a	-8	-0	B	- D	As	100	48	40
26	Ashwin Sharma .	hum	Letter	du	CO DEC	dar	dun	Au	14	Nue	down	Aur	Jun	معدرا	100	Tel	لنعالم
27	Avdesh Koolwal	Duly	Link	June 1	Just	1 heads	The state of the s	Latins	right	Masser	Moders	Natural .	a welly	a with	الطوال	A Joseph	Adam
28	Ayan Khan	1	N	D,	0	8	X.	A	X V	To	5	D	10	No	0	0	NO
29	Bhanu Pratap Singh .	0		9	R C	4		0	6	0	A C		(N)	0		0	0
30	Bharat Tanwani	8	8		(B)	Marie Marie		(8)		100	-		B 100	-	8	-04	92
31		Brands	Bras	Bhaya	8/10	Black	Byone	BLATO	Share	Bush	Book	eless/	ghall	Stage	grais	Blaza	Blan
	Bharat Vashisth	1	0.1	10	1	0	10	, ,	1		1:	1	1 1	0	1	1	_
32	Bhavika Kataria	May	(Dylord)	Bhavi	May	Bhai	Chan	MAY MAY	guav'	Plan	havi	Bhan	Blau	Chau	Chaul	Phon	Pha
33	Bhavisha Keswani .	Duaut	Diaules	Brank	BELLEVIE	ST AND	Mank	Many	al any	QUANT	Mayk	day	a harden	Quanti	Olan K	Desviel	Oleguis
34	Bhavya Madnani	Sale B	D) and	about the same of	We want	De R	Broke A	Boye	Barrie B	To a wind	D) and the	Out of	OL COMP	Broke	Diago	No. OF	9

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Margin Schrimahaveer College are

Water Margin Schrimahaveer College are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/10	29/10	31/10	1/11	2/11	3/11	4/11	5/11	7/11	9/11	10/11	11/11	14/11	15/11	16/11	17/11
15	Bhawna Soni	8	B	0	B	B	a	8	8	B	Br	Ø	0	0	8/	8	4
6	Chhavi Sharma	0	0	0	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	0	a.	8	0	0	8
7	Deepen Soni	-	8	08	8	8	N	0	Mys.	08	-	Os	08	08	OS-	10	Ö-
8	Dev Agarwal	ON ON	Dev	Dur	NY NY	NN SA	Dev	No.	Dest	Dev	Dev	DW	DW	Der	DW	Den	DW
9	Dev Bihani		2		0	1	2	Dar			100		a.	0	B	-	6
0	Dev Jain	06	W	0	De se	W.	0	Ø.	Db.	8		B/	0	0		1	
1	Devansh Agarwal	D.	100	B	N	D	15	I	I	3	I	I	D)	P	8	1	1
2	Devesh Sharma	Od	DA.	D	ON S	Pt.	OF	æ		1	Ø.	2	B	Q.	8	0	Be C
3	Devesh Sharma	0	19	B	V	8	0	D	8	0	Y	8	V	W nih	Ontah	hos	200
-				men						Bright	Hereigh	Deves by	Develop	Trues	Devery	Mily	Devel
14	Devesh Sharma	DEVES	away	inelig	and	angr	avery	Cucy	Acres	diests.	DUENE	Develop	Devel	nex	Dies	ausk	avy
5	Devyani Rathore	DID	Dev	Der	Dev	Deu	Dev	Der	Dev	Dev	Dev	Dev	Dev	Dev	Dev	Dev	Der
6	Diksha Lalwani	2	0	à	0	a	à	0	D	De la	0	0	h	0	D	0	b
7	Dilanshi Jain	Dila	Que	Dive	Dub	Dulo	Tille	Dula	Out	nile	Dule	Duly	Dille	Delli	Dua	Dilo	Du
8	Divya Gyanani	Charles .	Ding			1	1	Diggs	E	ES THE	Die	No.	Alexander	Dim	Divin	Signal .	
9	Divyansh Godika	Diny	DELL	DIVE	Div	Divy	Divy	Duy	Ding	Divy	Divy	Divy	DIVI	Divy	Divy	DIVI	Day
0	Divyansh Kala	Divy	Divy	Divy	Divy	Divy	Div	Dily	Divy	Duy	Daly	DIV	剪	DIV	Nily	DIV	Div
1	Diya Agrawal	A	D	T.	P	De	a	0	1	a	A	a	A	à	B	A	0
2	Farhan Qureshi	Sportar	garho	Sarton	Jan.	gran	Janto	Janhan	farkan	Sarton	Fauna	Fauly	Faulta	foun	Fautho	Fauho	-
53	Gargi Agarwal	has	be	box	God.	60	1d	6	64	6A_	60	64	LA	60	60	be	SA.
54	Gargi Jain	العليدا	Comp	69	book	troigh	book!	trusk	here	heep	_	trough	book	trans	bay	hay -	trave
-	Garima Tehlyani	198	IOIT	15	1	1-1	1.99	682	62	682	63	65	W	69	65	69	689

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/10	29/10	31/10	1/11	2/11	3/11	4/11	5/11	7/11	9/11	10/11	11/11	14/11	15/11	16/11	17/11
6	Garv Agrawal	Cay	COM	95	Carl	w.	135	(M)	Cury	ON	Cory	60%	W	4m	Gar,	Gan	40%
7	Garvit Dhamechani	beaut	GARWIP	HOUTH	regult.	CONT.	HOWER	Fierra	(ADDA)	MOINT	MOTOR	HOWER	MONOT	Trovort	CHICHAR	heart	Cours F
8	Hardik Maheshwari	Mondo	House	Hora	word	Vonda	Hossa	House	Handah	Nord	VIOL	Model	Young	Markey	Hord	Work	Verdille
9	Harsh Sharma	Наны	Haulh	Haulh	Maribi	Harek	Janah	Handy	Haush	Harth	Month	nouth	MONTH	Harrim	Haust	Hansh	naush
0	Harsh Singh Narooka	a	a	a	(A)	P	Ô	Ŵ	Q	Q	0	R	Œ)	m)	R	a	Q
1	Harsh Vashishth	Tot	hos	Mary	non	W	Vor	Link	have	Work	Wil	my	wil	hart	Mall	hor	hat
2	Harshit Agrawal	ho	Ma	ha	Ma	Tra	Ga	Ca	Tia	Ga	60	(10)	0	ha	a	(a)	Ga
3	Harshit Sharma	haste	hast	hasen	-host	Work	-	Court	MOSN	LINK	hasin	have	Max	hash	hast	harsh	mash
4	Harshit Toshawar	at	and	her	how	hat	heel	her	net	heut	hut	host	hat !	heat	hat	400	ber
5	Himanshu Agarwal	W	8	H	(N)	(W)	(A)	(H)	A	(A)	M	(4)	(W)	A	(HV)	H	(+1)
6	Himanshu Agarwal	A Maria	Minauh	A Control of	di man	Ristran	Kalan	His and	distantial .	Himale	Howard	Hive	Mariante	Mintende	Mineton	Missouri	Hivar
7	Himanshu Janyani	Month	him	นเรา	Wes	wis	hi	high	high	high	high	kin-	high	his	wa	we	4
8	Himanshu Tulsani	him	his	hum	him	his	him	him	hus	lun	win	his	his	his	him	hir	lur
9	Hitesh Puraswani	Mol	who	What	tusto	+ Wafe	we	Wikel	We	h fee	hites	hite,	hite	with	wit	lita	hiter
Ö	Ishita Jain	15h	shi	Ishi	This	Soli	Juli	Thi	Thi	Thi	Toli	Whi	Whi	SH	Whi	Tole	This
1	Jagrati Kumawat	夢	token	如他	Salay	ZORE	Joyal	到中	SOMOTH	I drap	Servet	Solve	(forpot)	204 apr	Jagrati	Topo	Deposit .
2	Jai Agarwal	Sul	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	741
73	Jai Kumar Badlani	Ki	Ti	The	6	76	Thi	Thi	Tai	Thi	Thi	The	- <del>J</del> ái	- Tai	Tai	Jai	Jai
74	Junald Hussain	To	08	68	0	0	悠	01	OR	a	018	0		98	5	De	-
75	Kanak Khandelwal	dead	House	460	Kell	10	460		160	de	40	The Control of the Co	Kap	Or Carl	1 .1	A STATE OF	201
76	Kapil	KapiL	Kapil	Kapil	Esp)	theil	Kapi		Kapil		10 10 10 10 10 10	1	N III BOOK	of the last		Kapil	Kapil

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/10	29/10	31/10	1/11	2/11	3/11	4/11	5/11	7/11	9/11	10/11	11/11	14/11	15/11	16/11	17/11
77	Kapii Parwani	Vor	Ker	14	W	184	185	W	K4	Kar	W	W	Kn	Ker	per	Ku	4
78	Karan	15-	K-	16	K	k.	Ke	ian	K	K	K	Ke	K	16-	Kr	Ke	KU
79	Kareena Laichandani	8	V	8	Po	1	30	à.	Sur	Jar	Sor	3	30	for	3	4	Y
80	Kashish Agarwal	an	an.	du.	ar	Chr.	a	alla.	dan	Op.	Qu.	gu.	ch.	81.	Qu.	dr.	gi.
51	Khushi Agarwai	ka-	ja.	year	No.	ja.	Par	Jau.	Kar	Kall.	Kar.	KOR,	KOM.	you.	Yas'	py	126
12	Khushi Jain	Klauk	Much	Klash	Much	Mal	14 <sub>wk</sub>	Klein	their	Hanh	14 Marie	MAGN	RIMM	Khak	Maphi	Harris	Mu
13	Komal Jangid	Ka)	PA	Po	po	ei	III°	K.	8	(42	@	W	P	(80)	9	B	te
14	Krishna Sharma	Unsu'	Killer	KIUN	Kale	Will.	That I	KAND	Know	Chille	KNSM	Kritu	KND	UNA	Knak	Kale	last
5	Kunal Pareek	ver	P	68	lin	18	10	Kou	Ker	You	Ver	Ker	You	YEV	Kon	Ken	18
6	Kunal Pathak	Quel	Kuna	Hune	Kuns	There	Him	Yeunel	Herent	Kenel	lane	Kune	Mariel	Kent	Heme	Kend	164
7	Kunal Sethi	1	Ka	Da	Bu	py	Box	Bu	12	Per	By	Br	Br	pr	pr	B	B
8	Lakshaya A Ramchandani	6	Ju	6	Jas	V	8	De	Qu	Ja	Jan.	b	B	Jan .	10	Del	Jaco
9	Lakshita Jethani	6	Sor	Jour	8	Va.	Gor	Sa	Can	Sor	los	Se	[19]	Lan	av.	Qu	Take .
0	Lakshya Gupta	4	1	8	Jan.	V	ger	Dr	4	Jus	Sol	In	Sell	gr.	LA	Qu	Q 4
1	Lavina Jethwani	avail	lavi	lavi	WAR	lari	land	الما	Halis	LOW	100	Lava	Lui	Law	1 54	ter	Lau
2	Laxika Sharma	Last	Lest	Lost	Igel	los	المحا	toth	Losi	lagi	العطا	100	Loval	Mask	Buch	Josi	Jan.
3	Leeladhar Brahmabhatt	110/2	Teda	We	lule	Lule	luk	look	lak	lak	10.0	100	lock	Park	led	last	le
4	Leepakshi Verma	0	0	0	0	0	0	(A)	A	Q.	Q	G		A	B		C
5	Love Tambi	w	Jour	Vin	Mrs	VÌ	UN	OR HANDSON				Les	14	_		11 1000	144
è	Manan Lalwani	Nay	MS	147	lit	m9	poly	hus-	_	No			an	ALC: NO	-		- 1
7	Maran Modi	ty	No	me	N.	100	W	12	X	(B)		-	( N	1	-	1100	- w

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/10	29/10	31/10	1/11	2/11	3/11	4/11	5/11	7/11	9/11	10/11	11/11	14/11	15/11	16/11	17/11
98	Meghna Raghani	Nayly	pert	male	יילענט	ment	Male	puglis.	poglis	megt	met	mgh	met	pul	post	mont	nut
99	Mehul Badaya	Mary	new	nere	Mely	pahil	mely	newl	melil	mail	hill	mend	hould	rul	nool	wall	mund
100	Mohammad Asjad Faroogi	Mido	Midn	Migh	WAA	Mids	MAA	Astes	Misale	Mide	Midh	entals C	MINIA	MAI	MAGA.	Minust F	endt.
01	Mohammed Albab Khan	6	9	@	P	P	P	m	R	æ	æ	@	@	R	P	C	P
102	Mohd, Aman Khan	BY	Du	BY	B	A	Br	100	pt/	Av	M	pr/	M	pre	pt	py	A
03	Mohit Gurjar	Maria 4	MANUG	MANUEL	molitu	MORA U	Albit 4	MAN IN	Mahidus	milita.	Muhit.G	AND A	Mobil to	noted the	How!	MARIN 4	MALL O
04	Moulshree Choudhary	We	O.	60	hou	ha	wh	0	leb	6h	Bu	wa	RE	Gu	(m)	Pur	Be
05	Muqeet Ahmed	Alth	MA	NA	Mily	MA	MAH	Mky	M	111	MALE	Mah	My	Mah	MAL	MAL	MIL
06	Naman Khandelwal	NEL	NB	Nth	NKL	Neh	NE	Nich	NKS	NKT	NKL	NE	NKT	NE	Nick	MKL	NKL
07	Nandini Sharma	West	Nh	Neb	NY	NA	Neh	NSh	N&h	NSh	NSh.	NSh	NSh.	NSh	NSA	NS	MCA
801	Nidhi Kalwani	ridle	ridu	Nidh	NU!	Nid5	How	ridh	night	right	lidly	HAT	Ndhi	nidhi	Nidl	Nidh	Mdh
109	Pranav Kasliwal	60		RE	(8)	NA.	(28)	ew	es	(BB)	(ex)	(BR)	(%)	(28)	(CS)	60	(Pa)
110	Priya Jain	PJain	P. Sain	P. Jair	P. Jain	P.Jain	Patric	1 Juin	P. Jaim	1 min	1 Jain	Bulm	1. Jain	1200	P.Jain	Palain	P. Join
111	Radhika Sharma	lade	labe	Buder	Dodu	Mark	late	where	latike	lade	paris	Rodu	lader	Partie	rode	Lake	fath.
112	Rahul Jaichandani	Debal	blul	latel	Patul	Dalus	below	lotel	Palul	falul	Malel	about	Papel	lotul	Maker	Auful	Patul
113	Ranjeet Singh	pr	Du	pw	Au	Her	pur	pu	fu	Ru	fu	Du	A	fue	pu	K	4
114	Rinki Rupani	(RAD)	(60)	(62)	(63)	Row	(Kr)	(62)	60	(67)	(RA)	0	(11)	(0)	(RF)	(PIT)	(01)
115	Ritvik Jangid	Kus	my	Rud	RUA	- Jul	Rus	Rive	Rijk	Rus	- PHA	RUL	W	- Rud	- DUSA	, W	hild
116	Riya Chauhan	Right	Righ	(Righ	Ring	and the same of the	1000	The same of	(Right		All III Shape of	( Righ	Right	Riga	(Righ		
117	Rohit Jindal	PHIL	RALIT	Paril	rwi	<b>W</b>	PAT	RAND		L LOS	IMI	Rota	Medi	LAM	F KAPI	rafi	ROW
118	Ronak Kumar Dakalia	Ry	Alde	124	Ma	134	By	RY	14	Rist	Ry	Rhy	Reg	- All	1	- RIL	REAL

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg Marg Mahaveer Mahavee



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/10	29/10	31/10	1/11	2/11	3/11	4/11	5/11	7/11	9/11	10/11	11/11	14/11	15/11	16/11	17/11
119	Sabal Singh	55	55	55_	55	55	53_	55	55	55_	55	55	55_	55	SS	\$	35
120	Sameer Prajapati	SP	SP	SP	SP	QP.	(SP	OP	100	DP	DP.	DP	OP	DE	OP.	De	DP
121	Sanchit Soni	8	0	0	50	8	8	0	8	80	60	8	0	50	62	60-	80
122	Sarthak Sharma	Stellan	Scouttol	STATUR	SAND	Sales	300	Southell	Saltak	Scient	South	southed	Sakhah	Scotte	Section	Scientis	Scout
123	Shruti Bharadwaj	SB	33	8455	58	BR.	58	513	858	5,3	53	5,8	58	SA	SB	68	58
124	Shruti Sharma	Singr	SEREN	Syria	200	Sinks a	Contra	Spier	QSuisa)	SCHEN	SUNEW	Silver	SHIRE	Syppe	المخالف	Sieres	350
125	Shubham Sharma	335	85	\$5	33	35	18	88	85	85	35	85	-55	83	88	88	85
126	Shubhangi Godha	85	55	59	59	55	55	55	55	55	99	55	54	85	55	55	55
127	Siddharth Jain	50	55	55	ST	SJ	55	5J	SJ	ij	53	SJ	55	55	57	SJ	SJ
128	Siddharth Kapoor	SHAM	July 1	معودي	Sydy	1 July	<b>DIM</b>	(D) Bygg	10 lake	DIM.	SPAP	S Yester	34	S)MP	D.K.	Sker	014
129	Simran Bano	8/	0	0_	9-	0	2	@_	9,-	0-	Q_ (	9	Q>	9	9_	S	Q.,
130	Simran Sadhnani	55	55	SS	SS	55	55	ع	32	SS	SS	SS	22	22	SS	22	SS
131	Sujal Choudhary	94	54	34	Sy	Sy	SH	54	54	Sy	87	Suy	84	Sey	Sy	Sy	Suc
132	Svara Gehlot	84	P	8	8	0	S	8	9	9	8	@	8	9	9	8	9
133	Tanisha Joshi	57	10	Ty:	Ty	西	100	The same	To:=	Im.	The	tey	4	100	100	100	6
134	Vishal Khanwani	Udy	VO	Up	war	100	Villano.	you	Von	Non	فتفالا	100	V52	العالم	عضا	مصا	حص
135	Yatharth Chandel	Ys	X	Ye	左	K	YC	YC	YC	X	Y	×	x	Ye	YC	YC	XC

Signature of HOD

Co-ordinator Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE (Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)
Mahaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur
Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Py								Colleg			10	-	-	-	-	_	
					Depart	ment o	Comn	erce an	d Man	agemen	nt						
d				Ad	d on Co	urse on	: Basic I	Banking	and Ta	xation S	Skills						
						-	Attenda	nce She	et								
S.	Name of					Duratio	n of Co	urse – 2	8 <sup>th</sup> Octo	ober 20	22 to 8 <sup>t</sup>	Dece	mber ?	2022			
No	Participant	18/11	19/11	21/11	22/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	28/11	29/11	30/11	1/12	2/12	3/12	6/12	7/12	8/12
	Aadil Hasan	W	P	RP	Q	Q	R	R	R.	Q.	0	0	De	02	A	De	Be
2	Aarushi Agarwal	Auru	4440	Ache	Adu	Aday	AULL	Ayu	Aore	Aow	Ashu	Adu	Acre	4ahu	4WW	Anu -	Airis
1	Aashika Swami	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS	AS
111	Abhinav Joshi	A	Aj	Aj	Aj	Ai	Aj	Ai	Aj	Aj	Aj	Ai	Aj	AF	Ay	Aj	Aj
5	Abhinav Singh Gujjar	Cuip	Gruss	Guijsu	Greige	Curi	Cruija	Crujju	Cuijin	Cruijin	Grusja	Course	Cruzia	GUAN	him	Conju	Gruss
6	Abhishek Jain	Afte	au	ALL	Ди	DH	April	Mu	Asse	Assi	gu	ALL	AM	ALL	Alfru	Abr	ally
7	Abhishek Rai	AYR	AR	AR	AR	AR	AR	AR	AR	AR	AR	AR	AR	AR	AR	R	R
8	Aditya Muljani	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi	Mi	Adi	Ada	Adi	Alli	AL	Adi	Adi	Adi	ALL	Adi	Adi
9	Akanksha Nandwana	0	0	B	0	0	D	O.	B	0	0	B	0	0	@	(A)	P
10	Akshit Kamal Rajoria	140	Pajah	Pajo	Pajish	pyt,	14/01	Ban	Ryu	ByW	1901	Ajor	Ryby	Ryat	844	1981	RAY
11	Akshit Totla	型山	Tylk	Talle	Tulle	Telle	碰	Tolle	Tolle	Total	TEN	Total	业	Total	100	Total	THE
12	Aman Agarwal	Amo	200	Proper	Boom	Page	Man	Proor	Asser	Prin	Ann	Am	Amer	Army	Elm	Ayer	Prov
13	Aman Soni	Arm	Ann	Am	Am	Ann	An	Aus	Avan	Am	Ann	Am	Ann	Ann	Am	An	An
14	Anannya Tripathi	A	A	(A)	P	A	1	(2)	<b>A</b>	(A)	A	1	A	æ	A	1	A
15	Anchal Sharma	6C	A5_	BG	N.	AC.	05	NS.	BS	AS	N	AC:	0.0	NC.	B	86	As

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg Marg Mahaveer Mahave



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	D. C.	18/11	19/11	21/11	22/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	28/11	29/11	30/11	1/12	2/12	3/12	6/12	7/12	8/12
6	Anjali Dharamdasani	Brik	Amil	Arafi	Arile	Anily	Anil	Anito	Anil	Mark.	drift	Anil	h	Brit	My	Anl	and
7	Annant Saxena	Ad	Ant	Ant	4. 1	ant	. 0	A 0,	Aut	But	A. t	0				But	pri
8	Anuj Mehra	My	Avri	Bowy	ANY	Man	Any Amy	Brut	Busi	DV.	my .	on on	A Par	NVIII NVI	out out	Marie A	anni
9	Anushka Amit Nahar	Anti-	1	4	PU	P V	۸.	- 4	P. I	Burl	A. 1	9. 11	1	Dun 1	b. 1	0	
0	Apoorva Jindal		the	2000	gree	the	Khu	Bhu	Bru	Our	Om	the	me	the	Ore	Oh	Bren.
1	Arin Dakalia	Air	19	A Co	A	M	Pi	10;	M	PY	Aj	Aj	Pj	Aj	Nj	A)°	M
2	Arjav Jain	Neg	Juil	Aklin	* Min	Frin	pulu .	Aniu.	Agin	Aun	Herry.	4414	Auin	444	frein	thun	AHIN
	100,000,000	M	R	0	(A)	0	(9)	16	9	(A)	(4)	W.	0	0	Ø.	@	AR
3	Aryan Saraf	KOA	Arba	Day	proper	Dogar	Aryan	ATT	Ayua	Nga	Daga	Doby	ATYA	Alexan	Down	A 850	0
1	Aryan Sharma	0	*	Q	Q	8	P	Di	P	P	*	Q.	a	10	0	6	\$
5	Aryan Verma	48	Q.	A	At	W	20	Δt	AS	29	Ac	Ac	20	Ac.	Λr	vc .	AC
6	Ashwin Sharma	a	a	0	18	1	N	NA STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PA	B	N	(B)	W.	N	(B)	d	M	A
7	Avdesh Koolwai	Produky	Quelast	Rules	Hidal	Audelly	Ander	Q there	Proberty	Moderal	Ludak	audus	Dalak .	Publi	Hoberty	adella	Auday
8	Ayan Khan	6	R	R	K	C	K	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	K	P
9	Bhanu Pratap Singh	8	0	6	10	1	0	D.	Q.	16	0	6	8	0	D	9	6
)	Sharat Tanwani	NOW/	Mara	West	Black	More	Brand	Blass	Quele	Marak	2 have	Q100	D. Last	Olate	alarat	Blood	photo
	Bharat Vashisth	Chark	a hose	allayar		Bhota!	Bhos	Rhax	BLD.	Bhan	Bank	12 14	Bhur	BGW.	8 hars		Blow
	Bhavika Kataria	Chail	Novy	Blow	elam	(A)	Blady	Brown	Acul	Buy,	FRON	STONE STONE	UMB CO.			Assort	Noval)
	Bhavisha Keswani	Maily	Marital	Markey	Market	bentula	Blank	Marilda	الميمل	Just /	Maith	Marit	Blank	Marily	Mark	Charle	المسلم
	Bhavya Madnani	A STATE OF THE STA	Market	9	and a	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	N. C.	A A A	A STATE OF THE STA	43 / A	Charles of	Stay of	Cons	of any	Comer !	(Mary	anny.

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		18/11	19/11	21/11	22/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	28/11	29/11	30/11	1/12	2/12	3/12	6/12	7/12	8/12
35	Bhawna Soni	DHAWG	grang	Graway	(mare)	Shawna	gyoung	Bhavig	Brannia .	(Praint)	Champ	Bhoring	BUZ	8 Harris	Bh aug	Ohan Sa	Brond
36	Chhavi Sharma	9	0	0	Q	8	Bu	Que	8	8	8	8	8	9	8	8	8
37	Deepen Soni	DUNG	Despose	aups	Delle	1000			Y	Diage	Dug	09	Oup	Dig	08	09	05
38	Dev Agarwal	Dev	Dev	DW	DW.	DW	DW	DW	Dej	Dev	Der	Dev	Dev	Den	DW	DW	Dens
19	Dev Bihani	Ps	08	08	PB-	OB	DE	es	OB	OB	es	OB	- Os	OS	OB	as	DB
40	Dev Jain	1	OK	03	03	DE .	B	05	05	05	05	05	OS	05	03	03	05
11	Devansh Agarwal	A	0	A	a	a	a	a	and the same	a	a	a	A	10	0	0	0
2	Devesh Sharma	8	02	B	B	B	By	6	0/	B	A	B	8	8	8	08	8
3	Devesh Sharma	As .	8	B	B	9	188	Be	18-	Os	0	B	108	08	DY	08	08
4	Devesh Sharma	Dove	Durate	DA	aus	Dings	Desse	luse	Dus	DIG.	Rent	Dust	Wes	Dung	Denge	Rugel	Mar
5	Devyani Rathore	08-	DR	Ob	Q.	B	a	De	Be	B	R	B	B	R	0	Dr	a
16	Diksha Lalwani	Oly	Ob	(h)	0	a	0	0	a	a	0	a	Q	0	à	a	0
17	Dilanshi Jain	0	0	B	9	8	9	1	1	I,	0	Ø	1	T	1	9	A
8	Divya Gyanani	Same of the same o	Ding		D.S.	Name of the last	1	ELLER STATE	NA STATE	No.	C)Verge	Stuye .	City .		elyp	1	Day
9	Divyansh Godika	(De	01	bi	Ø1	An a	Di	Do	Dr 1	01	On	Do	Øn	b	<b>\$</b> 1	8	<b>6</b> 7
0	Divyansh Kala	08	Ob	18	OK	lb	Ob	W.	Ok	Ob	OK	OK	06	DK.	DY	ek	0%
1	Diya Agrawal	04	a	A	a	2	2	0	A	a	0	a	a	0	A	a	A
2	Farhan Qureshi	8	8	8	8	8	8	A	8	8		1	8	8	A	A	8
3	Gargi Agarwal	10		A	60	la l	W		od	14	14	10	4	la	la	64	6
	Gargi Jain	braza G	west t	ray l	wall	marie 1	ray (	1992	4	nwy (	nay l	WHY I		- (	bayo (	nas	base
=7	Garima Tehlyani	CT	51	a	The !	The last	5	(J)	5	F	练	雨	50	th l	断	a	भि

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		18/11	19/11	21/11	22/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	28/11	29/11	30/11	1/12	2/12	3/12	6/12	7/12	8/12
56	Garv Agrawal	Go	Cay	Col	Car	Cur	(10)	Gr.	40	in	Cost	4014	Cors	40	600	ano	4-
57	Garvit Dhamechani	May 2	will	Contract of	GARGR.	essult	Canal	houst	werd	HONOT	Horos	( South	METO FF	Walt I	MUK	Mary	MOUNT
8	Hardik Maheshwari	Mode	Hardia	Hordin	Vonda	Londin	londe	Mode	Harde	Hadi	Rock	Hold	1000	Thous	House	Total	WILL
9	Harsh Sharma	House	Haush	Harry	north	Harish	Harsh	Kanst	Harrish	Housh	Harry	Xanst	rionsh	HOME	Herry	raugh	Hous
50	Harsh Singh Narooka	P	P	R	Q	R	(II)	(D)	R	P	W	W	W	a	0	0	0
1	Harsh Vashishth	land	July	John	Wark	[w]	Wat	why	w/	(rev)	W	Wet	bot	body	ber	los	West -
2	Harshit Agrawal	no	(ha)	The	no	a	Go	no	0	Wa	Q	no	Ca	na	a	Que	90
3	Harshit Sharma	hass	haven		mosn		THE RESERVE		harsh	1	Gayl	hant	howh	hal	hauh	bar	has
4	Harshit Toshawar	Nest	ROSH	Acelo	gost	htest	htosn		Whah	Wosh	4 tosu	lites	litar	Lhou	Liga	Uten	4
5	Himanshu Agarwal	(A)	El	(4)	A	(4)	(the	W.	H	H	AQ.	Av.	A.	AV 1	W,	(AU)	(41)
56	Himanshu Agarwal	Museulla	Mineralia	Himank	distant.	Hirasuth	Mi Midwall	Mily Guill	Nivaria	Minaula.	Nices	Marauly .	Hiwate	Rivers	Nive Real	Migraphy	Minary
57	Himanshu Janyani	Mina	himo	him	luma	himo	hima	1.0	Lima	himo	1.0	win	liem	Ligan	lien	Un.	une
8	Himanshu Tulsani	68	P	æ	(I)	af	W	A	W	W	ar.	Tup	al	W	to	a	(P)
9	Hitesh Puraswani	hitah	heter	hit	hitah	hijen	Likh	wife	Wike	with !	like	hite	list	lite	Wah	lite	WH
0	Ishita Jain	This	This	Juni	Mi	This	Thi	Tehi	Thi	Thi	Tyli	Jehi	Thi	Tehi	Thi	Thi	Tola
1	Jagrati Kumawat	Sogradi	Topod	Topol	TOMBO!	ragion	20 degr	Today.	200 og	sopoth	20App	Septe	sales.	Zadayo	201/01	Supplied in	Jagret
2	Jai Agarwal	Ji	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Jai	Ju	Jai '	Tai	Jai	Jai	fai	Jai
3	Jai Kumar Badlani	di	Thi	761	THE	Tai	Thi	M	Jai	Sai 8	rai_	Toi	36	Tai	201	Tái.	701
4	Junald Hussain	00	De	08	18	Dk	TA	OR.	Q	T.	DR.	A	0	R	D	00	90
5	Kanak Khandelwal	Claud	Kush		oken	Keng	Kel	Land	Kent	Kang	KA	THE RESIDENCE	ofen	processory (below)	Xales	Kaid	
5	Kapil	Kapil	Kapil			Asoll		Kall	Kapil		Hall	Bail	had	East	boll	Val'I	Kapi

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		18/11	19/11	21/11	22/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	28/11	29/11	30/11	1/12	2/12	3/12	6/12	7/12	8/12
77	Kapil Parwani	169.	Ker	Kg	Kg	KY	Kr	Kr	Ker	Ko	KS	K	W)	(x)	160	Ke	15
78	Karan	14	15.	K-	Ka	Kr	Ker	18	Kar	K	Ker	ha.	Kr	KL	K	K	Kar
79	Kareena Lalchandani	V	8	John	8	go	Jus	V	W	4.	96	X	Dr.	Y	×	8	8
80	Kashish Agarwal	a	(gr	Ou	Em	An	BUNT	Qu.	apr	qu	gu	84	gru	20	dan	Aw.	gai.
81	Khushi Agarwal	Br	K	Khi	Ky.	Ko	You	Ry	164	Br	Jan.	KOY	Kon	Yar	Yav.	Ma.	100
82	Khushi Jain	Khushi	Khuhi	Klush	Klewki	Kush	Hugh	Klushi	Klack	Kheyli	Klubi	Klush	Huyi	Heybi	Muyin	Kleeki	Kluck
83	Komal Jangid	ei	po	10°	Pi°	p.°	Po "	Ri	Pi°	e.º	Ri°	p.	ei.	10i	Pi	Q°	E,º
84	Krishna Sharma	Khar	Kleim	Kham	Kghaw	Khem	Holum	Myhar	Kacinson	18 Garm	Kyham	Khan	Kihor	Helisa	/4 Halm	Kahazm	Kyan
85	Kunal Pareek	Kur	Kul	He	14	KI	R	14	10	KS	63	K	M	Kul	12	12	KR.
86	Kunal Pathak	Kund	Hund	une	Keenel	Kund	Kunel	llend	Kural	Kunel	Kernel	lleno	Kund	Mend	Hend	Hend	Kene
87	Kunal Sethi	kul	hel	10	mo	mo	ul	KIP	pl	pl	pl	H	ne	pl	M	M	N
88	Lakshaya A Ramchandani	8	Ju .	gr	In.	Jr	In	Ju	Sur	Sa	gur	gr	In	8	Sm	Jer	Y
89	Lakshita Jethani	1	1	Je	8	7	8	8	Ju	In	4	X	De	8	8	8	8
90	Lakshya Gupta	8	Ju.	8	Pen	In	Dr.	Y	8	8	Jan	y	Jun	800	8901	) pgl	Jes
91	Lavina Jethwani	tair	land	land	Kail	Low	Kard	lavi	Kow	(aw)	1000	Kari	tow	Law)	Taw !	Tare	Lave
92	Laxika Sharma	Losi	Late	lexi	1881	LOSE	Losi	LOVI	Lugi .	1921	Lasi	نعما	Level	للعفا	15str	Lasi	LATE
93	Leeladhar Brahmabhatt	Leela	lula	Jula	leele	Tula	lula	leela	lula	Leela	lecha	lul.	leela	Opla	lek	leela	lech
94	Leepakshi Verma	ON	lo	0	a	6	Q	D	0	0	Q	\$	D	Q	a	De	80
95	Love Tambi	lan	150	ho	hou	how	her.	her.	hou	1	عسا	Low	1000	10000	hou	hou	hip
96	Manan Lalwani	1/	14	17	87	W	W	17	My	12	W	17	m	by	57	14	my
97	Manan Modi	me	Ky	M	w	No	ty	my	M	My	He	14	V/2	150	My	Ny	14

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		18/11	19/11	21/11	22/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	28/11	29/11	30/11	1/12	2/12	3/12	6/12	7/12	8/12
98	Meghna Raghani	Megh	Meghi	myl	mari	mg	megle	whe	might	Megh	healing	melt's	rege	MY	myli	jughe	wyh
99	Mehul Badaya	new	mely	melul	Melul	Mobil	nelad	med	melyel	Melyl	new	new	nelst	new	new	Milw	nem
100	Mohammad Asjad Faroogi	ALUM	MINDA	MADA	MINIO	MidA	maga	mudh F	Mindy	MIGH	midh E	Midt	phys.	pridt f	non	Apple	Mind
101	Mohammed Albab Khan	P	6	P	P	P	œ	0	6	P	@	6	R	0	@	P	C
102	Mohd. Aman Khan	m	Dr	m	pr	Dr	my	BY	pr	py	04	Dry	pr/	W	py	p/	Dr.
103	Mohit Gurjar	Mahar ly	holds	Mold.G	Marie Co	Mohilin	mohilica	Maria in	Monita	Mohil (g	Mohilly	Mohile	MANU.9	Model	MON!	Mahil.In	Monut
04	Moulshree Choudhary	NS	0	(N)	(m)	On	Qu	wh	War	Colp	(c)	me	10	her	wen	Och Co	Mil
105	Mugeet Ahmed	M	HE	MI	MAN	M	MA	MA	MA	MAL	MAN	MAH	MIN	MA	MAL	MAR	man
06	Naman Khandelwal	No	MA	NEL	Nes	NKS	MA	NEL	NKL	NET	NED	MA	NKS	NKT	NKY	NEW	NKI
107	Nandini Sharma	MS	15	NSI	101	NSL	181	Ngh	NSh	N86	18/2	181	New	Wh	NA	Neh	N
108	Nidhi Kalwani	New	Mah	MEAL	NEW	DEL	Nidh	Nigh.	Nah	Nidh	-	Note	Nide	Nigh	hig.	Nigh	Nilh
109	Pranav Kasliwal	es	(82)	侧	(Ph)	(Ple)	(DE)	en	(%)	(BK)	(ell)	8	(H)	(B)	1	PD	(2)
110	Priya Jain	Main	Plain	Paris	Poin	Poten	Plain	Pilan	p.Jan	P.Sain	P. Juin	Pai	Prince	R. Jain	P.Skyn	Pian	P. Jain
111	Radhika Sharma	Padlina	Made 1	ade	عاللمعلا	public .	متللعا	Badille	pedi?	belin	عربللمع)	ladin.	Deedur	Ludy	Edin	pedice	Lade
112	Rahul Jaichandani	Rain	Rely	Redul	falul	fold	Robert	Madel	latel	Raby	latel	Paley	Rely	Ratil	BM	Ratural	Later
113	Ranjeet Singh	PW	V	fer	P	1/2	A	V	he	W	Der	fe	N	Ru	fu	he	fu
114	Rinki Rupani	0	6	(D)	(0)	69	(27)	(0)	160	(RT)	(RIT)	(A)	(ky	(0)	(64)	60	(RH)
115	Ritvik Jangid	Will William	AJIL	RUL	Kild	Rich	RILL	<u></u>	MIL	BU	Rich	Rild	Risd	Pil	Nild	AND THE	Ziji
116	Riya Chauhan	Riga	Ryp	Riggi	Riga	Riga	(Rigal	(Right	Rigal	Riya	(Rize	Righ	Riya	Rigal	Right	Riya	(Righ
117	Rohit Jindal	Pakit	244	Robit	RALL	MORIL	ROHIT	ROLL	- Robin	MAIL	1941	RUNI	FOUN	Konij	NHIT	幽社	
18	Ronak Kumar Dakalia	Red	12h	All	Ref	REL	Red	Red	124	Refe	RSL	Red	R34	ast.	REL	By	RE

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		18/11	19/11	21/11	22/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	28/11	29/11	30/11	1/12	2/12	3/12	6/12	7/12	8/12
-		0,000	1000 A	Service .	**/11	47(11	25/11	40/11	20/11	22/11	30/11	1/12	4/14	3/12	0/12	11114	0/14
119	Sabal Singh	SS	SS	55	55	SS	SS	33	95.	SS	S	SS	SS	SS	55	SS	SS
120	Sameer Prajapati	De	SP	QL.	OP	QP.	QP.	DP	DL	DP	DR	OL.	(S)P	OP	BP	DP	Of.
121	Sanchit Soni	50	82	60	50	50	8	50	60	50	80	SQ	50	(58)	(39)	60	80
122	Sarthak Sharma	Sasuthal	Scoulfall	satinati	goodtab	Scottel	Sadhab	Sauthor		Sasilhab	Section 1	Sainth	Section	bound	Satta	Scorl+ch	scoute
123	Shruti Bharadwaj	533	58	SB	50	53	53	53	53	SB	SB	SB	53	56	5B	SB	SB
124	Shruti Sharma	BENEFIT	Schaus	Skraton	South	Sshoemo	Son	Stron	Daga	Some	(S)S)S)	Bure	Some	POCHOE!	6)900	Some	Diston
125	Shubham Sharma	88	38	88	38	88	88	88	88	88	88	88	88	85	88	88	88
126	Shubhangi Godha	55	55	562	562	54	55	54	55	55	34	55	956	SY	55	55	39
127	Siddharth Jain	55	55	55	55	55	55	SJ	SJ	55	55	55	SJ	55	SJ	SJ	TZ
128	Siddharth Kapoor	8 8486	Groboo	S HOUSE	Shape	System	O DANOGE	SINF	Shape	@K#	214150	SIMP	0 44		D HAP	-	SKAP
129	Simran Bano	Q=	0	0_	0-	0	0-	0	Q-	Ber	Q.	@_	Q.	Q	Qu	0	Qu.
130	Simran Sadhnani	SS	55	SS	55	SS	SS	SS	Se .	55	SS	SS	SS	SS.	Sc.	SS	SS
131	Sujal Choudhary	54	Suy	Sy	Sy	Suy	Sy	Suy	Sy	Say	Sy	Sy	Sus	541	Sey	Ses	Sur
132	Svara Gehlot	Q	8	0	8	0	9	0	0	8	Q	0	0	0	9	0	0
133	Tanisha Joshi	The	Ta	To.	Ton	Ton	Ten	Ton	Ten	To-	Ten	Ton	弘	五	Tom	Ten	to
134	Vishal Khanwani	Ugu	عولا	Von	Vgs	Van	Ucra	Van	Von	حطا	Voys	Ngos	Vas	Vos	Una	Von	Van.
135	Yatharth Chandel	45	15	15	YC	14	14	YC	70	YC	YC	K	YC	YC	YC	44	ye

Dela Calut
Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

What the shrimahaveer college are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 3. Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	N	Q1(10	Q2(10	Q3	Total
		a	)	)	<b>(10)</b>	(30)
		m				
		e				
1	MCC10CM001	Aadil Hasan	8	9	8	25
2	MCC10CM002	Aarushi Agarwal	7	8	6	21
3	MCC10CM003	Aashika Swami	9	8	8	25
4	MCC10CM004	Abhinav Joshi	10	7	6	23
5	MCC10CM005	Abhinav Singh Gujjar	8	8	8	24
6	MCC10CM006	Abhishek Jain	9	9	8	26
7	MCC10CM007	Abhishek Rai	7	7	7	21
8	MCC10CM008	Aditya Muljani	9	8	8	25
9	MCC10CM009	Akanksha Nandwana	8	9	7	24
10	MCC10CM010	Akshit Kamal Rajoria	9	10	8	27
11	MCC10CM011	Akshit Totla	8	8	8	24
12	MCC10CM012	Aman Agarwal	9	9	9	27
13	MCC10CM013	Aman Soni	8	9	8	25
14	MCC10CM014	Anannya Tripathi	7	8	6	21
15	MCC10CM015	Anchal Sharma	9	8	8	25
16	MCC10CM016	Anjali Dharamdasani	10	7	6	23
17	MCC10CM017	Annant Saxena	8	8	8	24
18	MCC10CM018	Anuj Mehra	7	9	8	24
19	MCC10CM019	Anushka Amit Nahar	7	7	7	21
20	MCC10CM020	Apoorva Jindal	9	8	8	25
21	MCC10CM021	Arin Dakalia	8	9	7	24
22	MCC10CM022	Arjav Jain	9	10	8	27
23	MCC10CM023	Aryan Saraf	8	8	8	24
24	MCC10CM024	Aryan Sharma	9	9	9	27
25	MCC10CM025	Aryan Verma	10	9	10	29
26	MCC10CM026	Ashwin Sharma	10	9	9	28
27	MCC10CM027	Avdesh Koolwal	9	8	8	25
28	MCC10CM028	Ayan Khan	8	9	7	24









29	MCC10CM029	Bhanu Pratap Singh	9	10	8	27
30	MCC10CM030	Bharat Tanwani	8	8	8	24
31	MCC10CM031	Bharat Vashisth	9	9	9	27
32	MCC10CM032	Bhavika Kataria	10	9	10	29
33	MCC10CM033	Bhavisha Keswani	10	9	9	28
34	MCC10CM034	Bhavya Madnani	8	8	8	24
35	MCC10CM035	Bhawna Soni	9	8	8	25
36	MCC10CM036	Chhavi Sharma	8	9	7	24
37	MCC10CM037	Deepen Soni	9	10	8	27
38	MCC10CM038	Dev Agarwal	8	8	8	24
39	MCC10CM039	Dev Bihani	9	9	9	27
40	MCC10CM040	Dev Jain	8	9	8	25
41	MCC10CM041	Devansh Agarwal	7	8	6	21
42	MCC10CM042	Devesh Sharma	9	8	8	25
43	MCC10CM043	Devesh Sharma	10	7	6	23
44	MCC10CM044	Devesh Sharma	8	8	8	24
45	MCC10CM045	Devyani Rathore	7	9	8	24
46	MCC10CM046	Diksha Lalwani	7	7	7	21
47	MCC10CM047	Dilanshi Jain	9	8	8	25
48	MCC10CM048	Divya Gyanani	8	9	7	24
49	MCC10CM049	Divyansh Godika	9	10	8	27
50	MCC10CM050	Divyansh Kala	8	8	8	24
51	MCC10CM051	Diya Agrawal	9	9	9	27
52	MCC10CM052	Farhan Qureshi	10	9	10	29
53	MCC10CM053	Gargi Agarwal	10	9	9	28
54	MCC10CM054	Gargi Jain	9	8	8	25
55	MCC10CM055	Garima Tehlyani	8	9	8	25
56	MCC10CM056	Garv Agrawal	7	8	6	21
57	MCC10CM057	Garvit Dhamechani	9	8	8	25
58	MCC10CM058	Hardik Maheshwari	10	7	6	23
59	MCC10CM059	Harsh Sharma	8	8	8	24
60	MCC10CM060	Harsh Singh Narooka	9	9	8	26
61	MCC10CM061	Harsh Vashishth	7	7	7	21
62	MCC10CM062	Harshit Agrawal	9	8	8	25









63	MCC10CM063	Harshit Sharma	8	9	7	24
64	MCC10CM064	Harshit Toshawar	9	10	8	27
65	MCC10CM065	Himanshu Agarwal	8	8	8	24
66	MCC10CM066	Himanshu Agarwal	9	9	9	27
67	MCC10CM067	Himanshu Janyani	8	9	8	25
68	MCC10CM068	Himanshu Tulsani	7	8	6	21
69	MCC10CM069	Hitesh Puraswani	9	8	8	25
70	MCC10CM070	Ishita Jain	10	7	6	23
71	MCC10CM071	Jagrati Kumawat	8	8	8	24
72	MCC10CM072	Jai Agarwal	7	9	8	24
73	MCC10CM073	Jai Kumar Badlani	7	7	7	21
74	MCC10CM074	Junaid Hussain	9	8	8	25
75	MCC10CM075	Kanak Khandelwal	8	9	7	24
76	MCC10CM076	Kapil	10	7	6	23
77	MCC10CM077	Kapil Parwani	8	8	8	24
78	MCC10CM078	Karan	7	9	8	24
79	MCC10CM079	Kareena Lalchandani	7	7	7	21
80	MCC10CM080	Kashish Agarwal	9	8	8	25
81	MCC10CM081	Khushi Agarwal	8	9	7	24
82	MCC10CM082	Khushi Jain	9	10	8	27
83	MCC10CM083	Komal Jangid	8	8	8	24
84	MCC10CM084	Krishna Sharma	9	9	9	27
85	MCC10CM085	Kunal Pareek	10	9	10	29
86	MCC10CM086	Kunal Pathak	10	9	9	28
87	MCC10CM087	Kunal Sethi	9	8	8	25
88	MCC10CM088	Lakshaya A Ramchandani	8	9	7	24
89	MCC10CM089	Lakshita Jethani	9	10	8	27
90	MCC10CM090	Lakshya Gupta	8	8	8	24
91	MCC10CM091	Lavina Jethwani	9	9	9	27
92	MCC10CM092	Laxika Sharma	10	9	10	29
93	MCC10CM093	Leeladhar Brahmabhatt	10	9	9	28
94	MCC10CM094	Leepakshi Verma	8	8	8	24
95	MCC10CM095	Love Tambi	8	9	8	25
96	MCC10CM096	Manan Lalwani	7	8	6	21









97	MCC10CM097	Manan Modi	9	8	8	25
98	MCC10CM098	Meghna Raghani	10	7	6	23
99	MCC10CM099	Mehul Badaya	8	8	8	24
100	MCC10CM100	Mohammad Asjad Farooqi	9	9	8	26
101	MCC10CM101	Mohammed Albab Khan	7	7	7	21
102	MCC10CM102	Mohd. Aman Khan	9	8	8	25
103	MCC10CM103	Mohit Gurjar	8	9	7	24
104	MCC10CM104	Moulshree Choudhary	9	10	8	27
105	MCC10CM105	Muqeet Ahmed	8	8	8	24
106	MCC10CM106	Naman Khandelwal	9	9	9	27
107	MCC10CM107	Nandini Sharma	8	9	8	25
108	MCC10CM108	Nidhi Kalwani	7	8	6	21
109	MCC10CM109	Pranav Kasliwal	9	8	8	25
110	MCC10CM110	Priya Jain	10	7	6	23
111	MCC10CM111	Radhika Sharma	9	9	8	26
112	MCC10CM112	Rahul Jaichandani	7	7	7	21
113	MCC10CM113	Ranjeet Singh	9	8	8	25
114	MCC10CM114	Rinki Rupani	8	9	7	24
115	MCC10CM115	Ritvik Jangid	9	10	8	27
116	MCC10CM116	Riya Chauhan	8	8	8	24
117	MCC10CM117	Rohit Jindal	9	9	9	27
118	MCC10CM118	Ronak Kumar Dakalia	8	9	8	25
119	MCC10CM119	Sabal Singh	8	9	7	24
120	MCC10CM120	Sameer Prajapati	9	10	8	27
121	MCC10CM121	Sanchit Soni	10	7	6	23
122	MCC10CM122	Sarthak Sharma	8	8	8	24
123	MCC10CM123	Shruti Bharadwaj	7	9	8	24
124	MCC10CM124	Shruti Sharma	7	7	7	21
125	MCC10CM125	Shubham Sharma	9	8	8	25
126	MCC10CM126	Shubhangi Godha	8	9	7	24
127	MCC10CM127	Siddharth Jain	10	7	6	23
128	MCC10CM128	Siddharth Kapoor	8	8	8	24
129	MCC10CM129	Simran Bano	7	9	8	24
130	MCC10CM130	Simran Sadhnani	7	7	7	21









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

131	MCC10CM131	Sujal Choudhary	9	8	8	25
132	MCC10CM132	Svara Gehlot	8	9	7	24
133	MCC10CM133	Tanisha Joshi	9	10	8	27
134	MCC10CM134	Vishal Khanwani	8	8	8	24
135	MCC10CM135	Yatharth Chandel	9	9	9	27

#### 4. Certificate:







SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

phone: 0141-2572139,895840261

phone: 0141-2572139



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

to

This is to certify that **Gargi Jain** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Basic Banking and Taxation Skills** held From **28 October, 2022 - 08 December, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Que Quete

Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



**Present this** 

# CERTIFICATE

to

This is to certify that **Garv Agarwal** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Basic Banking and Taxation Skills** held From **28 October, 2022 - 08 December, 2022.** He She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Que Oset

Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



**Present this** 

## CERTIFICATE

to

This is to certify that **Priya Jain** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Basic Banking and Taxation Skills** held From **28 October, 2022 - 08 December, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Que Quete

Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Phone: Shrimahaveercollege or



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excell ent (5)	Very Goo d (4)	Go od (3)	Po or (2	Very Poo r (1)
The course as a whole was:	✓				
The course content was:	✓				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	<b>✓</b>				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	<b>✓</b>				
Answers to student questions were:	✓				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### A Report of

Add on Course On

"Certificate Course in Web Designing" (VAC-305-CA)

December 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022 to January 13, 2023



Coordinated by Riya Jain

Organized by

**Department of Computer Science** 

**Shri Mahaveer College** 

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### **Contents**

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8956840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 1. Add on Course Brochure



### Shri Mahaveer College

Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan

(A Co-educational English Medium PG College)

VALUE ADDED COURSE
ON
Certificate Course in Web
Designing

DATE: -03 DECEMBER 2022 -13 JANUARY 2023





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### **UNIT - I 1**

- Basics of Web Designing
- Multimedia & Its Application Web Technologies
- Introduction to Web Design& Applications
- Computer Graphics
- Mathematical Structure for Computer Science

### UNIT – II

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- Bootstrap
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe Flash

### UNIT - III

• Available Software's for Graphic Designing





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139.8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

# Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Computer Science Notice

Date: 01/12/2022

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on(VAC-305-CA)"Certificate Course in Web Designing" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 3/12/2022. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

### Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

(HOD)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 2. About the Course

Course Name: Certificate Course in Web Designing(VAC-305-CA)

Course Summary: Web designing will introduce students to the realm of web design. The first and necessary step for that goal is to understand how HTML works, and then more advanced and complicated structures and concepts of web design, such as CSS and layout control. A series of tasks (website evaluation, website development, reflective report, collaborative website development, website self-assessment), as well as several group activities (discussions, online resource sharing, collaborative work) will help to gain practical experience on web development and a thorough understanding of web design issues.

#### **Enrollment Criteria:**

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

### **Course Outcomes:**

- 1. Students will be able to know how to design a website. How does a website work? How to create and design banners, advertisements, etc. Learning about the tools and techniques of web design covers using software applications.
- 2. Students will be able to understand how HTML elaborates the general structure of a web page design as well as tags and the concept of HTML files.
- 3. Students will be able to understand Java Script and Boot Strap logic-based language in programming and interactive websites with cool tabs, sliders, calls to action and other dynamic features.
- 4. Students will be able tounderstand graphic designing to create cool graphics for a website. For grasping the concept of graphic design there are a number of software's.

**Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:** 

					0										
	PO	PO1	PO1	PO1	PSO	PSO	PSO								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	0	1	2	1	2	3
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4										3			3		
Target								3		3			3		3

**Certification Criteria:** Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance **Course Prerequisite:** 

• Basic knowledge of Web Designing.

• Idea of Creating a cool graphics for a website.

**Course Duration**: 35 Hours





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE
(Affiliated to the University of Rejastian)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Course Outline:**

Module	Contents	Hours
1	Basics of Web Designing, Multimedia & Its	15
	Application, Web Technologies, Introduction to Web	
	Design & Applications, Computer Graphics	
	Mathematical Structure for Computer Science	
2	HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, Adobe	10
	Dreamweaver, Adobe Flash	
3	Graphic Designing	10

#### **References:**

- 1. Web Design with HTML, CSS, Java Script and Jquery Set, Jon Duckett
- 2. HTML5: Designing Rich Internet Applications, Matthew David
- 3. Web Theory: An Introduction, David Marshall and Robert Burnett
- 4. O Level Made Simple Web Designing & Publishing, Prof. Satish Jain and M. Geetha Iyer
- 5. Web Designing and Publishing Module 2, P K Pandy
- 6. Web Designer Guide, Rob Anthony O' Rourke





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attilated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 1. Q Sheet

S.No	Activity	Duration	Day & Date	Time
1.	Introduction to web designing	1 Hour	Saturday Dec 3, 2022	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2.	Basics of Web Designing	2 Hour	Tuesday Dec 6, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Uses of multimedia	2 Hour	ThursdayDe c8, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Multimedia application	2 Hour	Saturday Dec10, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	Introduction to Web Technologies	2 Hour	Tuesday Dec 13, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Web Design and Applications	2 Hour	Thursday Dec 15, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	Introduction to Computer Graphics	2 Hour	Saturday Dec17, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Mathematical structure for computer science	2 Hour	TuesdayDe c20, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	Introduction & Explanation of HTML	2 Hour	Thursday Dec22, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

10	Introduction & Explanation of CSS	2 Hour	Saturday Dec24, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Introduction& Explanation of JavaScript	2 Hour	MondayD ec26, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
12	Introduction to Bootstrap	2 Hour	Wednesday Dec28, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
13	Introduction to Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Flash	2 Hour	Friday Dec30, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Introduction to Graphic Designing	2 Hour	Tuesday Jan03, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
15	Explanation of Graphic Designing	2 Hour	Friday Jan06, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
16	Create visual concepts	2 Hour	Monday Jan 09, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Using computer software	2 Hour	Wednesday Jan11, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Communicate ideas	2 Hour	Friday Jan13, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### Value Added Course "Certificate Course in Web Designing" (3<sup>rd</sup> December 2022 to 13<sup>th</sup> January 2023) Department of Computer Science

**List of Students Enrolled in Course** 

		List of Students Emoned	III Course
S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E- Mail ID
1.	SMC18CS001	Aman Joshi	ajkotijoshi@gmail.com
2.	SMC18CS002	Aryan Ghasoliya	veerendra@sbi.co.in
3.	SMC18CS003	Bhanvi Verma	vermabhanvi7339@gmail.com
4.	SMC18CS004	Bhavya Khadoliya	
5.	SMC18CS005	Dheeraj Pareek	navneetpareek01@gmail.com
6.	SMC18CS006	Dhruv Saboo	dhruv02maheshwari@gmail.com
7	SMC18CS007	Gagan Sharma	gagansharmags019@gmail.com
8	SMC18CS008	Gaurav Premjani	gaurav.premjani2002@gmail.com
9	SMC18CS009	Gitesh Kumar Manglani	giteshmangalani@gmail.com
10	SMC18CS010	Karan Joshi	
11	SMC18CS011	Mayur Khinchi	
12	SMC18CS012	Narendra	narendra947janajal@gmail.com
13	SMC18CS013	Rishi Raj Singh Bhati	rishiraj5314@gmail.com
14	SMC18CS014	Saloni Jain	jainsaloni498@gmail.com
15	SMC18CS015	Shubham Agarwal	shubhamagarwal3838@gmail.com
16	SMC18CS016	Shushant Pradhan	shushantpardhan1007@gmail.com
17	SMC18CS017	Sourabh Sharma	sourabhsharma21@gmail.com
18	SMC18CS018	Tushar Baswal	
19	SMC18CS019	Vaibhav Tank	takv96616@gmail.com
20	SMC18CS020	Yash Sharma	yashsharma8824@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

							i Maha										
P	1					Depa	artment	of Con	puter S	cience							
9				Ac	dd on C	ourse	on: Cert	tificate	Course	in Web	Designi	ng					
							Atte	ndance	Sheet								
S. No	Name of					Du	ration o	f Course	e – 3 <sup>rd</sup> C	ecemb	er 2022	to 13 <sup>th</sup>	Januar	2023			
	Participant	3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	10/12	12/12	13/12	14/12	15/12	16/12	17/12	19/12	20/12	21/12
1	Aman Joshi	9	e	A.	R	æ	R	Q	D	R	B	8	R	D	B	D	D
2	Aryan Ghasoliya	at	8	9	a	0	a	8	0	Œ	0	a	a	6	0	6	6
3	Bhanvi Verma	8	1	g	B	8	8	V	8	y	B	8/	V	B	B	e	B
4	Bhavya Khadoliya	by	616	OK	by	6.14	1×	6.K.	61	Bik	6K	8K	13/	1.K	11k	BK	B.K.
5	Dheeraj Pareek	SP	90	Be	8%	Al	OP	Of	80	De	H	B	R	of	SP	gr.	OR
6	Dhruv Saboo	8	B	18	B	8	19	8	93	8	B	8	8	B	8	B	13
7	Gagan Sharma	1/2	2	S	2	2	2	5	5	2	2	2	1	2	5	2	2
8	Gaurav Premjani	L	0,	8	B	8	8	n	8	8	In	2	2	8	2	1	3
9	Gitesh Kumar Manglani	un	con	liky	arm	Wer	Circu	cen	arm	akn	Chry	Cun	Gje	Cherry	Con	CK	ch ch
10	Karan Joshi	Koran)	Karyo	Waye	havey	Kay	or lavey	Waru	Kure	W VUV	Y Kang	Kung	Kary	Keny	ge Kay	x Kou	or Ke
1	Mayur Khinchi	OV.	区	0	0	0	0	OX	- Qu	03	- 00	0	10	0	C C	100	-0
2	Narendra	2	8	P	9	8	2	P	8	8	9	R	8	8	D	8	A
3	Rishi Raj Singh Bhati	0	Q	Q	0	E	®	B	0	R	(e)	æ	(e)	0	R	6	P
4	Saloni Jain	skin	s.Jan	rs Swi	s-Sui	r SJe	ysw	25 Jav	y silv	ys Try	u si Ja	de SJa	un SX	et sil	ws5-1	as 5.7	ay S
5	Shubham Agarwal	3	\$	D	0	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	B	8	6

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahav



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	10/12	12/12	13/12	14/12	15/12	16/12	17/12	19/12	20/12	21/12
16	Shushant Pradhan	QQ.	SP	ep	SP	SP	SP	50	SP								
17	Sourabh Sharma	18	(2)	0	0	0	3	0	0	0	5	5	0	2	2	2)	2
18	Tushar Baswai	3	0	8	8	8	3	8	0	8	0	8	D	2	2	3)	0
19	Valbhav Tank	N	N	N	N	W	N	N	n	n	N	N	N	n	N	N	n
20	Yash Sharma	K	K	k	K	K	K	K	k	K	1/5	K	t	F	K	7	木

Signature of HOD

Co-ordinator Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

C	1					Shri	Maha	veer Co	llege, l	Jaipur							
T	1					Depar	rtment	of Con	nputer!	Science							
VIII.	The same of the sa			Ac	id on C	ourse o	n: Cert	tificate	Course	in Web	Design	ing					
							Atte	ndance	Sheet								
S.	Name of					Durat	ion of	Course	- 3 <sup>rd</sup> D	ecembe	r 2022	to 13th .	anuary	2023			
No	Participant	26/12	27/12	28/12	30/12	31/12	2/01	3/01	4/01	5/01	6/01	7/01	9/01	10/01	11/01	12/01	13/01
1	Aman Joshi	è	9	2	8	e	D	P	R	0	B	8	8	Q	B	B	8
2	Aryan Ghasoliya	0	Ø	a	Ø	a	6	6	6	6	Ć	Ø	6	0	5	0	0
3	Bhanvi Verma	8/	by	V	b	y	8	R	8	V	e	R	R	R	8	6	1
4	Bhavya Khadoliya	by	64	1/2	6x	0,16	Sile	64	6.6	8K	64	8.4	BK	16	H	sk	64
5	Dheeraj Pareek	de	80	9p	el	90	80	De	98	De	90	De	90	DE	98	80	晚
6	Dhruv Saboo	H	PL	B	B	D	B	81	8	DI	BL	B	8	81	8	es	A
7	Gagan Sharma	8	Ś	Ś	Ś	2	5	5	2	2	6	S	2	(	Í	2	I
8	Gaurav Premjani	h	2	8	l	2	2	2	2	0	2	8,	2	0	2	2	8
9	Gitesh Kumar Mangiani	Cupar	Chr	Curro	apri	wen	We	Culp	an	um	Cikn	Colon	alm	akm	abo	Whom	Wen
10	Karan Joshi	Kayue	Kurgo	kungu	Karen	Kanpo	Tave	Louis	Kurup	Solary	Keuga	Kary	chan	Korn	lage	Kong	Kara
11	Mayur Khinchi	B	B	郊	De	0	0	0	M	9	100	10/4	M	Q	座	M	厦
12	Narendra	R	B	1	R	De	B	Æ	R	12	14	8	æ	B	a	R	E
13	Rishi Raj Singh Bhati	0	è	0	0	B	æ	e	®	0	P	R	®.	e	@	æ	æ
14	Saloni Jain	500	Stu	15 SW)	Stay	1 July	= 5 Dey	· sw	rs. Sai	sTu	Sa	50	Swi	SJa	+ Sla	4. Jui	52
15	Shubham Agarwal	6	1	1	\$	1	Ø	8	8	9	1	1	8	R	8	1	8

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		26/12	27/12	28/12	30/12	31/12	2/01	3/01	4/01	5/01	6/01	7/01	9/01	10/01	11/01	12/01	13/01
16	Shushant Pradhan	SP	ςp	CP	SP	SR	Ce	SP	Sp	Sp	SI						
17	Sourabh Sharma	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	8	0	8
18	Tushar Baswal	0	0	0	3	0	8	3	0	D	3	0	8	2	0	0	5
19	Valbhav Tank	1	N	N	ñ	n	n	N	n	N	N	N	n	n	n	n	n
20	Yash Sharma	K	K	k	K	K	k	k	6	k	+	k	K	4	10	10	19

Signature of HOD

Neeling Co-ordinator Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 2. Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	N	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	<b>Total (30)</b>
		a				
		m				
		e				
1.	SMC18CS001	Aman Joshi	8	9	8	25
2.	SMC18CS002	Aryan Ghasoliya	9	8	8	25
3.	SMC18CS003	Bhanvi Verma	8	9	7	24
4.	SMC18CS004	Bhavya Khadoliya	9	10	8	27
5.	SMC18CS005	Dheeraj Pareek	8	8	8	24
6.	SMC18CS006	Dhruv Saboo	9	9	9	27
7	SMC18CS007	Gagan Sharma	8	9	8	25
8	SMC18CS008	Gaurav Premjani	7	8	6	21
9	SMC18CS009	Gitesh Kumar Manglani	9	8	8	25
10	SMC18CS010	Karan Joshi	10	7	6	23
11	SMC18CS011	Mayur Khinchi	8	8	8	24
12	SMC18CS012	Narendra	7	9	8	24
13	SMC18CS013	Rishi Raj Singh Bhati	7	7	7	21
14	SMC18CS014	Saloni Jain	9	8	8	25
15	SMC18CS015	Shubham Agarwal	8	9	7	24
16	SMC18CS016	Shushant Pradhan	10	7	6	23
17	SMC18CS017	Sourabh Sharma	8	8	8	24
18	SMC18CS018	Tushar Baswal	7	9	8	24
19	SMC18CS019	Vaibhav Tank	7	7	7	21
20	SMC18CS020	Yash Sharma	9	8	8	25









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 3. Certificate:









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







**Present this** 

## CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Saloni Jain** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Certificate Course in Web Designing** held From **03 December, 2022 - 13 January, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator

Principal









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







Present this

## CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Gagan Sharma** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Certificate Course in Web Designing** held From **03 December, 2022 - 13 January, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator

Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







**Present this** 

## CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Yash Sharma** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Certificate Course in Web Designing** held From **03 December, 2022 - 13 January, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator

Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 4. Photos:









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



### Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excellent (5)	Very Good (4)	Good (3)	Poor (2)	Very Poor (1)
The course as a whole was:	✓				
The course content was:	<b>✓</b>				





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

The instructor's contribution to the course was:	<b>✓</b>		
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓		
Course Organization was:	✓		
Explanations by instructor were:	✓		
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓		
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	✓		
Answers to student questions were:	✓		
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓		
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	<b>✓</b>		
Relevance of course content was:	✓		
Please give overall rating of the course	5		





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

(Mahaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

(Mahaveer Marg C.-S



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

A Report of

**Add on Course** 

On

"Data Analysis using Spreadsheet" (VAC-105-CA)

September 5th, 2022 to October 15, 2022



**Coordinated by** 

Riya Jain

Organized by

**Department of Computer Science** 

**Shri Mahaveer College** 

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139.8955840261

Phone: chrimahaveercollege.org



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### **Contents**

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 1. Add on Course Brochure











(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### **UNIT - I** 1

Introduction to Spreadsheet Applications: Terminologies and navigation of Spreadsheet Applications, Ribbon, Row, Column, Cell, Worksheet, Workbook, Cell Address, Data range, Formula, Chart, selecting an area of the worksheet, Saving, closing and opening files, copying data, Creating and using named cells, Inserting or deleting rows or columns, working with multiple sheets, Avoiding errors and mistakes

<u>Understanding data and Formatting Day:</u> What are data? Quantitative data, Discrete data, Continuous data, Qualitative data, Categorical data, Ordinal data, Cell, Sheet data Formatting, Conditional Formatting, Format as Table, Cell Styles

### UNIT – II

<u>Data Handling</u>: Find and select, Find, Replace, Go To, Go To Special, Cell Referencing, Relative, Absolute and Mixed, Sorting data, Quick Sorting, Sorting by Multiple Criteria, Filtering data, Quick Filtering, Filtering by Multiple Criteria, Performing Calculations on Filtered Data, Get External Data, From Access, From web, From text, From other sources, Parsing data, Text to column, Remove Duplicates, Data Validation, Consolidate, What-if Analysis, Scenario Manager, Goal Seek, Data Table, Grouping, Group, Ungroup, Subtotal

### UNIT - III

<u>Chart Design Day:</u> Ribbon of Chart Tools, Chart Type, Quick Layout, Change Colors, Chart Styles, Switch Row / Column, Select Data, Change Chart Type, Move Chart <u>Functions in Spreadsheet Day:</u> Date and Time Functions, Financial Functions, Logical Functions, Lookup and Reference Functions, Math and Trigonometry Functions, Statistical Functions, Text Functions

### UNIT - IV

<u>Pivot Tables Day:</u> Introduction to Pivot Table, Basic PivotTable Data, Inserting a Pivot Table, PivotTable Geography, Building a PivotTable Report, Adding row labels, Adding column data, Changing formulas in columns, Changing headers & number formats, Adding







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

multiple row labels, Collapsing and expanding, Drill down to data, Sorting, & refreshing, Grouping by dates, Grouping by ranges, Show items with no detail, Show values in empty cells, Grouping across columns, User defined groups, adding/removing subtotals, Using formulas on pivoted data, Displaying multiple row labels in columns or tabular form, Other things to do with a Pivot Table, Report Filters, Report Slicers, Expanding Filter Results to Individual Tabs, Formatting as a Table

### UNIT - V

<u>Financial arithmetic:</u> Introduction, Simple interest, Compound interest, Fractional years, Variations in the compounding period, Continuous compounding, the equivalent annual rate, Growth rate calculations, Annuities, Sinking funds, Debt repayments

<u>Investment Appraisal:</u> Present value, Discounting multiple amounts, Variations in the discounting period, Net present value, The internal rate of return, The annual percentage rate <u>Data View and Security:</u> Hide and Show row, column and sheet, Protect Sheet, Protect Workbook, Share Workbook, Allow Users to Edit Ranges







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

# Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Computer Science Notice

Date: 01/09/2022

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-105-CA) "Data Analysis using Spreadsheet" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 05/09/2022. The duration of the course will be of 40 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

### Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

(HOD)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 2. About the Course

Course Name: Data Analysis using Spreadsheet (VAC-105-CA)

Course Summary: This course will make a learner to perform Data Analytics using spreadsheets like excel or libre spreadsheet. The course has been designed to prepare a learner for meaningful opportunities in the future with respect to Data Analytics. The course starts with learning of basic like formulas Sum, Average, Minimum, Maximum, Count, Basic Charts, Filter & Sorting, then it will cover the Advance formula, Subtotal, Text Function, Vlookup, Hlookup, Pivot, Data Validation, Conditional Formatting, Simple IF, Advance If, D Sum, D Max, D Min, D Count, D Count A, Data Visualization and many more. The learners will learn the easiest way to work with lakhs of data with statistical & Mathematical functions that can save hours of time. The course contains all the necessary topics which are most demanded in Government sector/ Academics/ Corporate Industry.

### **Enrollment Criteria:**

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

### **Course Outcomes:**

- 1. Students will be able to understand and identify the principles of data analysis.
- 2. Students will be able to understand how to build presentation ready dashboards in Excel.
- 3. Students will be able to apply analysis techniques to datasets in Excel and become adept at using Excel functions and techniques for analysis.
- 4. Students will be able to learn how to use Pivot Tables and Pivot Charts to streamline the workflow in Excel
- 5. Students will be able to use effective design principles when creating and presenting data and learn about the Excel data Model and working with External Databases.

**Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:** 

	РО	PS	PS	PS											
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	01	02	03





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

Mahaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

CO1				3			3	3
CO2				3	3			
CO3					3			3
CO4					3		3	
Targ				2	2		2	2
et				3	3		3	3

**Certification Criteria:** Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance

### **Course Prerequisite:**

- Candidate must have computer/laptop with spreadsheets software installed on it.
- Internet connection with good speed (preferably 2 Mbps or higher)

**Duration**: 40 Hours

### **Course Outline:**

Modu	Contents	Hour
e		S
1	Terminologies and navigation of	8
	Spreadsheet Applications, Ribbon, Row,	
	Column, Cell, Worksheet, Workbook, Cell	
	Address, Data range, Formula, Chart,	
	selecting an area of the worksheet, Saving,	
	closing and opening files, copying data,	
	Creating and using named cells, Inserting or	
	deleting rows or columns, working with	
	multiple sheets, Avoiding errors and	
	mistakes,	
	What are data? Quantitative data, Discrete	
	data, Continuous data, Qualitative data,	
	Categorical data, Ordinal data, Cell, Sheet	
	data Formatting, Conditional Formatting,	
	Format as Table, Cell Styles	









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

2	Find and select, Find, Replace, Go To, Go	8
	To Special, Cell Referencing, Relative,	
	Absolute and Mixed, Sorting data, Quick	
	Sorting, Sorting by Multiple Criteria,	
	Filtering data, Quick Filtering, Filtering by	
	Multiple Criteria, Performing Calculations	
	on Filtered Data, Get External Data, From	
	Access, From web, From text, From other	
	sources, Parsing data, Text to column,	
	Remove Duplicates, Data Validation,	
	Consolidate, What-if Analysis, Scenario	
	Manager, Goal Seek, Data Table, Grouping,	
	Group, Ungroup, Subtotal	
3	Ribbon of Chart Tools, Chart Type, Quick	6
	Layout, Change Colors, Chart Styles,	
	Switch Row / Column, Select Data, Change	
	Chart Type, Move Chart, Date and Time	
	Functions, Financial Functions, Logical	
	Functions, Lookup and Reference	
	Functions, Math and Trigonometry	
	Functions, Statistical Functions, Text	
	Functions	
4	Introduction to Pivot Table, Basic	10
	PivotTable Data, Inserting a Pivot Table,	
	PivotTable Geography, Building a	
	PivotTable Report, Adding row labels,	
	Adding column data, Changing formulas in	
	columns, Changing headers & number	
	formats, Adding multiple row labels,	
	Collapsing and expanding, Drill down to	
	data, Sorting, & refreshing, Grouping by	
	dates, Grouping by ranges, Show items with	
	no detail, Show values in empty cells,	
	Grouping across columns, User defined	
	groups, adding/removing subtotals, Using	
	formulas on pivoted data, Displaying	
	multiple row labels in columns or tabular	
L	<u>,                                     </u>	





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	form, Other things to do with a Pivot Table, Report Filters, Report Slicers, Expanding Filter Results to Individual Tabs, Formatting as a Table	
5	Simple interest, Compound interest, Fractional years, Variations in the compounding period, Continuous compounding, the equivalent annual rate, Growth rate calculations, Annuities, Sinking funds, Debt repayments, Present value, Discounting multiple amounts, Variations in the discounting period, Net present value, The internal rate of return, The annual percentage rate, Hide and Show row, column and sheet, Protect Sheet, Protect Workbook, Share Workbook, Allow Users to Edit Ranges	8

### **References:**

- 1. Jacek Artymiak, Beginning OpenOffice Calc: From Setting Up Simple Spreadsheets to Business Forecasting, 2011, Apress, ISBN: 9781430231592
- 2. Jacek Artymiak, OpenOffice.org Calc Functions and Formulas Tips. Essential OpenOffice.org Calc Skills, 1st ed., 2011
- 3. Michael Alexander, Richard Kusleika, John Walkenbach.; Microsoft Excel 2019 Bible: The Comprehensive Tutorial Resource; John Wiley & Sons Inc.
- 4. Walkenbach J.; Microsoft Excel 2016 Bible: The Comprehensive Tutorial Resource; Wiley.
- 5. Fischer W., Excel: Quick Start Guide from Beginner to Expert (Excel, Microsoft Office); CreateSpace Independent Publishing Platform.
- 6. Harvey G., Excel 2016 for Dummies (Excel for Dummies); John Wiley & Sons.
- 7. Walkenbach J.; Excel Charts; John Wiley & Sons.





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C. Scheme J



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 1. Q Sheet

S.No	Activi ty	Durati on	Day & Dat e	Time
1	Introduction to Spreadsheet  Applications: Terminologies and navigation of Spreadsheet Applications, Ribbon, Row, Column, Cell, Worksheet, Workbook, Cell Address, Data range, Formula, Chart	2 Hour	Monda y Sept 5, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
2	Selecting an area of the worksheet, Saving, closing and opening files, copying data, Creating and using named cells, Inserting or deleting rows or columns, working with multiple sheets, Avoiding errors and mistakes	2 Hour	Tuesda y Sept 6, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Understanding data and Formatting Day: What are data? Quantitative data, Discrete data, Continuous data, Qualitative data	2 Hour	Wednesd ay Sept7, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Categorical data, Ordinal data, Cell, Sheet data Formatting, Conditional Formatting, Format	2 Hour	Friday Sept 9,	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnen)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	as Table, Cell Styles		2022	
5	Data Handling: Find and select, Find, Replace, Go To, Go To Special, Cell Referencing, Relative, Absolute and Mixed, Sorting data, Quick Sorting, Sorting by Multiple Criteria	2 Hour	Saturda y Sept 10, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Filtering data, Quick Filtering, Filtering by Multiple Criteria, Performing Calculations on Filtered Data	2 Hour	Monday Sept 12, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	Get External Data, From Access, From web, From text, From other sources, Parsing data, Text to column, Remove Duplicates	2 Hour	Wednesda y Sept 14, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Data Validation, Consolidate, What-if Analysis, Scenario Manager, Goal Seek, Data Table, Grouping, Group, Ungroup, Subtotal	2 Hour	Friday Sept 16, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	Chart Design Day: Ribbon of Chart Tools, Chart Type, Quick Layout, Change Colors, Chart Styles, Switch Row / Column, Select Data, Change Chart Type, Move Chart	2 Hour	Saturda y Sept 17, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

10	Functions in Spreadsheet Day: Date and Time Functions, Financial Functions, Logical Functions, Lookup and Reference Functions	2 Hour	Monday Sept 19, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Functions in Spreadsheet Day: Maths and Trigonometry Functions, Statistical Functions, Text Functions	2 Hour	Wednesda y Sept 21, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
12	Pivot Tables Day: Introduction to Pivot Table, Basic PivotTable Data, Inserting a Pivot Table, PivotTable Geography, Building a PivotTable Report	2 Hour	Thursda y Sept 22, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
13	Adding row labels, Adding column data, Changing formulas in columns, Changing headers & number formats, Adding multiple row labels	2 Hour	Saturda y Sept 24, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Collapsing and expanding, Drill down to data, Sorting, & refreshing, Grouping by dates, Grouping by ranges, Show items with no detail, Show values in empty cells	2 Hour	Monday Sept 26, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
15	Grouping across columns, User defined groups,	2 Hour	Wednesd ay Sept 28,	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Ja



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	adding/removing subtotals, Using formulas on pivoted data, Displaying multiple row labels in columns or tabular form		2022	
16	Other things to do with a Pivot Table, Report Filters, Report Slicers, Expanding Filter Results to Individual Tabs, Formatting as a Table	2 Hour	Friday Sept 30, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Financial arithmetic: Introduction, Simple interest, Compound interest, Fractional years, Variations in the compounding period	2 Hour	Monday Oct 03, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Financial arithmetic: Continuous compounding, the equivalent annual rate, Growth rate calculations, Annuities, Sinking funds, Debt repayments	2 Hour	Wednesda y Oct 05, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
19	Investment Appraisal: Present value, Discounting multiple amounts, Variations in the discounting period, Net present value, The internal rate of return, The annual percentage rate	2 Hour	Friday Oct 07, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
20	Data View and Security: Hide and Show row, column and sheet, Protect Sheet, Protect Workbook, Share Workbook, Allow Users to Edit Ranges	2 Hour	Monday Oct 10, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### Value Added Course "Data Analysis using Spreadsheet" (5<sup>th</sup> September 2022 to 15<sup>th</sup> October 2022) Department of Computer Science

### **List of Students Enrolled in Course**

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail ID
1	SMC07CS001	Ajay Soni	kishoresoni1978@gmail.com
2	SMC07CS002	Aman Sharma	amansharma869040@gmail.com
3	SMC07CS003	Ansh Aswani	anshaswani22@gmail.com
4	SMC07CS004	Anuj Agarwal	anujagrawal2620@hotmail.com
5	SMC07CS005	Anushka Jangid	anushkajangid88@gmail.com
6	SMC07CS006	Charitra Yadav	charitrayadav0313@gmail.com
7	SMC07CS007	Dev Soni	





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Atchaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Atchaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8956840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

8	SMC07CS008	Divya Ganglani	divyaganglani2@gmail.com
9	SMC07CS009	Divya Swami	divyaswami9807@gmail.com
10	SMC07CS010	Ekansh Sagar	sagarekansh7@gmail.com
11	SMC07CS011	Gaurav Gour	gauravgour04@gmail.com
12	SMC07CS012	Gourav Kotiya	gkotiya28@gmail.com
13	SMC07CS013	Hardik Sharma	hardik123z.a@gmail.com
14	SMC07CS014	Harsh Sharma	rsvmh017@gmail.com
15	SMC07CS015	Himanshu Gupta	gupta30himanshu@gmail.com
16	SMC07CS016	Jayesh Sharma	<u>js1472003@gmail.com</u>
17	SMC07CS017	Kanika Sharma	kulsss1807@gmail.com
18	SMC07CS018	Khushi Chauhan	vishal3121998@gmail.com
19	SMC07CS019	Khushi Jain	
20	SMC07CS020	Khushi Pathak	Pathakkhushi291103@gmail.com
21	SMC07CS021	Krish Bhargava	krish2004.kb@gmail.com
22	SMC07CS022	Krishna Rajak	krishmarajak8529@gmail.com
23	SMC07CS023	Lavesh Ghiya	Loveshghiya@gmail.com
24	SMC07CS024	Lovnish Saini	lovnishsaini07@gmail.com
25	SMC07CS025	Manit Mathur	manitmathur190@gmail.com
26	SMC07CS026	Maruf Khan	tazwarkhan91@gmail.com
27	SMC07CS027	Mudit Pareek	meenapareek673@gmail.com
28	SMC07CS028	Mudrika Khowala	rohitkhowala@gmail.com
29	SMC07CS029	Neha Pareek	np817380@gmail.com
30	SMC07CS030	Neha Sharma	
31	SMC07CS031	Neha Soni	nehasoni2004@gmail.com
32	SMC07CS032	Palak Nama	namahari57@gmail.com
33	SMC07CS033	Pardhi Rajoriya	Paridhirajoria00@gmail.com
34	SMC07CS034	Parv Kumawat	parvkumawat555@gmail.com
35	SMC07CS035	Prachi Jain	1501prachijain@gmail.com
36	SMC07CS036	Pratham Lakhere	prathamlakhere3@gmail.com
37	SMC07CS037	Priyanshi jain	jain90879@gmail.com
38	SMC07CS038	Rachit Sahajwani	rachitsahajwani@gmail.com
39	SMC07CS039	Raghunandan Naruka	raghunaruka454@gmail.com
40	SMC07CS040	Rahul Kumawat	rahulkumawat2380@gmail.com
41	SMC07CS041	Rajeev Biswas	rahul69352@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

42	SMC07CS042	Rishi Bhargava	sunnyd777@yahoo.co.in
43	SMC07CS043	Rishika Sharma	
44	SMC07CS044	Rishu Khandal	rishukhandal486@gmail.com
45	SMC07CS045	Riya Mangwani	riyamngwani05@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



### Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur

Department of Computer Science

Add on Course on: Data Analysis using Spreadsheet

							Atte	ndance	Sheet								
S.	Name of			_		Durat				eptemb	er 2022	to 15 <sup>th</sup>	Octobe	er 2022			
No	Participant	5/09	6/09	7/09	8/09	9/09	10/9	12/09	13/09	14/09	15/09	16/09	17/09	19/09	20/09	21/09	22/09
ļ	Ajay Soni	Ajoy	Ajay	fay	Ajpy	Ajoy	Ajpy	Ajay	Ajay	Ajay	High	Ajoy	May	哪	Ajos	刊出	AIGH
	Aman Sharma	huay	AWAL	may	Away	huan	twan	MAY	huan	AWast	tuan	hour	Mary	tman	Away	finan	ANA
1	Ansh Aswani	twel	Ansh	Ansk	And	Aust	Bush	And	Ansh	Ansh	Anyb	Aust	And	Ansh	Ansk	Aust	And
\$	Anuj Agarwai	hui	their	hust	huj	truj	Anny	Aust	Annix	my	Hui	Anusi	Must	Amij	Aunt	my	Anus
5	Anushka Jangid	and	Mind	On	Bul	(0)	Bur			Ann	Ave	dru	dim	phu.	dru	mu	ame
Ď.	Charitra Yadav	0	a	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
7	Dev Soni	Dov	Des	Dev	Deu	Dex	Dev	Dev	Dev	Oex	Dev	Dess	Dest	Du	Done	Day	Doy
8	Divya Ganglani	0	0	0	8	0	R	8	0	0	e	0	0	0	0	0	8
9	Divya Swami	Draya	Divy	Bluys	Sons	Muy	Bring	Drays	Dive	Ding	Bush	Toy o	DIAM	Trans	Brug	Diane	Blan
10	Ekansh Sagar	EN	FB	EL	Ce	6	EL	EL	EL	Ell	5K	EK	5th	EK	B	CK	EL.
11	Gauray Gour	Ch	66	60	Gu	111/2/201	Ge	(H)	64	Ge	8	Gen	801	84	9	24	67
12	Gourav Kotiya	GULLAN	GIRION	GLACIO	GIRIN	bany	16000	Grand	6000	Guerr	Gam	Garrie	GOLDON	GLOWA	bourg	GORNIA	GERN
13	Hardik Sharma	Howel	Hedil	bull	the	Hart	Had	Midie	todil	Hadk	Ibralit	Hoydik	thuck	Hart	HARDE	radik	theat
14	Harsh Sharma	nand	Harah	Harry	Kask	HOLE	Have	- Harsh	Hande	Harly	Harris	Hazels	Tanle	Hayle	Herry	Hasse	lay
15	Himanshu Gopta	H.	B		-	n	100	100	A			(H)	0	A	0	Ol	a

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

ī		5/09	6/09	7/09	8/09	9/09	10/9	12/09	13/09	14/09	15/09	16/09	17/09	19/09	20/09	21/09	22/09
15.	Prachi Jain	Dwiki.	No. o	Duochi.	Psochi	Prochi	Machi.	Prochi	Quelki	Rushi.	PHILAI	Purchi	Buchi	Porchi	Susini	Dochi	men
16	Pratham Lakhere	8:19L	P. Left	P.Hok			2.101	Paloh	R. Lek	P.Lek	P. John	PLIK	P.Lok	Q. Lake	7. WH	P.141	2-10
37	Priyanshi jain -		Paigs										Prim	Pei	Pring	Pary	Pain
38	Rachit Sahajwani	(Del)	OW	(Dage	Our.	64	Born	But	Bok	Poh	Chi	Bar	Boh	On	(Poli	Rah	RIN
39	Raghunandan Naruka	GA	Pol	Roh		100	×	Rok	Ook	ach	Pote	Poh	Pol	(Not	ach	Och	Rok
40	Rahul Komawat	R. Kun	e. Kunt	RKW		-	-	R.M.	P. No.	R. Kui	R.KuT	R. KINT	R. Kind	RAM	R. Kurt		16
41	Rajeev Biswas	Rajers	Dieew	Reject	Rijer	Riger	Coper	Palen	Roper	Piger	Pojece	Roger	Piper	20jers	Riger	Rojeci	Ref
42	Rishi Bhargava	Thy	No.	Shy	Bhz	37	Bhy	31/2	87	Bhy	Bhg	Bhy.	349	Bhy	87	B77	34
43	Rishika Sharma	Righ	0:1	Rich	0:4	Ris	Lail	Rish	Rish	Rish	Rish	Rish	Rish	Rish	Rush	Phot	Rul
	Rishu Khandal	Killy .	Rich	PA"	Rule	Ruh	Ret	Ruh	RAW	RN	Rh	RI	RI	Rh	Rh	RM	Ry
45	Riya Mangwani	Riw	Riyo	Rius	Riu	Rui	Riyo	Rive	Riga	Riya	Riya	Riya	Riya	Riego	Riger	Riyu	Ricy

Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Whatties shrimahaveercollege are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



### Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Computer Science

Add on Course on: Data Analysis using Spreadsheet

							Atte	ndance	Sheet								
S.	Name of					Dura	tion o	Course	2 – 5 <sup>th</sup> S	eptemb	er 2022	to 15"	Octobe	er 2022			
No	Participant	23/09	24/09	27/09	28/9	29/9	30/9	1/10	6/10	7/10	8/10	10/10	11/10	12/10	13/10	14/10	15/10
1	Ajay Soni	Ajay	Ajay.	Ajay	前些	Ajoy	Ajay.	Ajay	Ajay	的好	Ajorg	njoy	Ajoy-	Ajoy	Ajoy	Ajog	May
2	Aman Sharma	Away	Away	hum	hian	hian	huren	man	huan	hugu	Iman	hum	hwass	AWar	MAN	hwan	MINNY
3	Ansh Aswani	Ansh	Ays	Aust	And	And	Assla	Anth	Augh	And	Angle	Auch	Aust	Ande	Angle	Anut	Auch
4	Anuj Agarwai	muj	huj	tunt	144	truis	truit	Anui	huy	hui	thui	hud'	hui	tout	they	Auf	mus
5	Anushka Jangid	8mm	and	Anu	and	and	Ku	Ave	And	dim	Bot-	free	And	Anul	Mu	Anus	the
6	Charitra Yadav	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
7	Dev Soni	Dev.	Dev	Dev	Dev	Day	Dev	Dev	Day	Dev	DAL	Des	Dev	Dev	Dev	Dev	Doc
ŝ	Divya Ganglani	0	0	0	0	0	@	0	1	0	0	0	18	0	0	0	0
9	Divya Swami	DIVE	Divya	Dive	Dryp	Digo	druge	DOUGH	Drope	Divigo	801UYA	Buy	dig	Diogo	Dug	Divge	Divy:
10	Ekansh Sagar	EL	EL	FL	EL	Th	EL	EK	B	EL	8	BL	EL	Ek	ELE	EX	EL
11	Gauray Gour	Sen	600	St2,	60	6th	(20,	Gen	GE	60	Elen	Gb.	8	Gen	Ggb,	(sb.	Gen
12	Gourav Kotiya	Govan	Gum	(noutes)	вини	home	branca	busin	howan	Guntan	Growen	Gener	GLINDAY	francis	house	frown	house
13	Hardik Sharma	Harin	Made	Hara	Hardy	this	the	there	Hardi	thelix	Mardir	Mardie	Hardik	Midik	Hardie	Hardik	Youlk
14	Harsh Sharma	Harsh	Hazele					_			and the second	and the second		-	Library		House
15	Himanshu Gupta	A	THE	M	A	M.	A	A	a	M	A	a.	A.	(A)	A	M	A

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahavee



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/09	24/09	27/09	28/9	29/9	30/9	1/10	6/10	7/10	8/10	10/10	11/10	12/10	13/10	14/10	15/16
35	Prachi Jain	CON!	Make	Ship	Coli	Syste	Sub	Buch	Zuch	Quelil	Unde	Book	Posti	Back	(10 h)	Brek	Dist
36	Pratham Lakhere	9.146	9.30	P.HK	0.116	P. HOK	P. lok	0.10K	P. Lot.	2.1ak	2.1x	P.Lak.	Q. sh	9. July	9 11	P. 14	7.11
37	Priyanshi jain	Private	Pingu	Vinn.	Lucy	Paid	0.74	phi	Pulh	Pist.	Gia.	Visk.	risk	Pil	Pi.L	Pist	Bil
38	Rachit Sahajwani	(Fer-	Cor	(Dol	(Quh	(0)/1	Coph	agh	(gyh	Polh	(ad)	(Del	(Broke	Pole	Pople		1
39	Raghunandan Naruka		1				1.34		(light			The second	I But town	Ock.	611		Gifts
40	Rahul Kumawat	Robal	Lorlas		100	1	15	×	200	×.	-	-	1		Robb	Polal	Kal
41	Rajeev Biswas	Pagerd							Copel		Right		Reject			Relate	lije
42	Rishi Bhargava	Right	20 0		-	-		Fasi	-	-	Right	Rusii	Q1J	Risk	01.11	0.1	Eul.
43	Rishika Sharma	10000000	Bly					Bhy.			314				Bhy	Thy	By
44	Rishu Khandal	EUN	Qush4	- (/	- 1	- V.			-	Richy	V			and annual	Ash	P. Bed	P.A.
45	Riya Mangwani	Riva	Rigo	16 ya	Diya	Riyo	Rig	Riya	Riya	Rega	Reje	Rey	Rijo	Rujo	مينوا	Rigge	Rije

Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### 2. Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	N	Q1(10	Q2(10	Q3	Total
		a	)	)	<b>(10)</b>	(30)
		m				
		e				
1	SMC07CS001	Ajay Soni	8	9	8	25
2	SMC07CS002	Aman Sharma	9	8	8	25
3	SMC07CS003	Ansh Aswani	8	9	7	24
4	SMC07CS004	Anuj Agarwal	9	10	8	27
5	SMC07CS005	Anushka Jangid	8	8	8	24
6	SMC07CS006	Charitra Yadav	9	9	9	27
7	SMC07CS007	Dev Soni	10	9	10	29
8	SMC07CS008	Divya Ganglani	10	9	9	28
9	SMC07CS009	Divya Swami	9	8	8	25
10	SMC07CS010	Ekansh Sagar	8	9	7	24
11	SMC07CS011	Gaurav Gour	9	10	8	27
12	SMC07CS012	Gourav Kotiya	8	8	8	24
13	SMC07CS013	Hardik Sharma	9	9	9	27
14	SMC07CS014	Harsh Sharma	10	9	10	29
15	SMC07CS015	Himanshu Gupta	10	9	9	28
16	SMC07CS016	Jayesh Sharma	8	8	8	24
17	SMC07CS017	Kanika Sharma	9	8	8	25
18	SMC07CS018	Khushi Chauhan	8	9	7	24
19	SMC07CS019	Khushi Jain	9	10	8	27
20	SMC07CS020	Khushi Pathak	8	8	8	24
21	SMC07CS021	Krish Bhargava	9	9	9	27
22	SMC07CS022	Krishna Rajak	8	9	8	25
23	SMC07CS023	Lavesh Ghiya	7	8	6	21





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Athliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jai



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

24	SMC07CS024	Lovnish Saini	9	8	8	25
25	SMC07CS025	Manit Mathur	10	7	6	23
26	SMC07CS026	Maruf Khan	8	8	8	24
27	SMC07CS027	Mudit Pareek	9	8	8	25
28	SMC07CS028	Mudrika Khowala	8	9	7	24
29	SMC07CS029	Neha Pareek	9	10	8	27
30	SMC07CS030	Neha Sharma	8	8	8	24
31	SMC07CS031	Neha Soni	9	9	9	27
32	SMC07CS032	Palak Nama	8	9	8	25
33	SMC07CS033	Pardhi Rajoriya	7	8	6	21
34	SMC07CS034	Parv Kumawat	9	8	8	25
35	SMC07CS035	Prachi Jain	10	7	6	23
36	SMC07CS036	Pratham Lakhere	8	8	8	24
37	SMC07CS037	Priyanshi jain	7	8	6	21
38	SMC07CS038	Rachit Sahajwani	9	8	8	25
39	SMC07CS039	Raghunandan Naruka	10	7	6	23
40	SMC07CS040	Rahul Kumawat	8	8	8	24
41	SMC07CS041	Rajeev Biswas	7	9	8	24
42	SMC07CS042	Rishi Bhargava	7	7	7	21
43	SMC07CS043	Rishika Sharma	9	8	8	25
44	SMC07CS044	Rishu Khandal	8	9	7	24
45	SMC07CS045	Riya Mangwani	10	7	10	27









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### Certificates









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Prachi Jain** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Data Analysis Using Spreadsheet** held From **05 September, 2022 - 15 October, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator

Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







**Present this** 

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Rahul Kumawat** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Data Analysis Using Spreadsheet** held From **05 September, 2022 - 15 October, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator

Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Anuj Agarwal** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Data Analysis Using Spreadsheet** held From **05 September, 2022 - 15 October, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator

Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Photos**











(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excell ent (5)	Very Goo d (4)	Go od (3)	Po or (2	Very Poo r (1)
The course as a whole was:	✓			-	
The course content was:	<b>✓</b>				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	<b>✓</b>				
Answers to student questions were:	✓				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Please give overall rating of the course	5		





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C.



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

A Report of

**Add on Course** 

On

"Digital Marketing" (VAC-205-CA)

February 7<sup>th</sup>, 2023 to March 20<sup>th</sup>, 2023



Coordinated by

Riya Jain

Organized by

Department of Computer Science

Shri Mahaveer College

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Phone: 6141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Contents**

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. Add on Course Brochure





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



### Shri Mahaveer College

Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan

(A Co-educational English Medium PG College)

ADD - ON COURSE
DIGITAL MARKETING

DATE: 07 FEBRUARY 2023 - 20 MARCH 2023

Unit -1





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

BASICS DIGITAL MARKETING - Introduction to Online Digital Marketing, Importance of Digital Marketing, how did Internet Marketing work? Traditional Vs. Digital Marketing, Types of Digital Marketing, Increasing Visibility, Visitors' Engagement, Bringing Targeted Traffic, Lead Generation.

ANALYSIS AND KEYWORD RESEARCH - Market Research, Keyword Research and Analysis, Types of Keywords, Tools Used for Keyword Research, Localized Keyword Research, Competitor Website Keyword Analysis, Choosing Right Keywords to The Project

### Unit-2

ON PAGE OPTIMIZATION - Domain Selection, Hosting Selection, Metadata Optimization, URL Optimization, Internal Linking, 301 Redirection, 404 Error Pages, Canonical Implementation.

OFF PAGE OPTIMIZATION - Link Building Tips & Techniques, Difference Between White Hat and Black Hat SEO, Alexa Rank, Domain, Directory Submission, Social Bookmarking Submission, Search Engine Submission, Web 2.0 Submission.

### Unit-3

SOCIAL MEDIA OPTIMIZATION (SMO) - Social Media Optimization, Introduction to Social Media Networks, Types of Social Media Websites, Social Media Optimization Concepts, Facebook, Google+, LinkedIn, YouTube, Pinterest, Hashtags, Image Optimization CREATING A NEW SIMPLE WEBSITE - Creating A Simple Website for Your Business





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

# Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Computer Science Notice

Date: 03/02/2023

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Addon Course on (VAC-205-CA) "Digital Marketing" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 07/02/2023. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

#### Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

(HOD)

2. About the Course





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: hrimahaveercollege.org



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Course Name: "Digital Marketing" (VAC-205-CA)

Course Summary: Digital marketing course encompasses the tools and technologies required to help a business grow itself with the help of digital marketing. The purpose of digital marketing is to build a digital campaign to promote a business on the internet and social media platforms.

#### **Enrollment Criteria:**

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

#### **Course Outcomes:**

- 1. Students will be able to communicate clearly and effectively in written, oral and digital forms to an intended audience using strategies and methods appropriate to college level expectations.
- 2. Students will be able to demonstrate critical thinking to define business problems with the evidence available, discern fact from opinion and evaluate potential solutions.
- 3. Students will be able in taking initiative, building agreement, ability to change and motivating team members to perform.

#### **Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:**

								<u> </u>							
	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4										3			3		
CO5															
Target								3		3			3		3

Certification Criteria: Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance

#### **Course Prerequisite:**

- 1. Basic knowledge of Digital Marketing.
- 2. Idea of Creating a new sample website.

Course Duration: 35 Hours

#### **Course Outline:**

Module	Contents	Hours
1	Basics of Digital marketing & Its Significance, Traditional	7
	marketing Vs Digital Marketing, Increasing Visibility, Visitors	





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheime Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	Engagement, Bringing Targeted Traffic, Lead Generation, Analysis and Keyword Research	
2	Types of Keywords, Tools used for Keyword Research Localized Keyword Research, Competitor Website Keyword Analysis, Choosing Right Keywords to the Project, On Page Optimization, Metadata Optimization, URL, Optimization, Inter Linking, 301 Redirection, 404 Error Pages, Canonical Implementation	8
3	Off Page Optimization, Link Building Tips & Techniques, Difference Between White Hat and Black, Hat SEO, Alexa Rank, Domain, Directory Submission Social Bookmarking Submission, Search Engine Submission, Web 2.0 Submission, Social Media Optimization (SMO), Introduction to Social Media Networks	10
4	Facebook, Google+, Linkedin, You Tube, Pinterest, Hashtags, Image Optimization, Creating a new sample website	10

#### **References:**

- 1.Digital Marketing -Kamat and Kamat-Himalaya
- 2. Marketing Strategies for Engaging the Digital Generation, D. Ryan,
- 3. Digital Marketing, V. Ahuja, Oxford University Press
- 4. Digital Marketing, S. Gupta, McGraw-Hill
- 5. Quick win Digital Marketing, H. Annmarie, A. Joanna, Paperback edition

#### 3. Q Sheet

S.No	Activity	Duration	Day & Date	Time
------	----------	----------	---------------	------





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Atchaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Atchaveer Marg C-372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8956840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

1.	Basics & Introduction of Digital Marketing, Importance and how did Internet Marketing work?	1 Hour	Tuesday Feb 7, 2023	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2.	Traditional Vs. Digital Marketing & Types. Increasing Visibility	2 Hour	Wednesday Feb 8, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Visitors Engagement, Bringing Targeted Traffic, Lead Generation	2 Hour	Thursday Feb 9, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Analysis and Keyword Research- Market research, Keyword Research, and Analysis	2 Hour	Saturday Feb 11, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	Types of Keywords, Tools used for Keyword Research Localized Keyword Research	2 Hour	Tuesday Feb 14, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Competitor Website Keyword Analysis, Choosing Right Keywords to the Project	2 Hour	Thursday Feb 16, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	On Page Optimization - Domain Selection, Hosting Selection	2 Hour	Saturday Feb 18, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Metadata Optimization, URL, Optimization, Inter Linking	2 Hour	Tuesday Feb 21, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	301 Redirection, 404 Error Pages , Canonical Implementation	2 Hour	Thursday Feb 23, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
10	Off Page Optimization, Link Building Tips & Techniques	2 Hour	Saturday Feb 25, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Difference Between White Hat and Black, Hat SEO, Alexa Rank, Domain, Directory Submission	2 Hour	Monday Feb 27, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Ja



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

12	Social Bookmarking Submission, Search Engine Submission, Web 2.0 Submission	2 Hour	Wednesday March 1, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
13	Social Media Optimization (SMO), Introduction to Social Media Networks	2 Hour	Friday March 3, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Types of Social Media Websites, Social Media Optimization Concepts	2 Hour	Monday March 6, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
15	Facebook, Google+, Linkedin, You Tube	2 Hour	Thursday March 09, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
16	Pinterest, Hashtags, Image Optimization	2 Hour	Monday March 13, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Creating a new sample website	2 Hour	Wednesday March 15, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Creating a simple website for your business	2 Hour	Saturday March 18, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM

#### 4. Enrolled Students List

Value Added Course
"Digital Marketing"
(7<sup>th</sup> February 2023 to 20<sup>th</sup> March 2023)
Department of Computer Science





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2572139,895840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,895840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

### **List of Students Enrolled in Course**

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail ID
1.	SMC09CS001	Ajay Soni	kishoresoni1978@gmail.com
2.	SMC09CS002	Aman Sharma	amansharma869040@gmail.com
3.	SMC09CS003	Ansh Aswani	anshaswani22@gmail.com
4.	SMC09CS004	Anuj Agarwal	anujagrawal2620@hotmail.com
5.	SMC09CS005	Anushka Jangid	anushkajangid88@gmail.com
6.	SMC09CS006	Charitra Yadav	charitrayadav0313@gmail.com
7	SMC09CS007	Divya Ganglani	divyaganglani2@gmail.com
8	SMC09CS008	Divya Swami	divyaswami9807@gmail.com
9	SMC09CS009	Gaurav Gour	gauravgour04@gmail.com
10	SMC09CS010	Gourav Kotiya	gkotiya28@gmail.com
11	SMC09CS011	Hardik Sharma	hardik123z.a@gmail.com
12	SMC09CS012	Harsh Sharma	rsvmh017@gmail.com
13	SMC09CS013	Himanshu Gupta	gupta30himanshu@gmail.com
14	SMC09CS014	Jasvinder Singh	jaswindersingh2792002@gmail.com
15	SMC09CS015	Jayesh Sharma	js1472003@gmail.com
16	SMC09CS016	Kanika Sharma	kulsss1807@gmail.com
17	SMC09CS017	Khushi Chauhan	vishal3121998@gmail.com
18	SMC09CS018	Khushi Pathak	Pathakkhushi291103@gmail.com
19	SMC09CS019	Krish Bhargava	krish2004.kb@gmail.com
20	SMC09CS020	Krishna Vyas	12krishnavyas@gmail.com
21	SMC09CS021	Krishna Rajak	krishmarajak8529@gmail.com
22	SMC09CS022	Lovnish Saini	lovnishsaini07@gmail.com
23	SMC09CS023	Manit Mathur	manitmathur190@gmail.com
24	SMC09CS024	Maruf Khan	tazwarkhan91@gmail.com
25	SMC09CS025	Mudit Pareek	meenapareek673@gmail.com
26	SMC09CS026	Mudrika Khowala	rohitkhowala@gmail.com
27	SMC09CS027	Neha Pareek	np817380@gmail.com
28	SMC09CS028	Neha Soni	nehasoni2004@gmail.com
29	SMC09CS029	Nimish Sabnani	nimishsabnani@gmail.com
30	SMC09CS030	Palak Nama	namahari57@gmail.com
31	SMC09CS031	Pardhi Rajoriya	Paridhirajoria00@gmail.com
32	SMC09CS032	Parv Kumawat	parvkumawat555@gmail.com
33	SMC09CS033	Prachi Jain	1501prachijain@gmail.com
34	SMC09CS034	Pratham Lakhere	prathamlakhere3@gmail.com
35	SMC09CS035	Priyanshi jain	jain90879@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

36	SMC09CS036	Rachit Sahajwani	rachitsahajwani@gmail.com
37	SMC09CS037	Raghunandan Naruka	raghunaruka454@gmail.com
38	SMC09CS038	Rahul Kumawat	rahulkumawat2380@gmail.com
39	SMC09CS039	Rajeev Biswas	rahul69352@gmail.com
40	SMC09CS040	Rishi Bhargava	sunnyd777@yahoo.co.in
41	SMC09CS041	Riya Mangwani	riyamngwani05@gmail.com





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139.8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

1	5		_	_	_	-	_	eer Col	_	_						_	
A	12				J.	Depar	tment	of Com	puter S	cience							
9					A	dd on	Course	on: Dig	gital Ma	rketing							
0							Atte	ndance	Sheet								
S. No	Name of Participant					Dur	ration	of Cours	e - 7th	Februar	y 2023 t	to 20 <sup>th</sup>	March 2	2023			
,	rarucipant	7/02	8/02	9/02	10/2	11/2	13/2	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/02	24/02	25/02	27/02
1	Ajay Soni	Right	Hay	Hay	Alpy	HOLE	Bigay	Ajay	Bjay	High	May	Ajay	Hay	Bigury	Riay	Ajon	المفلا
2	Aman Sharma	Ame	Brow	Ama	Bros	Ame	Aron	Ame	Ame	Amor	Amac	Bross	Bross	Brown	Bran	Breeze	Amar
3	Ansh Aswani	Angh	Arob	Aush	persh	ANS	Aruh	-	Anab	Ansh	Arsh	Augh	Auh	Ansh	Avab	ANS	Anah
4	Anuj Agarwal	Army	Amit	Amij	Anny	Anul	Any	Anul	Amy	Bruij	Phrasi	Armi	Armi		Philly	50 1	Aruj
5	Anushka Jangid	Qualte	Quehra	Questier	Quali	6-m	Quale	Quelyen	Contra	Quelle.		Quite	Qualisa	Quehr	Quality		Qualu
5	Charitra Yadav	Out	Crost	(Jan	COR	O	1	7	Char	Craw				Clar	Orac	Craw	Cra
7	Divya Ganglani	Diya	Dima	Divy	Diva	Chaya	Oloho	Die	Chris	Diego	Ding	Divio	_	~	Dive	Marya	Dive
8	Divya Swami	D.S.	Ds	D.S.	D.5	D.S.	D.1	D.S.	D.s.	D.J.	0.5	Ds	20.5	DI	D.S.	-	0
)	Gauray Gour	roural	GUITA	Mauray	Gourd	bana	N INDER D	logor M	Crawron		laurou	-	1	or former		3/-	1
10	Gourav Kotiya	gouble	gouter	Genson	Quant	govam		Joan	gowav	90000		GOUTEN	-	-	90000	a de la constantina	av Gev
1	Hardik Sharma	Status	Jame	Stama	Starmi	Sam	Skam	Sharma	Sharma	Sharm	Sharma		7	12	Sun	1	Cus
2	Harsh Sharma		Housh	100000	1000000	1		Housh	200	-	12		-		1	h Hay	
3	Himanshu Gupta	pincooku	Hirstonke	Wir Corde	- Linesola	Joseph	a significant	No State Land	No care		- Windowski		be, piconals	200		W	٠.
4	Jasvinder Singh	35:	55.	55.	15.	55.	15.	35.	\$5.	35	35.	55.	35.			35.	35
5	Jayesh Sharma	Joyen	500Mh	Jayor	Tayer	Janet		Santal	30405)		-	1000	4		L .	4	K 10





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		7/02	8/02	9/02	10/2	11/2	13/2	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/02	24/02	25/02	27/02
16	Kanika Sharma	Karyk	e Kerik	Keryk	Konit	S KLTIN	Konik	Kontro	Conito	1000lD	ronite	Konika	Kanika	Kerika	Tanks.	Kanika	rende
17	Khushi Chauhan	0	60	B	0	®	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(8)
18	Khushi Pathak	KAU	4 Khus	o Khush	Khusi	Khush	Khuk	Khash	Khahi	Khushi	Rhush	Khushi	Rohalhi	Khiahi	Khuih	Khushi	Khus
19	Krish Bhargava	toist	Kony	Kris	e Knis	H King	1 Kowa	o Knisi	Kinsh	Krist	Knigh	Krist	Knist	Knish	Kansu	Kig	Hon Si
20	Krishna Vyas	<b>BULLIN</b>	L WOUL	o Luish	Dick	o Williams	UNIONO	DIE MO	Kuuka	Kriska	wien	mista	Wings	LEAST O	biona	Ridge	Wish
21	Krishna Rajak	0	0	@	0	@	®	0	<b>Q</b>	10	0	@	Q.	R	@	@	R
22	Lovnish Saini	Louis	1 Louisia	Louis	Longing	H Louis	a Louisiy	Lovivs	Louis	Louis	Lourise	LOUNGH	Loury	tourn	l malen	lowe	Loun
23	Manit Mathur	P	1	19	P		19	0	19	70	A	9	-	~	œ.	P	(1)
24	Maruf Khan	Heary	Hasel	Moony	Hoory	-	Hoosy	Moon	Marul	House	Hord	Hary	Hoose	Hook	Many	Manual	14000
15	Mudit Pareek	modit	modit	modit	mudit	nudit	modit	modit	modit	mudit	modit	mudit	mudit	nudit	modit	modit	11/2000
6	Mudrika Khowala	R	Q	B	A	a	A	9	0	M	0	1	P	A	A	A	D
7	Neha Pareek	Nona	Neha	Naha	Nota	Nora	Neha	Nehs	Neha	Noha	Neha		Neto	Nohe	Naha	Neta	Netra
8	Neha Soni		THE REAL PROPERTY.		N. Standard	United Street	Property lies	-	To bear	Discount of the last	Netra		1000	Neha	Neha	were	Neho
9	Nimish Sabnani	R	R	R	N	A	N	A	A	R	A	A	R	N.	1	a	A
0	Palak Nama	P	e.	2	P	P.	P	P	P	P.	P	P	P	9	P	P	P
	Pardhi Rajoriya	- UAN	fundh	endhi	endhi	Bondhi	Parelli	A TOTAL	Pandhi	Pardhi	Bordhi	Bruthi	Paralli	Rordhi	Broth	Both	Bord
	Parv Kumawat	Row	Parw	TISSES!		-	Asru	-		Posw	Parw	Posw	Parw	Acow	Porw	Parw	Parw
1	Prachi Jain	No.		Sister)	V28	Mass of the	ASSESSED D		Hiro	Carrier St.	die	dist.	don	1000000	-	A Salvi	The state of the s
P	ratham Lakhere	P	P(	P	P (	P (	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	C	P	P	P

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		7/02	8/02	9/02	10/2	11/2	13/2	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/02	24/02	25/02	27/02
35	Priyanshi jain	Priyany	Rungman	Primari	Prigory	Prijanki	Priggs	Rignishi	Principle	Manuel	Friemuski	PHIPPIN	Projection	Piyordi	النجوبا	PHILIPPAN	Pilipani
36	Rachit Sahajwani	Hadrus	Rather	Backus	Rackd	Racka	Rocke	Rachut	Rachit	Rachit	Racka	Rathi	Rocha	Rasha	Rachet	Railya	Rackus
37	Raghunandan Naruka	Raghu	lappu	Reglus	Ragin	Roghi	Ragiu	Roghy	Ragina	Raghu	Ragha	Roghu	Rugh	gagha	Raghu	Roghu	Right
38	Rahul Kumawat	Pohia	Rahus			_		Rahus			Role	Rahus	Raho	Rahul	Rohai	Rahm	1 Bohn
39	Rajeev Biswas	Rajev	POPELL	ROJORY	_		-	Rayeeu	_	_		-	POLES	Raigelle	Paper	Rajes	Pape
40	Rishi Bhargava	DINA			III COMPANI		_	Riski	_	100000	RINI	A.C.	BIMI	RUNI	<u> pissi</u>	Pilli	RUN
11	Riya Mangwani	Riva	Riva		Rive	No.	Riya	March 1981	Riya	Riya	Rivo	Riva	RM		Rive	Riya	

Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

R	3)					Shri	Maha	veer C	ollege,	Jaipur							
L						Depa	rtmen	t of Co	mputer	Science							
¥					-	Add on	Cours	e on: D	igital M	arketin	g						
							Atte	endanc	e Sheet	9							
S. No	Name of					Du	ration	of Cou	rse – 7 <sup>th</sup>	Februa	ry 2023	to 20th	March	2023			
	Participant	28/2	1/03	2/03	3/03	4/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	13/03	14/03	15/03	16/03	17/03	18/03	20/03
1	Ajay Soni	Hay	Ajpy	Aby	Ajay	Ajay	Hay	May	April	May	May	Ripy	Ajour	Rious	Nie	Ains	Alou
2	Aman Sharma	8m	A mon	Bron	(A)	Broat	Dra	(Am	Arm	Arean	(B)mon	Bion	Amon	Alman	Ame	1.00	Anon
3	Ansh Aswani	Arch	Ansh	Anth	Arah	Amh	Aryh	Arub	Arsh.	Aruh	Ansh	Arah.	Ansh	Arah	Ansh	Anah	AMP
4	Anuj Agarwai	Bruy	Amij	Anuj	Aniy	Anni	Anui	Anny	Anuj	Ami	Anui	Avuij	Arau	Anni	Anu	Anu	Ami
5	Anushka Jangid	Queste.	(Marahar	Gusto	Qualit	Que	(Jun 160		Canalar Co	Quarter	Quarker	Quality.	Qualit	Quarks	Quality	100	Qualit
6	Charitra Yadav	Charl	Cran	Char	(Na)	(Da)	Orac	Charles	Clan	Charl		-	Charl	Char	(Paul	Char	Char
7	Divya Ganglani	Ojeya	Duy	Divya.	Ding	Cinya	Dive	Dinto	Dies	Divia	Chya	Dinya	C'iva	Dinya	Oien	Di vop	Divia
8	Divya Swami	Ds	Ds.	Ds.	DA.	21.	D.1	0.5.	Di	D.S.	D.S.	D.S.	2.5	D.S.	~	DS.	Ds.
9	Gauray Gour	Gaura	bowness	Santa I	Soure	GOLFON!	hanna	bourou	batta	Goora	Gaurau	Gourav	Garra	barray	lowe w	CONTRACT	Godta
10	Gourav Kotiya	SOUTHON	govrav	gouten	gause	gousew	goodw	govern	Joogen	goden	gou saw		govan			garray	
11	Hardik Sharma	Statum	(hema)	Starma	Shaha	Cum	State	Elanus)	Sharma	Starme	Starma	Shama		4		1	
12	Harsh Sharma	Harry	Howa	Haveb	HUME	HOMY	House	HOWL	HONEY	Housh	Hondh	Hawh	Housh	Hasah	HOUSE	Hough	Hamb
13	Himanshu Gupta	Himarshi	uli recentific	Himmanha	No desire	, Lindsoft	National Parks	pioresthu	Piertrako	Himarik	<b>Kritishu</b>	Nietonbia.	Name of the	Nincosh	Windowski	Signal W	No opening to
14	Jasvinder Singh	55	15.	15.	15.	55.	\$3.	\$5.	55.	15.	35-	35-	13.	35.	15.	15.	15.
5	Jayesh Sharma	Sayout :	and I	1 m/lak		Sayout	sayor	Julean	Soughain	20904	Jayoth		Sayeth	Sages	3eyorh	345 cal	Jaycok





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/2	2 1/0:	3 2/03	3/03	4/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	13/03	14/03	15/03	16/03	17/03	18/93	20/03
1	6 Kanika Sharma	Kon	to tor	us soni	saponik	Syconus	e ronit	Konika	konika	Komilia	www.ika	romita	ronito	Komika	mike	Vanita.	
1	7 Khushi Chauhan	R	0	®	®	P	0	R	R	0	0	0	0	(4)	8	0	R
18	8 Khushi Pathak	KW	thi Khu	shi khus	-		Des S	Khushi	100	San	-			Khushi	No.	Khoshi	-
19	Krish Bhargava	161	SH KN	SH Kin				Kaisia	KONSKI	lough	Kaisid	Krigh	KAISH	Kaish	Hongy	20010	10.4
20	Krishna Vyas	prist	o Dig	a veinte	a with	-		IIII CONTIN		III COMMON					Widne .		KHEH
21	Krishna Rajak	Q	®	8	0	0	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	-	8	0	(S)
22	Lovnish Saini	Loufe	Y Lour	and Louis	HLOUNG	4 Louns				LOUNG					-	_	
23	Manit Mathur	100	100	W	100	M	A	9		P	P	Louis	e Count	Pan	H LOUNIS	P.	
24	Maruf Khan	HOOM	$\sim$	f Hoom	March		30	100	Harry	Hard	Marul	(Shire	Moorel	Hotel	11004	Hoose	P
5	Mudit Pareek	mudi	mod	rt mudit	mudit	mudit		mudit		120	mudit	9	mudit	modit	(page)	nudit	1112
6	Mudrika Khowala	P.	-	æ	1	_	P.	B	(A)	0	a		-	P	Mar.	(A)	nud P
7	Neha Pareek	Noho	1000			965		Neha	Neha	Nena			M		120	100	55
3	Neha Soni	No.	ACC.	NY CONTRACT	100000	Pavies		J Copto I I I I	1/4			Neha	Nena		Libratio	Netro.	Nel
	Nimish Sabnani	Naha	Neho	Neha	Neha	1	Nerva	Λ	155	Neha	Neha	Neha	Neha	Neha	Neha	Neha	Neh
	Palak Nama	(N)	0	CN	(N	0	0	(1)	(A)	(N)	(A)	0	D	1	1	N	A
1	C rannontentos	5	1	上	上	上	1	E	£.	7	1	上	£	上	£	£	上
	Pardhi Rajoriya	GON	Broth	Book	Prodhi	اللفعط	Booth	Prodhi	Cotthi	Prodhi	Bodhi	Prodh	Prodh	Prodh	Bodh	bodh	Bred
1	Parv Kumawat	Row	Bow	forw	Perw	Parw	Panv	forw	Porw	Porw	Bow	Porw	Porw	Anw	forw	Brw	fare
1	Prachi Jain	Codi	Machi	die	Mail.	fresh)	Steen	Paris	Maki	Backi	Stedi	Fishi	Kich	6sh	66	60	1 des
P	ratham Lakhere	@	(P)	œ	œ (	P	P	P	P	æ	P	P	P	æ	0	P	P

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		7/02	8/02	9/02	10/2	11/2	13/2	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/02	24/92	25/02	27/02
35	Priyanshi jain	Priyon	Dien	PHILIPPI	Pierry	Prince	Prisonal	Biyonahi.	Principal	(Himuli	Promisi	Proph	Biggrain	Riggi	Argonial	PHINOU	Phierry
36	Rachit Sahajwani	Ractiva	Raches	Rochus	Rachet	Racha	Rocha	Rathut	Rochit	Plachit	Rosho	fathi	Rothit	Rauha	Ruchet	Rocha	Kachick
37	Raghunandan Naruka	Righy	Robbin						Ragin		Ragha					Roghu	_
38	Rahul Kumawat	Robus	Rahaa						111111111	Rahus	Rolul	Rahia	Raho	Rahul	Rohuo	Rakus	Boh
39	Rajeev Biswas	Rajev	Rajeey	migru	SECTION AND DESCRIPTION OF	- CON	<b>BOX INC.</b>	1000	Rijeeu	-		-	RAIGEV		Rapty	1	Rajee
40	Rishi Bhargava	-	RUN	المناه	Total I		100	RISKI	RUNI	10000000	Rive		BINI	To Marine	aishi	1	RUN
41	Riya Mangwani	Riya	Riva	Riva	Rive	-		Rive	I hydria			Riva	Rive	Revo	Rive	Riva	-

Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



S. N.	Reg. No	N	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	Total (30)
		a				
		m				
1.		e	8	9	8	25
	SMC09CS001	Ajay Soni				
2.	SMC09CS002	Aman Sharma	7	8	6	21
3.	SMC09CS003	Ansh Aswani	9	8	8	25
4.	SMC09CS004	Anuj Agarwal	10	7	6	23
5.	SMC09CS005	Anushka Jangid	8	8	8	24
6.	SMC09CS006	Charitra Yadav	9	9	8	26
7	SMC09CS007	Divya Ganglani	7	7	7	21
8	SMC09CS008	Divya Swami	9	8	8	25
9	SMC09CS009	Gaurav Gour	8	9	7	24
10	SMC09CS010	Gourav Kotiya	9	10	8	27
11	SMC09CS011	Hardik Sharma	8	8	8	24
12	SMC09CS012	Harsh Sharma	9	9	9	27
13	SMC09CS013	Himanshu Gupta	8	9	8	25
14	SMC09CS014	Jasvinder Singh	7	8	6	21
15	SMC09CS015	Jayesh Sharma	9	8	8	25
16	SMC09CS016	Kanika Sharma	10	7	6	23
17	SMC09CS017	Khushi Chauhan	8	8	8	24
18	SMC09CS018	Khushi Pathak	7	9	8	24
19	SMC09CS019	Krish Bhargava	7	7	7	21
20	SMC09CS020	Krishna Vyas	9	8	8	25
21	SMC09CS021	Krishna Rajak	8	9	7	24
22	SMC09CS022	Lovnish Saini	9	10	8	27
23	SMC09CS023	Manit Mathur	8	8	8	24
24	SMC09CS024	Maruf Khan	9	9	9	27
25	SMC09CS025	Mudit Pareek	10	9	10	29
26	SMC09CS026	Mudrika Khowala	10	9	9	28
27	SMC09CS027	Neha Pareek	9	8	8	25
28	SMC09CS028	Neha Soni	8	9	7	24
29	SMC09CS029	Nimish Sabnani	9	10	8	27
30	SMC09CS030	Palak Nama	8	8	8	24
31	SMC09CS031	Pardhi Rajoriya	9	9	9	27
32	SMC09CS032	Parv Kumawat	10	9	10	29
33	SMC09CS033	Prachi Jain	10	9	9	28
34	SMC09CS034	Pratham Lakhere	8	8	8	24
35	SMC09CS035	Priyanshi jain	9	8	8	25
36	SMC09CS036	Rachit Sahajwani	8	9	7	24









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

37	SMC09CS037	Raghunandan Naruka	9	10	8	27
38	SMC09CS038	Rahul Kumawat	8	8	8	24
39	SMC09CS039	Rajeev Biswas	9	9	9	27
40	SMC09CS040	Rishi Bhargava	8	9	8	25
41	SMC09CS041	Riya Mangwani	7	8	6	21







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 5. Certificate:



Present this

## CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Ajay Soni** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Digital Marketing** held From **07 February 2023 - 20 March, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator



Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

## CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Prachi Jain** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Digital Marketing** held From **07 February 2023 - 20 March, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator



Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,895584026

Phone: ohimahaveercollege.org



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Palak Nama** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Digital Marketing** held From **07 February 2023 - 20 March, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator



Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,895584026

Phone: shrimahaveercollege.org



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Aman Sharma** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Digital Marketing** held From **07 February 2023 - 20 March, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator



Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,895584026

Phone: ohimahaveercollege.org



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C. Sche



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Feedback Analysis:**

Feed Back Questions	Excellent (5)	Very Good (4)	Good (3)	Poor (2)	Very Poor (1)
The course as a whole was:	✓				
The course content was:	✓				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	✓				
Answers to student questions were:	✓				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### A Report of

Add on Course On

"Fluent English Speaking" (VAC-105-CM)

February 7, 2023 to March 20, 2023



Coordinated by Sonali Tholia

Organized by

**Department of Commerce and Management** 

**Shri Mahaveer College** 

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Contents**

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. Add on Course Brochure



#### Shri Mahaveer College

Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan

(A Co-educational English Medium PG College)

VALUE ADDED COURSE ON

Fluent English Speaking

Date:

7th February 2023 - 20th March 2023







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### <u>Unit – I (Effective Listening)</u>

- Active Listening
- Introduction
- Reasons for Poor Listening
- Traits of a Good Listener
- Listening Modes
- Types of Listening
- Barriers to Effective Listening
- Listening for General Content and Specific Information
- Exercises

#### <u>Unit – II (Effective Speaking)</u>

- Effective Speaking
- Introduction
- Basic Sounds of English
- Word Stress
- Sentence Stress
- Intonation
- Achieving Confidence, Clarity, and Fluency
- Vocal Cues
- Exercises
- Conversations and Dialogues
- Introduction
- Conversations
- Telephonic Conversations and Etiquette
- Dialogue Writing
- Exercises

#### **Unit - III (Effective Reading)**

- Reading Comprehension
- Introduction
- Improving Comprehension Skills
- Techniques for Good Comprehension
- Predicting the Content
- Understanding the Gist
- SQ3R Reading Technique
- Study Skills
- Exercises





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Unit -IV (Effective Writing)**

- Vocabulary Development
- Using the Dictionary and Thesaurus
- Changing Words from One Form to Another, Word Formation: Prefixes and Suffixes
- Synonyms and Antonyms, Idioms, Confusables, One-word Substitutes, Homonyms
- Homophones, Eponyms.
- Elements of Effective Writing
- Introduction
- Rights Words and Phrases
- Sentences
- Writing for the Web
- Exercises
- The Art of Condensation
- Introduction
- Steps to Effective Precis Writing
- Guidelines
- Samples
- Exercises





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Relastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Commerce & Management

#### **Notice**

Date: 03/02/2023

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-105-CM) "Fluent English Speaking" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 7/02/2023. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

#### Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

(HOD)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139.8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. About the Course

**Course Name: Fluent English Speaking (VAC-105-CM)** 

Course Summary: Fluent English Speaking course was designed to understand the basics of English Communication and to provide students with the knowledge and skills necessary to effective verbal and non-verbal communication skills, improving the ability to communicate clearly, listen actively, and express ideas and opinions in a constructive manner and to recognize the importance of Fluent English Communication in the modern world.

#### **Enrollment Criteria:**

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

#### **Course Outcomes:**

- 1. Student will be able to improve the four communication skills: Participants can develop effective verbal and written communication skills, including active listening, expressing themselves clearly, and responding appropriately to others.
- 2. Students will have a solid understanding of the fundamentals of Fluent English communication skills including various channels and their impact on modern business.
- 3. Students will be able to make them listen, speak, read, and write effectively: Participants can learn techniques for managing their emotions, improving their self-confidence, and identifying personal strengths and weaknesses.
- 4. Upon successful completion of the course, students will earn a Fluent English Communication certification that will enhance their employability and provide them with the skills necessary to succeed in the competitive world of business.

**Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:** 

					0										
	PO	PO1	PO1	PO1	PSO	PSO	PSO								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	0	1	2	1	2	3
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4										3			3		
Target								3		3			3		3

**Certification Criteria:** Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance **Course Prerequisite:** 

- Basic knowledge of Web Designing.
- Idea of Creating a cool graphics for a website.

**Course Duration**: 35 Hours





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139.8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Course Outline:**

Module	Contents	Hours
1	(Effective Listening)	5
	Active Listening, Reasons for Poor Listening,	
	Traits of a Good Listener, Listening Modes, Types	
	of Listening, Barriers to Effective Listening,	
	Listening for General Content and Specific	
	Information	
2	(Effective Speaking)	8
	Basic Sounds of English, Word Stress, Sentence	
	Stress, Intonation, Achieving Confidence, Clarity,	
	and Fluency, Vocal Cues, Conversations and	
	Dialogues, Telephonic Conversations and	
	Etiquette, Dialogue Writing	
3	(Effective Reading)	8
	Reading Comprehension, Improving	
	Comprehension Skills, Techniques for Good	
	Comprehension, Predicting the Content	
	Understanding the Gist, SQ3R Reading Technique	
	Study Skills	
4	(Effective Writing)	14
	Vocabulary Development, Using the Dictionary	
	and Thesaurus, Changing Words from One Form to	
	Another, Word Formation: Prefixes and Suffixes	
	Synonyms and Antonyms, Idioms, Confusables,	
	One-word Substitutes, Homonyms, Homophones,	
	Eponyms, Elements of Effective Writing	
	Rights Words and Phrases, Sentences writing for	
	the Web, The Art of Condensation, Steps to	
	Effective Precise Writing, Guidelines, Samples	

#### **References:**

- 1. Raman, Meenakshi and Sharma, Sangeeta. Technical Communication: Principles and Practice. New Delhi: Oxford UP, 2015. Third Edition.
- 2. Mohan, Krishna and Banerji, Meera. Developing Communication Skills. New Delhi, Trinity Press, 2015.
- 3. Mohan, Krishna and Banerji, Meera. Speaking English Effectively. New Delhi, Trinity Press, 2015.
- 4. Thorpe, Edgar and Thorpe, Shovik. Objective English. 6th Ed. New Delhi: Pearson, 2016.





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Ma



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. Q Sheet

S.No	Activity	Duration	Day & Date	Time
1.	(Effective Listening) Active Listening: Introduction Reasons for Poor Listening	1 Hour	Tuesday Feb 7, 2023	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2.	(Effective Listening) Traits of a Good Listener Listening Modes Types of Listening	2 Hour	Wednesday Feb 8, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	(Effective Listening) Barriers to Effective Listening Listening for General Content and Specific Information Exercises	2 Hour	Friday Feb10, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	(Effective Speaking) Introduction, Basic Sounds of English Word Stress, Sentence Stress	2 Hour	Monday Feb 13, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	(Effective Speaking) Intonation, Achieving Confidence, Clarity, and Fluency Vocal Cues Exercises	2 Hour	Wednesday Feb 15, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	(Effective Speaking) Conversations and Dialogues Introduction, Telephonic Conversations	2 Hour	Friday Feb 17, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	(Effective Speaking) Telephonic Conversations and Etiquette, Dialogue Writing, Exercises	2 Hour	Monday Feb 20, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	(Effective Reading) Reading Comprehension: Introduction, Improving Comprehension Skills	2 Hour	Wednesday Feb 22, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	(Effective Reading) Techniques for Good Comprehension Predicting the Content	2 Hour	Friday Feb 24, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
10	(Effective Reading) Understanding the Gist SQ3R Reading Technique	2 Hour	Monday Feb 27, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM









	(Effective Reading)				
11	Study Skills	2 Hour	Wednesday	02:00 to	
11	Exercises	2 Hour	March 1, 2023	04:00 PM	
	(Effective Writing)				
12	Vocabulary Development	2 Hour	Friday	02:00 to	
12	Using the Dictionary and Thesaurus	2 110ui	Mar 3, 2023	04:00 PM	
	(Effective Writing)				
13	Changing Words from One Form to	2 Hour	Monday	02:00 to	
	Another, Word Formation: Prefixes	2 11001	Mar 6, 2023	04:00 PM	
	and Suffixes				
	(Effective Writing)		TD1 1	02.00.	
14	Synonyms and Antonyms, Idioms,	2 Hour	Thursday March 9, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM	
	Confusables, One-word Substitutes,		Wiaicii 9, 2025	04:00 PW	
	Homonyms (Effective Writing)				
	Homophones, Eponyms, Elements of		Saturday	02:00 to	
15	Effective Writing: Introduction	2 Hour	Mar 11,2023	04:00 PM	
	(Effective Writing)				
	Rights Words and Phrases		Tuesday	02:00 to	
16	Sentences, Writing for the Web	2 Hour	Mar 14,2023	04:00 PM	
	Exercises		, , , ,		
	(Effective Writing)				
17	The Art of Condensation:	2 Hour	Thursday	02:00 to	
1 /	Introduction, Steps to Effective	Z Hour	Mar 16,2023	04:00 PM	
	Precise Writing Guidelines				
	(Effective Writing)				
18	Steps to Effective Precise Writing	2 Hour	Saturday	02:00 to	
	Guidelines Cont, Samples		Mar 18, 2023	04:00 PM	
	Exercises				









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 2. Enrolled Students List

#### Value Added Course "Fluent English Speaking" (7<sup>th</sup> February 2023 to 20<sup>th</sup> March 2023) Department of Commerce & Management

#### **List of Students Enrolled in Course**

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail ID
1	SMC02CM001	Aaditya Singh	aadityasingh53@gmail.com
2	SMC02CM002	Aditya Vijay	
3	SMC02CM003	Akshit Goyal	akshitgoyal873@gmail.com
4	SMC02CM004	Amit Agarwal	amitagarwalluma@gmail.com
5	SMC02CM005	Amogh Soni	amoghsoni6@gmail.com
6	SMC02CM006	Azan Khan	zeeshankhan5985@gmail.com
7	SMC02CM007	Bhavya Parashar	bhavyaparashar116@gmail.com
8	SMC02CM008	Chhavi Rajawat	chhavirajawat570@gmail.com
9	SMC02CM009	Devansh Agarwal	agarwaldevansh04@gmail.com
10	SMC02CM010	Gaganjeet Singh Guller	gaganjeets264@gmail.com
11	SMC02CM011	Harshal Goyal	goyalharshal123@gmail.com
12	SMC02CM012	Harshit Chandak	chandakharshit561@gmail.com
13	SMC02CM013	Ishant Gupta	Gupta30ishant@gmail.com
14	SMC02CM014	Kartik Jain	kartikjain715@gmail.com
15	SMC02CM015	Khushbu Sharma	sharma.khushi0561@gmail.com
16	SMC02CM016	Krishna Bihani	bihanikrishna1@gmail.com
17	SMC02CM017	Krishna Soni	krishnashohari@gmail.com
18	SMC02CM018	Lekha Mehra	<u>lekhamehra8@gmail.com</u>
19	SMC02CM019	Manshika Mehta	manishika.mehta27@gmail.com
20	SMC02CM020	Megha Chandel	meghachandel37@gmail.com
21	SMC02CM021	Nimit Killa Agarwal	<u>bantu181@gmail.com</u>
22	SMC02CM022	Nomit Purohit	nomitpurohit476@gmail.com
23	SMC02CM023	Parth Mudgal	parthmudgal1134@gmail.com
24	SMC02CM024	Parth Sharma	sushilsharma290159@gmail.com
25	SMC02CM025	Prashant Ramchandani	prashantramchandanik@gmail.com





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)



26	SMC02CM026	Prithvi Singh	singhprithvi8537@gmail.com
27	SMC02CM027	Pulkit Modi	modipulkit6609@gmail.com
28	SMC02CM028	Rachit Gupta	rachitgupta0404@gmail.com
29	SMC02CM029	Raghav Soni	raghavsoni576@gmail.com
30	SMC02CM030	Sanskar Singhal	
31	SMC02CM031	Shourya Jain	shouryajain86@gmail.com
32	SMC02CM032	Tanishq Agarwal	tanishagarwal31jan@gmail.com
33	SMC02CM033	Taniya Sejwani	taniyasejwani5@gmail.com
34	SMC02CM034	Vaibhav Jain	vaibhavjain6048@gmail.com
35	SMC02CM035	Vaibhav Sharma	
36	SMC02CM036	Vaidehi Jain	Vaidehijain8@gmail.com
37	SMC02CM037	Vidhi Jain	dipakrajshree@gmail.com
38	SMC02CM038	Yash Jain	yashjainofficial@gmail.com
39	SMC02CM039	Yash Yadav	kumarsureshyadav777@gmail.com
40	SMC02CM040	Asad Khan	asadhk0777@gmail.com
41	SMC02CM041	Kanan Rawat	kanakrawat612@gmail.com
42	SMC02CM042	Prachi Tekwani	prachitekwani00@gmail.com
43	SMC02CM043	Pratik Tank	prateektank201@gmail.com
44	SMC02CM044	Aastha Maheshwari	maheshwariaastha2004@gmail.com
45	SMC02CM045	Abhinav Agarwal	agarwalabhinav302@gmail.com
46	SMC02CM046	Bhawna Gupta	bg0498457@gmail.com
47	SMC02CM047	Deepika Chandwani	deepikachandwani214@gmail.com
48	SMC02CM048	Gouri Yadav	gourangpriya51@gmail.com
49	SMC02CM049	Jatin Jethwani	jatinjethwani45@gmail.com
50	SMC02CM050	Khush Bothra	<u>Ihushbothra24@gmail.com</u>
51	SMC02CM051	Meenal Pareek	meenalpareek7@gmail.com
52	SMC02CM052	Naman Jain	jain.naman.jain30@gmail.com
53	SMC02CM053	Purvik Dhupiya	dhupiyap@gmail.com
54	SMC02CM054	Sachin Kumar	sachin.m.kumar2004@gmail.com
55	SMC02CM055	Aadika Jain	jainaadika2004@gmail.com
56	SMC02CM056	Aarti Aswani	<u>Aarti5aswani@gmail.com</u>
57	SMC02CM057	Abhimanyu Singh Shekhawat	ashekhawat0213@gmail.com
58	SMC02CM058	Aditya Soni	meadityasoni007@gmail.com
59	SMC02CM059	Aishwarya Khandelwal	aishkhandelwal25@gmail.com
60	SMC02CM060	Akshat Jain	akshatjjj04@gmail.com
61	SMC02CM061	Akshat Phulwani	akshatphulwani67@gmail.com
62	SMC02CM062	Akshat Tiwari	akshatt659@gmail.com
63	SMC02CM063	Aman Agarwal	amanagarwal0213@gmail.com
64	SMC02CM064	Aman Gurjar	gurjaraman4595@gmail.com









65	SMC02CM065	Ameen Malik	ameen1malik1@gmail.com
66	SMC02CM066	Anirudh Sharma	Sharmaanirudh264@gmail.com
67	SMC02CM067	Anuj Soni	anuj22209@gmail.com
68	SMC02CM068	Armaan Jain	jarmaan312@gmail.com
69	SMC02CM069	Arnav Mittal	
70	SMC02CM070	Atmik Nawani	aatmiknanwani4@gmail.com
71	SMC02CM071	Bharti Saini	bhartisaini@gmail.com
72	SMC02CM072	Bhavika Khatter	khatterbhavika916@gmail.com
73	SMC02CM073	Chirag Agarwal	agarwalchirag630@gmail.com
74	SMC02CM074	Chirag Arora	<u>ca5847916@gmail.com</u>
75	SMC02CM075	Chirag Tambi	chiragtambi8@gmail.com
76	SMC02CM076	Daisy Modi	modidaisy42@gmail.com
77	SMC02CM077	Darshan Jain	<u>Djain8356@gmail.com</u>
78	SMC02CM078	Dhara Kabra	kabra2003dhara@gmail.com
79	SMC02CM079	Dharmesh Nagar	dharmeshnagar857@gmail.com
80	SMC02CM080	Dheeraj Kumar Bichhawat	bichhawatdhiraj@gmail.com
81	SMC02CM081	Diksha Lalwani	lalwanidiksha33@gmail.com
82	SMC02CM082	Divyank Chetwani	KKC7977@gmail.com
83	SMC02CM083	Diya Jivnani	dollyrajkumar@gmail.com
84	SMC02CM084	Diya Sethi	sethidiya39@gmail.com
85	SMC02CM085	Garvit Doraya	garvitdoraya@gmail.com
86	SMC02CM086	Harsh Meghani	harshmeghani90@gmail.com
87	SMC02CM087	Harshit Gupta	harshit25150@gmail.com
88	SMC02CM088	Honey Koolwal	koolalwalhoney14@gmail.com
89	SMC02CM089	Ishika Pamnani	forishika152@gmail.com
90	SMC02CM090	Jatin Gupta	jatingupta200424@gmail.com
91	SMC02CM091	Jay Khandelwal	jaykhandelwal202@gmail.com
92	SMC02CM092	Juned Khan	khan.jai79@gmail.com
93	SMC02CM093	Kanishka Sain	kanishkasain28@gmail.com
94	SMC02CM094	Karan Sharma	karanshar2004@gmail.com
95	SMC02CM095	Kashish Sabnani	kashishsabnani26@icloud.com
96	SMC02CM096	Keshav Bihani	keshavbihani001@gmail.com
97	SMC02CM097	Khwaish Agarwal	ksaraf517@gmail.com
98	SMC02CM098	Koyal Barman	koyalbarman07@gmail.com
99	SMC02CM099	Krishna Harjani	krisharajanib@gmail.com
100	SMC02CM100	Kuldeep Sharma	kulsss1807@gmail.com
101	SMC02CM101	Kush jain	jainkush2004@gmail.com
102	SMC02CM102	Kushal Jain	kushaljain0204@gmail.com
103	SMC02CM103	Lakshay Saini	sainilakshay845@gmail.com









104	SMC02CM104	Laveena Sharma	laveenasharma384@gmail.com
105	SMC02CM105	Madhvendra Singh Rathore	madhvendra.rathore@gmail.com
106	SMC02CM106	Mitali Agarwal	mitaliagarwal1412@gmail.com
107	SMC02CM107	Mohammad Shehzan Ansari	mohammedshahnazz6@gmail.com
108	SMC02CM108	Mohd. Aman Khan	beingaman059@gmail.com
109	SMC02CM109	Mohd.Rehan	zenkhan9112001@gmail.com
110	SMC02CM110	Monalika Soni	lokeshsony7@gmail.com
111	SMC02CM111	Muskan Verma	Vermamuskan034@gmail.com
112	SMC02CM112	Nabh Jhalani	nabhj78@gmail.com
113	SMC02CM113	Nakul Soni	nakulsoni2004.23@gmail.com
114	SMC02CM114	Namit Garg	namitgargjaipur@gmail.com
115	SMC02CM115	Narmeen Rawala	
116	SMC02CM116	Naveen Agarwal	naveenagarwal2004@gmail.com
117	SMC02CM117	Nikhil Nama	nikhilnama60@gmail.com
118	SMC02CM118	Nishant Kanwani	nkcoolbr06786@gmail.com
119	SMC02CM119	Nitu Chelani	nituchelani23@gmail.com
120	SMC02CM120	Palak Jain	palakjain2003@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

11						Shr	i Maha	veer Co	llege, J	laipur							
1	300				Dep		nt of Co				ement						
9					Ac	id on C	ourse o	n: Fluer	t Englis	sh Spea	king						
						_	Atte	ndance	Sheet								
S.	Name of					D	uration			Februa	ry 2023	to 20 <sup>th</sup>	March :	2023			
No.	Participant	7/02	8/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	13/02	14/92	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/02	2492	25/02	27/02
1	Aaditya Singh	A	Â	A	Â	(A)	A	A	Â	(A)	A	B	(A)	(A)	Â	(A)	P
2	Aditya Vijay	Miles	VOW.	MY		mile!	Avilay			avier	Notes	Niger	Pagest 1	priller	1000	Willey	My
3	Akshit Goyal	1	16	HP.	PE	RK	11	AR	BR	P.	AR	BIE	BL	*	AK	N	14
4	Amit Agarwal	Aud	Aut	Hu.	Aut	Row	Buit	And	Buil	Pour	Anit	Ruit	84	Hair	Had	Amil	An
5	Amogh Soni						Am		102	200	100000	100	III SO	_	Am	Any	Bu
6	Azan Khan	2					* 3an			-			100	-		tan	Near
7	Bhavya Parashar	B	Bito	Bb	RAD	Bb	Bb	Bb	Bb	Bb	BO	*	#	eh	Rh	Ab	et
8	Chhavi Rajawat	Chr	Chu	Chi	14	Ch	Che	Ch	Chy		and a	14	Ch	Ch	14	(h	Ch
9	Devansh Aganwal	Dank	Dank	Olava	Dilary.	Durch	Delant-	Prand	Olask	Charle	Dark	Cart	minery.	Day	Mary	North	Din
10	Gaganjeet Singh Guller	a	6	0	(n)	a	(n)	(G)	(0)	6	(2)	(	6	(CD)	0	0	A
11	Harshal Goyal	上	旦	五	卫	耳	马	女	里	1	Da Charles	日	N	THE PERSON NAMED IN	草	耳	B
12	Harshit Chandak	th	COH	竹	Yen	Hin	dh	th	H	Yan	ton	Va	ith	Han	Ha	1/2	th
13	Ishant Gupta	8	B	0	D	0	0	0	0	8	0	@	A	A	0	9	19
14	Kartik Jain	X	X	X	x	X	X	X	K	K	K	K	K	K	*	K	K
15	Khushbu Sharma	Ke	1/8	Vie	Ve	Ke	1/3	48	ke	kg	Kg	45	Ke	ke	15	Eq.	KR

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		7/02	8/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	13/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/02	24/02	25/02	27/92
16	Krishna Bihani	K	K	K	K	K.	K	K	K	K	K	K	K	K	K	K	K
17	Krishna Soni	He	Ku	Ka	Kie.	Kr	Ker	Be	10x	KH	- Ka	Kr	Kh	Ks.	Kr	BL	علا
18	Lekha Mehra	IN	EM	TA	( N	0	Two	PA	1	1	600	(M)	S	Tai	1	Vm	Tu
19	Manshika Mehta	M	OR.	R	60	R	100	m	(LM)	W	(B)	m	00	m	(m)	m	Par
20	Megha Chandel	A	M	1	0	./	10	1	1		1	1	5	1	1	10	16
21	Nimit Killa Agarwal	HI.	17	1	FL W	AL NI	M	#	17	NIX.	#	3	#	M	The Di	Par Isla	M
22	Nomit Purchit	Dis	Ma	Me	Ma	10	Ma	40	1	_	<i>y</i>	y	<i>y</i>	7	<i>Y</i>		/
23	Parth Mudgal	10	10	Mo	No	10	(P)	100	(C)	Me	Me 100	146	10	10	6	Me	440
24	Parth Sharma	00	PC	00	DC-	De.	00	00	00	00-	00	000	00	00	Dr.	00	0
25	Prashant	SV.	M	1/	1	1	1	1	1/	1	12	13	1	3	1	1	P.
	Ramchandani	Preh	Pren	PRON	PREN	PRCh	Pech	Pech	Pach	PRCh	Rich	Pech	PRON	Ren	PRCh	Preh	Beh
26	Prithvi Singh	Α .	Cui	-		levi	lui	Proce	Davidi	Peri	lan:	0 .	0	0	0	1	0
27	Pulkit Modi	Irel	1	Crali	Pined	4	CHAN	Davidi	Dudi	Onds	Pued	PANI	D	D. J.	O ANNI	LAND TO THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE PERTY OF TH	ltus
28	Rachit Gupta	10	00	Maria	013	Dia	A.G	D.P.	1.17	Atr	1.61	AVE	D.J.	Personal Maria	Produ	Prod	VI NO
29	Raghav Soni	e	0	P	NO	0	W.	0	P	100	7	15.00	K.C	1/2	Kiti	Ru	DI
30	Sanskar Singhal	Carri	400	Gus	Sans	Sans	Ganis	-		®.	(P	10		CP.	-De	1	(8)
31	Shourya Jain	L	-	1-	-	t.	701-1	Gows	South	Sus	gam	Sand	Gamb	Son	God	Good	2000
32	Tanishq Agarwal	Te	1	8	8	8	8	8	4	8	8	8	\$	8	8	8	7
		W	2	4	y	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	To.	6	3
33	Taniya Sejwani	0	0	0	@	(3)	(2)	0	0	10	R	0	P	1	A	(A)	F
34																-3	

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Marg Marg C. Scheme Jalpu



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		7/02	8/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	13/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/02	24/02	25/02	27/02
35	Valbhav Sharma	a	a	W	0	D	W	D.	D	a	W.	P	P	P	D I	TP I	0
36	Vaidehi Jain	16	Va	Vas	Va	Va	ta	Ta	Th	Va	1/2	1/0	1/0	ta	Va	Uh	The
37	Vidhi Jain	vidli	viali		1	vidi	vidu	Vidhi	Vas	vide	Videi	Vide	1600	vials	vidhi	vidi	Vid
38	Yash Jain	H	I	4	Ý	U.	U	U	y	11	U	U	U	Ú	I	Ú	4
39	Yash Yadav	УДСН	WHEN	VALH	YAn	F	WALL	u Ab		8	Ž	<b>F</b>	J.	9	(9	of when	YAS
40	Asad Khan	de	9	A	AL VIEW	VASH	VASH	VASH	YASH	of	YILVI	XHSH	ARH.	VAIN	VHSH	y flyn	7
41	Kanan Rawat	1	1	8	Ver	0	E	7	P	rop	多	4	77	F	F	D	1
12	Prachi Tekwani	影	Plan	David	Bush	Frech	Burn	E	Had	Bund	Funci	\$	Thools	Huan	Pavoli	E	Luc
13	Pratik Tank	b	0	Pau	Pour	0	Pacoli	Pauli Pau	Paul	Ru	Han	Paul	Pau	Pam	Pau	Pen	Par
14	Aastha Maheshwari	other	path)	potho.	-	louls?				North?	butha .	Andha.	ducthy.	antha.	parthy.	-die	Herth.
15	Abhinav Agarwal	AB	AB	AB	APA	AB	AB	8B	AB I	AB	AR I	4B &	B	AB I	AR AR	gl/A	AA
46	Bhawna Gupta	BH	M	131	M	BIT	M	Br	B	BA	RH	BY	BU	BA	M	Br	個
47	Deepika Chandwani	0	D	D	D	D	D	D	P	D	0	D	D	1	0	7	1
48	Gouri Yadav	gan	gen	gen-	gen	gen	gan	gan	gan	gen	gen	gan	au-	gan	gan	9-	gu
49	Jatin Jethwani	世	Bu	G	Cy	CH	(y	G	141	Parl	1/24	Pai	Tu	(y)	R	Con	(a)
50	Khush Bothra	Korus	Mus	Phusy	Plus	flush	fluch	The second second	Elusti	Liver	awa	Kuner	lush	Khad	Kush	1	THE REAL PROPERTY.
51	Meenal Pareek	May	Mal	Mass	Mical	Vacual	Mercul	me	Mont	Mel	mil	mel	me	Mul	Mul	Wal	Ma
52	Naman Jain	Nan	No-	Nan	Van	Nam	Nam	Vam	Vann	Name	Nam	Nam	Nau	Nau	Nace	Nam	New
53	Purvik Dhupiya	1	<b>R</b> (	2	2	20	7	8	0	R	20	2	(0)	1	0	1	0
4	Sachin Kumar	ant.	Jack	South	Cada	Gody	Sach	Couples	7	Jack			aou	4	Sadu	Jacky	Salle
5	Aadika Jain	B	2	20	20	al	DI	2	2	2	A (	A		9	Q.	2	A

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

i		7/02	8/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	13/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/02	24/02	25/02	27/RG
56	Aarti Aswani	Jensk	1000	W	1000	Mary	wild.	wolf?	1.00	(34)	wo de	50	wit	(stell	(N)	late of	W
57	Abhimanyu Singh Shekhawat	Abhi	ABN	Abhi	Abhi	Abhi	Abho	ABN	AbW	Abhi	Ahh	THE THE	Aphi	Abhi	ALL ALL	ANN THE	Abi
58	Aditya Soni	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	N	A)	A	X	A	A	X	X	X
59	Alshwarya Khandelwa		žit.	191			Why.	Sear?	AST.	2487	Mete	NOW	7895	135	Med	2192	施
60	Akshat Jain	A Baba	Alos	Flesh	April	Abh	Absh	Desh	Africh	Akoh	Abst	Aksh	Alah	Abole	Akil	Alpoli della	Ale
61	Akshat Phulwani	ARON	她	Alesh	Atab	Abab	Abol	Alpsh	ABUL	Alsoh	Alah	ARN	Aksh	Altah	Aksh	AROL	the
62	Akshat Tiwari	MP	(XV	(KV)	1	60	(200)	(AD)	XO	(X)	Du	100	*11	(A)	(AU)	(RP)	(Ale
63	Aman Agarwal	man	- JYW	Amai	Aman	Amon	rimau	Amay	man	Frau	Frau	Amax	Amas	Amas	Amay	Amai	W.
54	Aman Gurjar	A	A	B	A	A	N	N	X	A	A	X	N	K	D	N	A
55	Ameen Malik	M	54	and the	cul	w	w	- Rus	100	Cut	94	Guil	84	EM	NB-	8M	eh
66	Anirudh Sharma	玉	tru.	ANI	AN	Ani	Ani	An'	Ani	Ani	Ani	Awi.	Aw	Aw	Frui	Aw	Au
57	Anuj Sani	km	Pm	Pm	Am.	Pm	the	BM	An	Am	An	An	Phy	Kn	Am	Am	Im
58	Armaen Jain	力	T	XT,	A	A	A.	N	D.	Ø.	N	Ø	A	A	rt tr	A	4
69	Arnay Mittal	Killan	Kip)	KAN	KINSH	KINN	Musey	KNOW	King	MYSEY	Kniend	Mass	Arland	ATVA!	PALABAN		Maga
70	Atmik Nawani	8th	ftm	Atra	70.1	Atra	Atn	Atm	Am		Oth	Atr	Átn.	Alen	AL	Am	TH
71	Bhartí Sainí	BU.	30	Bh.	12	By	BR	4 N	36	BR	BR_	ØF.	Bh	PA	Ph.	No.	(16)
72	Bhavika Khatter	Von's	150h	stav	Bhay	Char	Bros	BYON	BLOV	Bhas	Bhou	Bhar	Blow	Chow	Bhav	BUNAN	Bhs
73	Chirag Agarwal	Of the	Olto	duy	Clylor	الجدنيان	chillips	China	chila	0,00		200	-6	dura	000	1,00	like
74	Chirag Arora	on°	够		Chi	chi	chi	CW	CW	Chi	En	Chi	Chi	N. S.	Oni	24	1
75	Chirag Tambi	ONG	ani	440	THE RESERVE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN	chi'		(hi	CM	CHO	chi	CW	Chi	Chi		Chi	COA
75	Daisy Modi	P	Section 1	D	D	9	1	D	1	D	D	5	0	D	Chi	ON	D

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Margin Schrimahaveer College are

Water Margin Schrimahaveer College are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		7/02	8/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	13/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/02	24/02	25/02	27/02
77	Darshan Jain	Dans	Daus	Dang	Daus	Duol	Daun	Day	Daws	Danal	David				David	Daw	
78	Dhara Kabra	Dhe	DAG	Dra	DWa	Dus	Due	Dug	Dis	Dhe	Dis		-	David	Dlag	Dha	-
79	Dharmesh Nagar	\$	\$	\$	\$	D	1)	D			- Mariento	Din	Dir	Dug	-	0	Ole
80	Dheeraj Kumar Bichhawat	Dhe	Divis		-1	Dhor	Dhee	area	P Once	Dhee	Dhee	D	Dha	P	Dhoz	P	P
81	Diksha Lalwani	Dik	Dik	Dip	Dik	Dip	Dik	Dik	Dik	Dik	Dik	Canalia.	Dhe		10.61	Oth	Dho Dit
82	Divyank Chetwani	0	6	0	0	0	^		0		^	0h	业	Dip	DIF	DIP	-
83	Diya Jivnani	4	9	4	1	1	0	0	0	0	D	0	0	(P)	0	(0)	0
84	Diya Sethi	Di	K	HEAD TO	Di	Di Di	9	9	9	9	0	0	0	9	0	(A)	9
85	Garvit Doraya	Cr	0	G	0	(G)	Pl	Pi	7	*	Di	Di-	Pi	PL	DI	以	Di
86	Harsh Meghani	五	14		H	11	HA	(C)	(v)	(a)	(G)	(r)	(Cr)	(0)	(n)	(b)	(Cr
87	Harshit Gupta	0	0	0	B.	B	B	0	HH	HH	HM	HA	出	HW	TH	HH	HM
88	Honey Koolwal		Honey			Howary		Homen	HADWAN	Homes	Honey	Honey	Laway		4	(9)	9
89	Ishika Pamnani	1	D	D	Di	2	A	7	F	7	TONOG	T	7	Honey	Honey	Honey	Honey
90	Jatin Gupta	D	F	J	(T)	(7)	D	T	为	+	T	T	村	F	*	*	A
91	Jay Khandelwal	Joy	Jay	Jay	Jon	Jay	Jay	Jay	Jay	Jay	Jay	Jan	7	Jay	Tout	2	T
92	Juned Khan	Jured	Tue	Jana	James		June						Jay J	T	T. J	Jay	Jay
93	Kanishka Sain	Kaigh	المالخ	Littered	Kartha	Karily	Ranika	larika	Havida	Kanith.	Mariela	Po bil					
94	Karan Sharma	P	B	P	P	D	B	P	P	R	P	RI (	D	Derick	D.	D	
95	Kashish Sabnani	R	(K)	KP	120	A	B	P	0	12	(C)	R	FI CO	1	100	5	
96	Keshav Bihani	Kurhi	Luke	Mary .		Keyla	Harlow		Kaylar	Voila-	dadon	Dadous	Voita	The last	The last	July (	K)

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Margine Schrimshaveer College Scheme

Margine Scheme Scheme

Margine Scheme Scheme

Margine Scheme Scheme Scheme

Margine Scheme Scheme Scheme

Margine Scheme Scheme Scheme

Margine Scheme Scheme Scheme Scheme

Margine Scheme Scheme Scheme Scheme Scheme

Margine Scheme Scheme Scheme Scheme Scheme Scheme

Margine Scheme Schem



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		7/02	8/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	13/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/02	24/02	25/02	27/0
98	Koyal Barman	hoyal	1896	Keye	Kayal	Kagul	Yoyal	Icegal	Kirgol	Keyal	Koyai	KoyM	Koyal.	Nagar	Engal	Carel	Soyd
99	Krishna Harjani	SA	WK	KK.	W	Wh	ST	M	KAK	box	Kok	Let	Keft	KK	St.	100	13
100	Kuldeep Sharma	MU	FOI	hul	tru	TIVL	MU	KUI	tul	Mal	Kul	KUI	trul	401	hul	KUI	K
101	Kush jain	hist	MUSI	Tual	-	tush	-	HUSL	Kust		hush		kush	KUSL	kush	_	UI.
102	Kushal Jain	R	R	B	R	(8)	Q	R	R	R	R	8	8	A	R	R	6
103	Lakshay Saini	Lakok	lab	lako	laks	Lakoh		-	-	lakoh	lakest	lakes	Lakes	Lakes	lakol.	Lamb	lake
104	Laveena Sharma	he	h	ha	lu	Lu	L	L	1	L	L	L	L	L	L	7	1
105	Madhvendra Singh Rathore		NAME OF THE OWNER,	Annual Property		Mad	ALC: I	Mag	THE RESERVE AND PERSONS ASSESSED.	mid	mad	mag	Mad	mag	mad	mag	Ma
106	Mitali Agarwal	W	(1)	(W)	a.	60	(W)	(1)	W	(A)	W	0	M	W	W	M	W
107	Mohammad Shehzan Ansari	M:S	W. S.	MI	MI	MI	MIL	MIS	MI	MIS	MS	MI	MI	MIS	MY	Mis	M
108	Mohd, Aman Khan	Augus	Aus	Amo	Ayer	Aux	Aure	Ame	Aur	Ans	Au	Awe	Atuar	Am	Ame	Aus	Ain
109	Mohd.Rehan	dez	Au	Ro	Pus	Q-	R	Rec	Per	Re	A	Be	Re	0	Rs	Res	Ru
110	Monalika Soni		0	m	1	0	m	00	B	0	R	m	(1)	m	m	m	m
111	Muskan Verma	Nush	allah.	-un-	Muse	Muse	MANER	-under	Nuybr	Muspo	Must	motor	Musta	Muster	No.	Number	push
112	Nabh Jhalani	N	N	N	NJ	N	NT	NJ	NJ	N'	N	NT	NT	N	NJ	NT	N
113	Nakul Soni	Mely	Makey	Mary	Mital	Mil	Ment	Makey	MALL	144	Water	May	Market	Maril	Med	1444	Make
114	Namit Garg	Meril	Mani	Menil	Unnit	Marris	Marrid	Manit	Monit	Namit	Manil	Nout	Marsh	Marrie	Manij	Many	New
115	Narmeen Rawala	NºR-	NºR:	NR-	N-R-	N.A.	N-RI	N.R.	NIR.	NIL	N.R.	NIE	N-R-	NIR.	NJ-R.	N.R.	NI
16	Naveen Agarwal	P	D		P	R	0	R	N	R	D	R	R	R	R	R	100
17	Nikhil Nama	wr	Lichel	WELK	vital	with	milkel	within.	nide hil	wipled	riplia	winted	Weell	with	withil	WHEN	NILL
18	Nishant Kanwani	N·K	N·K	NIK	NK		NK	N·K	N·K	NAK.	NK	MK	NIL	NNA	NW	NK	NI

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 272139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		7/02	8/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	13/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	20/02	21/02	23/92	24/02	25/02	27/02
119	Nihi Chelani	NC	DC.	NC	NC	NC	NC	NC	1K	NC	Nic	1VC	W	NC	NC	NC	No
120	Palak Jain				B								Assistance of the latest the late		-		_

Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to this University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 12372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

6	7				Der		i Maha nt of Co				ment						
e,							ourse o			3711				÷			
							Atte	ndance	Sheet								
N.	Name of					D	uration (	of Cours	e - 7th	Februar	ry 2023	to 20th	March :	2023			
40	Participant	28/2	1/03	2/03	3/03	4/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	13/03	14/03	15/03	16/03	17/03	18/03	20/03
	Anditya Singh	A	A	A	(A)	A	A	A	A	Â	A	6	a	A	A	<b>a</b>	(A)
	Aditya Vijay	Mil	evily	Willy	Laper		perjay	regar	Mijor	Milian		milay	prijay	wijer	prijer	1,00	141
	Akshit Goyal	10	4	14	PAR	AF	UN.	M	BR	PA	B	ak	AR J	W.Z.	PL	By.	80
	Amit Agarwai	Amid	And	Aud	Amil	Aud	Renit	B!	Buil	04	n.:4	Amit	04	y 4	Amit	But	14.
	Amogh Soni		Kun	-0500000	Flee	- STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	-	Any	Phon	-0.	An	Δ.	Δ	SAL SAL	·A		Bu
	Azan Khan	Street, or other Persons	THE PERSON	Treasure.		117	Han	THE RESERVE AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON NAMED IN			0.0	Agan	10 100	A	Asan	T	T
	Bhavya Parashar	-Bk	blo	Bh	Bho	Bho	Bho	01	0	9	- 1	-1	01	01	0.1	gan	-
	Chhavi Rajawat	ch	Chr	CANA	Ch	Ch	Ch	Ch	G C	Bho	Ah		助	Bb	80	600	Bh
	Devansh Agarwal	No.	Salara Congress		BANK WEST STATE				Ch	Chy		Ch	Che	Ch	M	Cha	Un
0.	Gaganjeet Singh Guller	0	0	(0)	6	0	60	(a)	A	6	1	Drivery	Pros.	Dian	Disul	Money	0
11	Harshal Goyal	14	H	T	A D	艾	H	THE	THE	N	CHA	B	Cr y	OL H	UZ	ST I	F
12	Harshit Chandak	1.40	Har	Hu	Han		4th	164	4th	7 tch	th	是格	COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE OWNER.	7	7	7	4
13.	Ishant Gupta	1	D	3	B	0	0	(3)	0	0	0	_	th	1	the	th	th
14	Kartik Jain	K	K	K	K	-	K	K	K	K	K	(3)	(1)	(D)	0	(5)	(1)

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Ja



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/2	1/03	2/03	3/03	4/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	13/03	14/03	15/03	16/03	17/03	18/03	20/9
16	Krishna Bihani	K	K	K	K	K	K	K	X	K	K	K	K	K	K	K	K
17	Krishna Soni	Kh	Kr	Ker	1	Ke	Ker	Ku	Kr	Kr	162	M	B	142	KI	M	K
18	Lekha Mehra	(M)	CA	OA	1	Kn	(R)	4m	and	CN	RN	KM	KM	(LA)	(LM	CM	-
19	Manshika Mehta	M	000	an	an	(W	an	m	m	-	m	m	m	(P)	(m)	m	(m
20	Megha Chandel	MO	M	16	40	10	-	AD	A	N	M	M	M	M	40	AL	A
21	Nimit Killa Agarwal	V	M	M	out	M	Prof.	M		My	AN	w	my	P. C.	P. Commercial Commerci	7	7
22	Nomit Purchit	Alo	Mo	40	Mo	Mo	Ma	Ale	40	No	40	Mo	Mo	Mo	Die	Mo	M
23	Parth Mudgal	P	P	P	0	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P.	P	P
24	Parth Sharma	B	B	PS	PS	PS	PS	PS	PS	PS	PS	PS	PS	PS	22	PS-	1
25	Prashant Ramchandani		Pach	Pich	Pach	Pech	Pech	Proh	Pan	Pein	PRCh	Pich	Pach	PRON	PRCH	Proh	Par
26	Prithvi Singh	Push	Puni	Busi	Prui	levi	livi	Pusi	lewi	lui	Bui	leuri	busi	Busi	lui	Peni	Cru
27	Pulkit Modi	Post	Pulli	Pardi	Perdi	Peredi	phiali	Priadi	Peradi	Perali	leadi	Priodi	Pridi	Pendi	Prodi	Prodi	Pers
28	Rachit Gupta	0.0	0.0	p.0	Q.C	0.0	R.0	A.0	26	R.CA	R-0	R.G	R.G	R.G	R.6	R.6	R
29	Raghav Soni	e	C	0	0	P	10	0	B	R	0	0	(R)	0	0	0	P
30	Sanskar Singhal	Gous	Gui	South	Gord	Sant	Some	Soul	Sous	Sour	Soul	Sous	Sous	Gard	Gors	Suns	501
31	Shourya Jain	5	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	5	2	8	8	8
32	Tanishq Agarwal	4	6	To	To.	To	4	4	4	9	4	9	4	9	70	72	5
33	Taniya Sejwani	19	4	0	0	0	@	南	0	01	2	@	@	0	0	0	(1
34	Vaibhav Jain	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	V	N	U	TI	T	V

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/2	1/03	2/03	3/03	4/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	13/03	14/03	15/03	16/03	17/03	18/03	20/83
35	Valbhav Sharma	100	0	(30)		~						1403		0	(3)		-
36	Valdehi Jain	4	Y	4	4	4	CV	(W)	W (	W	W	CM	(W	W	CY	W	W
37		20	Va	10	12	la	1/2	Na	1/2	1/2	المِيا	1/2	1/4	Va.	100	Væ	100
***	Vidhi Jain	Vide	vidu	vidh	Vide	vidh	val	Vidhi	Vidh	VILL	Vide	vidh	Viale	Ville	viali	vide	via
38	Yash Jain	4	4	y	y	4	4	y	4	U.S.	4	y	4	4	4	1	12
39	Yash Yadav	yAsh	Villan	YAH	MRH.	VASH	ужн	XASH	With	VÆn	yAsrl	y #Jn	уĦп	v Ast	VASH	y#s#	VHI
40	Asad Khan	d	A	d	d	4	de la	A	4	4	A	A	A	A	A	A	1
41	Kanan Rawat	P	I	1	1	6	I	1	Z	V	R	K	1	3	7	1	1/2
12	Prachi Tekwani	Phaly	Pease	Bardy	Acad	Aua	Floor	Fledi	Pucas	Flind	Pued	Alsau	Phoa	Floa	Patrodi	Practi	Alioc
13	Pratik Tank	Pan	Pau	Pain	Ham	1/1/2	Hann	Rim	Form	Kam	Fam	Fan	found	Par	Pan	177	Par
14	Aastha Maheshwari	1	1	Problem	1	1	1	sould.	Master .	Autha	Aoutha	Andra	Author	Aughan	4axles	Aarka	toth
45	Abhinav Agarwal	AB	AB	AB	SHIP	AB	AB	AB	BB	M	AB	旭	48	船	AB	船	AB
16	Bhawna Gupta	1	世	3	B	BK	D.	N. C.	翼	The state of the s	N N	JE I	用	14	图	No.	度
17	Deepika Chandwani	D	0	2	D	10	0	Q	(J	12	Ų	0	P	D	P	Q	0
8	Gouri Yadav	go	11	ga	ga	gon	ga	ga	ge	ga-	go	ga	g-	gan	gan	Gan	gu
9	Jatin Jethwani	Act	Tet	that	Jest	Jeh	Jun 1	Jat	W.	Date	Art.	TAN.	the state	(Date)	Ou	got:	5
0	Khush Bothra	Kiush	Sec.		Klush	Musch	The state of the s	Kull	Stull		Limil	1	الإستنادات ا	frud	fine	Klue	Hu
1	Meenal Pareek	Men	New	Went	New	الموسوا	Herry	your (	MH	me	Maril	Mul	100	hel	Ment	Maul	Ma
2	Naman Jain	Nem	Nam	Nau	Nam	Nous	Nam !	Naum	Non	Nan	Nam	Nam	Nou	Non	Van	Wan	No
3	Purvik Dhupiya (	21	+	21	2	9	P	20	2	2	0	@	2	0	9	D	8
4	Sachin Kumar	Jode	Med	South	Strate	Saoh	fach	fadu	Sholu	Sadu	Sach	facts	Secon	Jack	Sach	Jack	Jan
	Aadika Jain	1	AL	7	aD	A	8	9	0	0	(A)	al	0	(D)	$a_{-}$	0	0

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		4014	4.00														
		28/2	1/03	2/03	3/03	4/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	13/03	14/03	15/03	16/03	17/03	18/03	20.03
56	Aarti Aswani	100	March	Jank	Jayler	Made	Land	dulle	Jours	bully	MUNIN	Jorde	wily	Mary	week	John	will
57	Abhimanyu Singh Shekhawat	Abwi	Abhi	Abhi	THON	ADW	AbW	Abhi	PAN	AbW	AbN	AbW	Abh	AtW	Abui	Abhi	Abl
SB	Aditya Soni	4	A	4	A	A	A	A	A	A	M	1	A	A	A	X	A
59	Alshwarya Khandelwal	lenk	M	duly	Timb	Metho	HAM	- NAM	JAYW.	NA!m	Jighw	Esly.	NOW/	XX -	July 1	188°	W
60	Akshat Jain	Abolia	About	ARN	Abol	Albert	Abol	Abol	Abala	Abstr	Absh	DEAL	Ahal	Abal	Abal	Abol	Ales
61	Akshat Phulwani	Abst	Absh	FR51	ANI	Akolo	Alesh	A Di	Abol	Akoh	Apole	Alesto	Alex	Alesh	Alanh	Aksy	Apo
62	Akshat Tiwari	July 1	82	Se	JANA J	*	W.	W	(m)	(W)	(A)	W	(W)	0	(De)	(N)	RY
53	Aman Agarwal	Fmam	Amor	Amon	Aman	Aman	Prman	Aman	man	Ama	Ama	Mas	Ama	Ama	Ava	Ama	Am
54	Aman Gurjar	A	A	A	B	A	A	A	A	Ø	A	A	N	K	A	X	A
65	Ameen Malik	(m)	101	BR	W	lay	W	and	XC,	u	CA	Cul	100	200	al	and	The
66	Anirudh Sharma	虚	and	An	AN	Ani	Awi	mi	Ani	Ani	The	Ani	AM	Ani	Ani	And	An
67	Anuj Soni	m	Am	An	Am	Mn	An	An	An	an	am	ha	Am	m	m	an	An
68	Armaan Jain	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	4	A	A	A	A	N	A	A	A
69	Arnav Mittal	Min B	Muse	Myvar	Majari	Private	AT VISA	MANON	Klygn	King	Myser	Kilyan	KYLOK	Kilan	Ming	Marin	MAN
70	Atmik Nawani	世	Atm	Atta	Am	No. of Concession,	Am	Atn	INT VANCOUS	Am	ALTY	ATU	Atm	Atra	Atro	Atm	An
71	Bharti Saini	1990	-Bu	· BN	Bo	Bu	Blo	BR	BA	BA	BIL	50	RA	BO	PR.	60	RD
72	Bhavika Khatter	nov	Tayon	Bher	Bha	Bhav	THOU	BIOV	Bhou	Phot	Bhov	Bhol	Tha	Bhow	Brow	Bha	A.
73	Chirag Agarwal	00	- CAR	But	- Chyl	Cinto	- Way	Charles	lha	difice	ali	000	dijl	dia	do	1	alis
74	Chirag Arora	CN.	ai	Chi	-CUP	chi	OW?	â	Chi	Thi	ou	ani	OW	coa'	Chi	Chi	4
75	Chirag Tambi	On"	ciù	CW	Ow	Cho	chi	(W	Chi	chi	chi	CW	CN	The state of the s	Ohi	chi	Ch
76	Dalsy Modi	0	50	d	D	D	Ø	0	10	0	D	1	1	b	10	P	P

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/2	1/03	2/03	3/03	4/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	13/03	14/03	15/03	16/03	17/03	18/03	20/03
77	Darshan Jain	Darok	Dausi	Daush	aust	Daust	Douch	Cause	Daush	Daush	Dauly	Daush	Dawn	Daush	Datas	Daust	
78	Dhara Kabra	Dia	Dlug		Dug.	Dug	Dhe	Dug	DIK	Dha	Din	Dha	ONO	DM	Dha	Dha	Dlag
79	Dharmesh Nagar	\$	\$	80	0	0	1	5)	·D	1	1	19	Ø	P	\$	P	P
80	Oheeraj Kumar Bichhawat	Dhee		Direc	Dha	Ther	Dice	Dice	Olice	Dhe	Dhee	Dro	Dhe	Dha	Dher	Once	Che
81	Diksha Lalwani	DB.	olk	Dib	Dik	PPk	Dik	Dik	Dik	DPk	DWB	Off.	Dik	000	DIR	DIE	Dip
82	Divyank Chetwani	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	0	0
83	Diya Jivnani	A	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	0	9	1	0	9
84	Diya Sethi	نو	Di	Di	Di	即	山	Di	Di	pt	Di	DE	Di	Di	Di	Di	et
85	Garvit Doraya	6	(00)	(G)	(2)	Q	Co	60	(P)	a	6	0	(n)	0	(G)	60	(G)
86	Harsh Meghani	HM	HH	HM	HH.	MM	HM	HM	HA HA	44	НИ	HM.	1114	114	HM	MM	HM
87	Harshit Gupta	A.	B	BI	B	BL.	D.	B	B	D	OD (	B_ (	也	<b>Q</b>	B.	De!	D_
88	Honey Koolwal	Honey	How	How	Howay	Howey	Howard	Honey	Honey	Horsy	Henry	100	Herey	Heary	Honory	Haray	How
89	Ishika Pamnani	0	D	D	TI	Di	D	D	1	De	D	D	D	D	R	IL C	D
90	Jatin Gupta	1	D	D	0	DI	D	D	D	D	D	D	D	J)	J)	(J)	J)
91	Jay Khandelwal	Tay	Jay	Jay	Jay	Jay	Juy-	Jey_	Jay	Jul .	Jay	Tay	Joy	Jay.	Toy	Jay	Jay
92	Juned Khan	Junes	Tuned	Juned.	Juned	Juned	Juneal	Juned		9	June	Final!	June	Turest	June	Just.	Inel
93	Kanishka Sain	Konija	Kariba	Kanik	Karitha	Kenish	Kariska	Kenigh			Karista	Kanish	Kanicka	Kanisha	Karista	Karish	Acrieba
14	Karan Sharma	Pol	D	R	D	B	P	D	P	D	PI	D	D	P	P	PI	D
5	Kashish Sabnani	1	RA	PO	Re .	Ke	REL	W	Ku	RO	RU PU	0	DO!	面	面	D	KD
6	Keshav Bihani	THE RESERVE OF		MATERIAL I	Kulen	Kother	Kadev	Kalas	-		Haba	-	Korker	-		_	_
7	Khwaish Agarwal	(PA)									RA						

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahave



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

ı		28/2	1/03	2/03	3/03	4/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	13/03	14/03	15/03	16/03	17/03	18/03	20/0
98	Koyal Barman	Kens	Kyrl	Kaya	hoyal	Kayal	Kayal	Tayed	Kayal	Keyul	Keyal	Para I	Kajul	Koyal	Koyal	Copici	Carp.
99	Krishna Harjani	KN	RA	Kh	KB	KA	KA	KAT	10K	KOK	KK	KA	Ker	SA	炳	炼	N
100	Kuldeep Sharma	KUL	KU	KUI	Kul	Tu	Ku	kul	Kul	trul	KUL	The	KUI	KUL	AN	KUL	N
101	Kush jain	tusi	Kusl	tust	kush.	KUSI	Kush	Kust	TUSL	tust	Hush	Kusi	MSL	trush	HOSL	<u>kush</u>	KI
102	Koshal Jain	R	R	B	1	0	A	R	B	R	R	6	æ	R	0	R	(K
103	Lakshay Saini	laks	lab	Lakel	Lakes	jaky	- lakes	laks	Lakesh	lakel	lakely	Laker	[aky]	lakely	labil	lakely	lah
104	Laveena Sharma	Lu	he	h	W	h	h	h	h	h	h	h	h	h	h	h	4
105	Madhvendra Singh Rathore	Wad	Mad	Mad	Mad	mag	mad	mad	Mad	Mad	mad	Mad	mad	Mad	mod	mad	me
106	Mitali Agarwal	(4)	(2)	W	M	M	0	60	(M)	(M)	(M)	(M)	M	M	(W)	(W)	W
107	Mohammad Shehzan Ansari	MY	MY	MIZ	Mis	Mis	MIS	MIL	1	ME	Mis	MY	MIS	Mis	MI	MI	MU
108	Mohd. Aman Khan	Mus	AND	Aus	Augus	Are	Agree	Aut	Ame	Ame	Aura	Amen	Ama	Aug	Ame	Mare	Am
109	Mohd.Rehan	Ber	1=	Per	Shir	Per	Res	Rub	Reb	Reb	Rohe	Ach	Rely	Pet	Reh	Beh	Ree
110	Monalika Soni	R	W	M		@	M			W	m	m	1	B	m	m	on
111	Muskan Verma	my	Miller	Mul	Mustan	Mulpon	Musken	punkan	Muyber	public.	Muster	Muha	Mudey	HUMAN.	mile	men	Mush
112	Nabh Jhalani	M	M	N	N	M	N	1	N]	NJ	NJ	N	NJ	N	NJ	NT	NJ
113	Nakul Soni	News	لملهميا	Middle	MAN	- Mind	Madel	141	there	Nasus	Walt	Wan	14124	Num	Maril	ball	MALL
114	Namit Garg	Mens	Hanis	Manil	Money	Marie	Manit	Maril	Maril	Name	Marit	Novit	Namil	Nord	Manit	Manil	Mari
115	Narmeen Rawala	N/K	NR	N-R	N.R.	N.R.	N.R.	N-R-	N.A.	N-R	N.R.	N-R-	N·R.	N.R.	N-R-	N . R.	NIA
116	Naveen Agarwai	R	0	R	0	0	N	0	R	R	N	N	R	R	N	R	N
117	Nikhil Nama	within	will	لمناطع	nibal	MAHA	Will	willie	MERIL	wield	When	with	hibbid	Mild	wikled	wille	MIKE
18	Nishant Kanwani	NX	NK	NK	N.K	NX	N·K	N-K	N-K	NK	NK	NY	NX	NX	NK	NX	NY

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		28/2	1/03	2393	3/03	4/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/93	13/03	14/03	15/03	16/03	17/03	18/93	20/93
115	Neu Cheleni.	NC.	Ne	No	NC	No	NC	NC	NC	NC	NC	NL	NC	NC	NC	No	NO
	Publicate	B	Ar-	6	85	8	la	00-	13	Bo	Br	b	for	B	B	8	St.

Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 3. Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	N	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	<b>Total (30)</b>
		a m e				
1	SMC02CM001	Aaditya Singh	8	9	8	25
2	SMC02CM002	Aditya Vijay	7	8	6	21
3	SMC02CM003	Akshit Goyal	9	8	8	25
4	SMC02CM004	Amit Agarwal	10	7	6	23
5	SMC02CM005	Amogh Soni	8	8	8	24
6	SMC02CM006	Azan Khan	9	9	8	26
7	SMC02CM007	Bhavya Parashar	7	7	7	21
8	SMC02CM008	Chhavi Rajawat	9	8	8	25
9	SMC02CM009	Devansh Agarwal	8	9	7	24
10	SMC02CM010	Gaganjeet Singh Guller	9	10	8	27
11	SMC02CM011	Harshal Goyal	8	8	8	24
12	SMC02CM012	Harshit Chandak	9	9	9	27
13	SMC02CM013	Ishant Gupta	8	9	8	25
14	SMC02CM014	Kartik Jain	7	8	6	21
15	SMC02CM015	Khushbu Sharma	9	8	8	25
16	SMC02CM016	Krishna Bihani	10	7	6	23
17	SMC02CM017	Krishna Soni	8	8	8	24
18	SMC02CM018	Lekha Mehra	7	9	8	24
19	SMC02CM019	Manshika Mehta	7	7	7	21
20	SMC02CM020	Megha Chandel	9	8	8	25
21	SMC02CM021	Nimit Killa Agarwal	8	9	7	24
22	SMC02CM022	Nomit Purohit	9	10	8	27
23	SMC02CM023	Parth Mudgal	8	8	8	24
24	SMC02CM024	Parth Sharma	9	9	9	27
25	SMC02CM025	Prashant Ramchandani	10	9	10	29
26	SMC02CM026	Prithvi Singh	10	9	9	28
27	SMC02CM027	Pulkit Modi	9	8	8	25
28	SMC02CM028	Rachit Gupta	8	9	7	24
29	SMC02CM029	Raghav Soni	9	10	8	27
30	SMC02CM030	Sanskar Singhal	8	8	8	24
31	SMC02CM031	Shourya Jain	9	9	9	27
	SMC02CM032	Tanishq Agarwal	10	9	10	29
	SMC02CM033	Taniya Sejwani	10	9	9	28
	SMC02CM034	Vaibhav Jain	8	8	8	24
35	SMC02CM035	Vaibhav Sharma	9	8	8	25
	SMC02CM036	Vaidehi Jain	8	9	7	24









37SMC02CM037	Vidhi Jain	9	10	8	27
38SMC02CM038	Yash Jain	8	8	8	24
39SMC02CM039	Yash Yadav	9	9	9	27
40SMC02CM040	Asad Khan	8	9	8	25
41SMC02CM041	Kanan Rawat	7	8	6	21
42SMC02CM042	Prachi Tekwani	9	8	8	25
43SMC02CM043	Pratik Tank	10	7	6	23
44SMC02CM044	Aastha Maheshwari	8	8	8	24
45SMC02CM045	Abhinav Agarwal	7	9	8	24
46SMC02CM046	Bhawna Gupta	7	7	7	21
47SMC02CM047	Deepika Chandwani	9	8	8	25
48SMC02CM048	Gouri Yadav	8	9	7	24
49SMC02CM049	Jatin Jethwani	9	10	8	27
50SMC02CM050	Khush Bothra	8	8	8	24
51SMC02CM051	Meenal Pareek	9	9	9	27
52SMC02CM052	Naman Jain	10	9	10	29
53SMC02CM053	Purvik Dhupiya	10	9	9	28
54SMC02CM054	Sachin Kumar	9	8	8	25
55SMC02CM055	Aadika Jain	8	9	8	25
56SMC02CM056	Aarti Aswani	7	8	6	21
57SMC02CM057	Abhimanyu Singh Shekhawat	9	8	8	25
58SMC02CM058	Aditya Soni	10	7	6	23
59SMC02CM059	Aishwarya Khandelwal	8	8	8	24
60SMC02CM060	Akshat Jain	9	9	8	26
61SMC02CM061	Akshat Phulwani	7	7	7	21
62 SMC02CM062	Akshat Tiwari	9	8	8	25
63SMC02CM063	Aman Agarwal	8	9	7	24
64SMC02CM064	Aman Gurjar	9	10	8	27
65 SMC02CM065	Ameen Malik	8	8	8	24
66SMC02CM066	Anirudh Sharma	9	9	9	27
67SMC02CM067	Anuj Soni	8	9	8	25
68SMC02CM068	Armaan Jain	7	8	6	21
69SMC02CM069	Arnav Mittal	9	8	8	25
70SMC02CM070	Atmik Nawani	10	7	6	23
71SMC02CM071	Bharti Saini	8	8	8	24
72 SMC02CM072	Bhavika Khatter	7	9	8	24
73 SMC02CM073	Chirag Agarwal	7	7	7	21
74SMC02CM074	Chirag Arora	9	8	8	25
75 SMC02CM075	Chirag Tambi	8	9	7	24
76SMC02CM076	Daisy Modi	10	7	6	23
77SMC02CM077	Darshan Jain	8	8	8	24









78SMC02CM078	Dhara Kabra	7	9	8	24
79SMC02CM079	Dharmesh Nagar	7	7	7	21
80SMC02CM080	Dheeraj Kumar Bichhawat	9	8	8	25
81SMC02CM081	Diksha Lalwani	8	9	7	24
82SMC02CM082	Divyank Chetwani	9	10	8	27
83SMC02CM083	Diya Jivnani	8	8	8	24
84SMC02CM084	Diya Sethi	9	9	9	27
85 SMC02CM085	Garvit Doraya	10	9	10	29
86SMC02CM086	Harsh Meghani	10	9	9	28
87SMC02CM087	Harshit Gupta	9	8	8	25
88 SMC02CM088	Honey Koolwal	8	9	7	24
89SMC02CM089	Ishika Pamnani	9	10	8	27
90SMC02CM090	Jatin Gupta	8	8	8	24
91SMC02CM091	Jay Khandelwal	9	9	9	27
92SMC02CM092	Juned Khan	10	9	10	29
93SMC02CM093	Kanishka Sain	10	9	9	28
94SMC02CM094	Karan Sharma	8	8	8	24
95SMC02CM095	Kashish Sabnani	8	9	8	25
96SMC02CM096	Keshav Bihani	7	8	6	21
97SMC02CM097	Khwaish Agarwal	9	8	8	25
98SMC02CM098	Koyal Barman	10	7	6	23
99SMC02CM099	Krishna Harjani	8	8	8	24
100 SMC02CM100	Kuldeep Sharma	9	9	8	26
101SMC02CM101	Kush jain	7	7	7	21
102 SMC02CM102	Kushal Jain	9	8	8	25
103 SMC02CM103	Lakshay Saini	8	9	7	24
104SMC02CM104	Laveena Sharma	9	10	8	27
105 SMC02CM105	Madhvendra Singh Rathore	8	8	8	24
106SMC02CM106	Mitali Agarwal	9	9	9	27
107SMC02CM107	Mohammad Shehzan Ansari	8	9	8	25
108 SMC02CM108	Mohd. Aman Khan	7	8	6	21
109 SMC02CM109	Mohd.Rehan	9	8	8	25
110SMC02CM110	Monalika Soni	10	7	6	23
111SMC02CM111	Muskan Verma	9	9	8	26
112SMC02CM112	Nabh Jhalani	7	7	7	21
113SMC02CM113	Nakul Soni	9	8	8	25
114SMC02CM114	Namit Garg	8	9	7	24
115 SMC02CM115	Narmeen Rawala	9	10	8	27
116SMC02CM116	Naveen Agarwal	8	8	8	24
117SMC02CM117	Nikhil Nama	9	9	9	27
118SMC02CM118	Nishant Kanwani	8	9	8	25









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

119SMC02CM119	Nitu Chelani	8	9	7	24
120SMC02CM120	Palak Jain	9	10	8	27





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C.



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 4. Certificate:



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Azan Khan** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Fluent English Speaking** held From **07 February 2023 - 20 March, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Harshal Goyal** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Fluent English Speaking** held From **07 February 2023 - 20 March, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Khushbu Sharma** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Fluent English Speaking** held From **07 February 2023 - 20 March, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Amit Agarwal** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Fluent English Speaking** held From **07 February 2023 - 20 March, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator

















(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excellent (5)	Very Good (4)	Good (3)	Poor (2)	Very Poor (1)
The course as a whole was:	✓			· ·	
The course content was:	✓				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	✓				
Answers to student questions were:	✓				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

A Report of

Add on

**Course On** 

"Painting Skills"

(VAC-101-VR)

October 28<sup>th</sup>, 2022 to December 8<sup>th</sup>, 2022



Coordinated by

Ms. Divya Bandral

Organized by

Department of Arts and Visual Arts

Shri Mahaveer College

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Contents**

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. Add on Course Brochure



Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan (A Co-educational English Medium PG College)

**ALUE ADDED COURSE** PAINTING SKILLS



DATE: -28 OCTOBER 2022 - 08 DECEMBER 2022





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE (Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen) Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261 hrimahaveercollege ero



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### Unit -1

Live Painting:- Subject to selection, Medium of color, Plan and action on painting, Output.

#### **UNIT - 2**

**Poster Making:**-Knowledge and awareness, Medium of paintings: (Pencil, crayon, watercolor, oil paint, etc. Photographs, wires, other 3D objects), Relevance to the theme, Originality, Artistic composition, Creativity, Effectiveness in communicating the intended message.

#### **UNIT - 3**

**Collage Making**: Newspaper clippings, ribbons, bits of colored or hand-made papers, portions of other artwork, photographs, Markers, colors, pencil, pen, pictures/cut-outs from magazines/newspapers may be used







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

# Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Arts and Visual Arts Notice

Date: 24/10/2022

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-101-VR) "Painting Skills" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 28/10/2022. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

#### Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

(HOD)







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 2. About the Course

Course Name: "Painting Skills" (VAC-101-VR)

**Course Summary:** The **Painting Skills course** is designed toidentify the elements of art in a painting. Students work in pairs to chart different types of lines (thin, thick, smooth, broken, etc.), colors (warm, cool, primary, secondary, bright, subdued, etc.), and other elements of art they see in a specific work of art.

#### **Enrollment Criteria:**

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

#### **Course Outcomes:**

- 1. Students will be able to develop the creativity in Painting and Collage.
- 2. Students will be able to Support the emotional well-being through Painting and Collage.
- 3. Students will be able to builds problem-solving skills and Improves memory and concentration.

#### **Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:**

	РО	PS	PS	PS											
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	01	02	03
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4										3			3		
CO5															
Targ								3		3			2		2
et								3		3			3		3

**Certification Criteria:** Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance

Course Duration: 35 Hours









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Course Outline:**

Modul	Contents	Hours
е		
1	Live Painting:- 1. Subject to selection. 2. Medium of color. 3. Plan and action on painting. 4. Output.	10
	Poster Making:- Knowledge and awareness, Medium of paintings: (Pencil, crayon, watercolor, oil paint, etc. Photographs, wires, other 3D objects), Relevance to the theme, Originality, Artistic composition, Creativity, Effectiveness in communicating the intended message.	15
	Collage Making: Newspaper clippings, ribbons, bits of colored or hand-made papers, portions of other artwork, photographs, Markers, colors, pencil, pen, pictures/cut-outs from magazines/newspapers may be used	10







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. Q Sheet

S.No	Activit y	Duratio n	Day & Date	Time
1	Live Painting:- 1. Subject to selection. 2. Medium of color. 3. Plan and action on painting. 4. Output.	1 Hour	Friday Oct 28, 2022	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2	Live Painting:- 1. Subject to selection. 2. Medium of color. 3. Plan and action on painting. 4. Output.	2 Hour	Tuesday Nov. 1, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Live Painting:- 1. Subject to selection. 2. Medium of color. 3. Plan and action on painting. 4. Output.	2 Hour	Thursday Nov. 3, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Live Painting:- 1. Subject to selection. 2. Medium of color. 3. Plan and action on painting. 4. Output.	2 Hour	Saturday Nov. 05, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	Live Painting:- 1. Subject to selection. 2. Medium of color. 3. Plan and action on painting. 4. Output.	2 Hour	Tuesday Nov. 8, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Poster Making:- Knowledge and awareness, Medium of paintings: (Pencil, crayon, watercolor, oil paint, etc. Photographs, wires, other 3D	2 Hour	Thursday Nov. 10, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Ja



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		-101		21000000
	objects), Relevance to the theme, Originality, Artistic composition, Creativity, Effectiveness in communicating the intended message.			
7	Poster Making:- Knowledge and awareness, Medium of paintings: (Pencil, crayon, watercolor, oil paint, etc. Photographs, wires, other 3D objects), Relevance to the theme, Originality, Artistic composition, Creativity, Effectiveness in communicating the intended message.	2 Hour	Saturday Nov. 12, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Poster Making:- Knowledge and awareness, Medium of paintings: (Pencil, crayon, watercolor, oil paint, etc. Photographs, wires, other 3D objects), Relevance to the theme, Originality, Artistic composition, Creativity, Effectiveness in communicating the intended message.	2 Hour	Tuesday Nov. 15, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	Poster Making:- Knowledge and awareness, Medium of paintings: (Pencil, crayon, watercolor, oil paint, etc. Photographs, wires, other 3D objects), Relevance to the	2 Hour	Thursday Nov. 17, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer College are



		- 111		
	theme, Originality, Artistic composition, Creativity, Effectiveness in communicating the intended message.			
10	Poster Making:- Knowledge and awareness, Medium of paintings: (Pencil, crayon, watercolor, oil paint, etc. Photographs, wires, other 3D objects), Relevance to the theme, Originality, Artistic composition, Creativity, Effectiveness in communicating the intended message.	2 Hour	Saturday Nov. 19, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Poster Making:- Knowledge and awareness, Medium of paintings: (Pencil, crayon, watercolor, oil paint, etc. Photographs, wires, other 3D objects), Relevance to the theme, Originality, Artistic composition, Creativity, Effectiveness in communicating the intended message.	2 Hour	Monday Nov. 21, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
12	Poster Making:- Knowledge and awareness, Medium of paintings: (Pencil, crayon, watercolor, oil paint, etc. Photographs, wires, other 3D objects), Relevance to the theme, Originality, Artistic composition, Creativity,	2 Hour	Wednesday Nov. 23, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









	Effectiveness in communicating the intended message.			
13	Collage Making: Newspaper clippings, ribbons, bits of colored or hand-made papers, portions of other artwork, photographs, Markers, colors, pencil, pen, pictures/cut-outs from magazines/newspapers may be used	2 Hour	Friday Nov. 25, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Collage Making: Newspaper clippings, ribbons, bits of colored or hand-made papers, portions of other artwork, photographs, Markers, colors, pencil, pen, pictures/cut-outs from magazines/newspapers may be used	2 Hour	Monday Nov. 28, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
15	Collage Making: Newspaper clippings, ribbons, bits of colored or hand-made papers, portions of other artwork, photographs, Markers, colors, pencil, pen, pictures/cut-outs from magazines/newspapers may be used	2 Hour	Thursday Dec 01, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
16	Collage Making: Newspaper clippings, ribbons, bits of colored or hand-made papers, portions of other artwork,	2 Hour	Monday Dec 05, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









	photographs, Markers, colors, pencil, pen, pictures/cut-outs from magazines/newspapers may be used			
17	Collage Making: Newspaper clippings, ribbons, bits of colored or hand-made papers, portions of other artwork, photographs, Markers, colors, pencil, pen, pictures/cut-outs from magazines/newspapers may be used	2 Hour	Tuesday Dec 06, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Collage Making: Newspaper clippings, ribbons, bits of colored or hand-made papers, portions of other artwork, photographs, Markers, colors, pencil, pen, pictures/cut-outs from magazines/newspapers may be used	2 Hour	Wednesday Dec 07, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 2. Enrolled Students List

# Value Added Course "Painting Skills" (28<sup>th</sup> October 2022 to 8<sup>th</sup> December 2022) Department of Arts and Visual Arts

#### **List of Students Enrolled in Course**

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail Id
1	SMC12AR014	Harshita Chhabra	harshita.chabra1234@gmail.com
2	SMC12AR015	Himani Das	<u>ud4371516@gmail.com</u>





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rajasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: onthe College of the College of



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College

The same of the sa	5						ri Maha tment		-	Jaipur Isual A	rts						
9	2001					Add	on Cour	se on:	Paintin	g Skills							
0							Atte	endance	e Sheet								
S. No	Name of Participant					Dura	ation of	Course	- 28 <sup>th</sup> (	October	2022 to	8 <sup>th</sup> De	cember	2022			
		28/10	29/10	31/10	1/11	2/11	3/11	4/11	5/11	7/11	9/11	10/11	11/11	14/11	15/11	16/11	17/11
4	Harshita Chhabra	R	e	P	0	a	æ	R	e	æ	P	R	A	a	P	R	P
	Himani Das	him	ho	hit	him	With	W	hir	hi	WE	MAY	Wit	him	him	Wes	him	W

Signature of HOD

Realing Co-ordinator Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur
Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

B		-				Shr	i Maha	veer Co	llege. J	ainur	-			-		_	
E S	EXCE				1		ment o			_	rts						
10						Add	on Cour	se on: P	aintin	g Skills							
							Atte	ndance	Sheet								
S.	Name of					Dura	tion of	Course -	- 28 <sup>th</sup> 0	ctober :	2022 to	8 <sup>th</sup> Dec	ember	2022			
No	Participant	18/11	19/11	21/11	22/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	28/11	29/11	30/11	1/12	2/12	3/12	6/12	7/12	8/12
			-	Λ	1	Δ.	0	10	P	P	P	R	P	P	a	B	P
	Harshita Chhabra	0	6	(P	R	118/	11/			111			TU		-		-

Signature of HOD





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	N	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	Total (30)
		a				
		m				
		е				
1	SMC12AR014	Harshita Chhabra	10	9	10	29
2	SMC12AR015	Himani Das	9	8	10	27

#### 3. Certificate:



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Himani Das** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Painting Skills** held From **28 October 2022 - 08 December, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.





Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Atchaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Atchaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,895840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Harshita Chhabra** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Painting Skills** held From **28 October 2022 - 08 December, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



#### **Feedback Analysis:**

Feed Back Questions	Excell	Very	Go	Ро	Very





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



	ent (5)	Goo d (4)	od (3)	or (2 )	Poo r (1)
The course as a whole was:	✓				
The course content was:	✓				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	<b>✓</b>				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's	✓				
knowledge was:					
Answers to student questions were:	✓				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

A Report of

Add on

**Course On** 

"Understanding Society and Culture"
(VAC-101-AR)

December3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022 to January13<sup>th</sup>, 2023



**Coordinated by** 

Gayatri Dixit

Organized by

Department of Arts and Visual Arts

Shri Mahaveer College

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Contents**

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. Add on Course Brochure



### VALUE ADDED COURSE ON SOCIETY AND CULTURE

DATE: -03 DECEMBER 2022 - 13 JANUARY 2023





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,895584026

Phone: shrimahaveercollege.org



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### Unit -1

**Historical Background:** Traditional Hindu Social Organization – Purushartha, Samaskara, Theory of Karma; Diversity and Unity in India; Impact of Islam and Christianity.

#### **UNIT - 2**

**Social Stratification:** Caste -- Features, functions and changes; Caste and Mobility; Minorities and SCs; Class - Agrarian and Industrial, Changing Class Structure; Scheduled Tribes -- Distribution, Economy and development;

#### **UNIT - 3**

**Social Movements & Protests:** Movements Based on Caste, Ethnicity, Ideology, Gender, Disability, Religion and Region; Reservation and politics; Role of Caste in Indian Politics; Political Factions & Pressure Groups.

**UNIT - 4** 

Family, Marriage and Kinship:







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

# Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Arts and Visual Arts Notice

Date: 1/12/2022

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-101-AR) "Understanding Society and Culture" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 03/12/2022. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

#### Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

(HOD)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,895584026



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 2. About the Course

Course Name: "Understanding Society and Culture" (VAC-101-AR)

Course Summary: The Understanding Society and Culture course is designed toachieve social and cultural literacy by developing their knowledge and understanding about societies and culture, developing their social and cultural research skills and promoting positive values and attitudes to achieving social and cultural literacy.

#### **Enrollment Criteria:**

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

#### **Course Outcomes:**

- 1. Students will be able to develop knowledge and understanding about social and cultural concepts and their application.
- 2. Students will be able to know personal, social and cultural identity and interactions within societies and cultures.
- 3. Students will be able to build continuity and change personal and social futures.
- 4. Students will be able to know how personal experience and public knowledge to develop social and cultural literacy.

**Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:** 

	РО	PS	PS	PS											
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	01	02	03
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4										3			3		
CO5															
Targ								3		3			3		3
et								3		3			3		3

Certification Criteria: Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance

Course Duration: 35 Hours





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheime Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheime Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: on the college are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Course Outline:**

Modul	Contents	Hours
е		
1	Historical Background: Traditional Hindu Social Organization – Purushartha, Samaskara, Theory of Karma; Diversity and Unity in India; Impact of Islam and Christianity.	10
2	Social Stratification: Caste Features, functions and changes; Caste and Mobility; Minorities and SCs; Class - Agrarian and Industrial, Changing Class Structure; Scheduled Tribes Distribution, Economy and development;	10
3	Social Movements & Protests: Movements Based on Caste, Ethnicity, Ideology, Gender, Disability, Religion and Region; Reservation and politics; Role of Caste in Indian Politics; Political Factions & Pressure Groups.	10
4	Family, Marriage and Kinship:	5





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Mishav



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. Q Sheet

S.No	Activit y	Duratio n	Day & Date	Time
1 .	Historical Background: Traditional Hindu Social Organization — Purushartha, Samaskara, Theory of Karma; Diversity and Unity in India; Impact of Islam and Christianity.	1 Hour	Saturday Dec 3, 2022	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2	Historical Background: Traditional Hindu Social Organization – Purushartha, Samaskara, Theory of Karma; Diversity and Unity in India; Impact of Islam and Christianity.	2 Hour	TuesdayD ec 6, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Historical Background: Traditional Hindu Social Organization – Purushartha, Samaskara, Theory of Karma; Diversity and Unity in India; Impact of Islam and Christianity.	2 Hour	ThursdayDe c8, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

4	Historical Background: Traditional Hindu Social Organization – Purushartha, Samaskara, Theory of Karma; Diversity and Unity in India; Impact of Islam and Christianity.	2 Hour	Saturday Dec10, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	Historical Background: Traditional Hindu Social Organization — Purushartha, Samaskara, Theory of Karma; Diversity and Unity in India; Impact of Islam and Christianity.	2 Hour	TuesdayD ec 13, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Social Stratification: Caste Features, functions and changes; Caste and Mobility; Minorities and SCs; Class - Agrarian and Industrial, Changing Class Structure; Scheduled Tribes Distribution, Economy and development;	2 Hour	Thursday Dec 15, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	Social Stratification: Caste Features, functions and changes; Caste and Mobility; Minorities and SCs; Class - Agrarian and Industrial, Changing Class Structure; Scheduled Tribes Distribution, Economy and development;	2 Hour	SaturdayD ec17, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

8	Social Stratification: Caste Features, functions and changes; Caste and Mobility; Minorities and SCs; Class - Agrarian and Industrial, Changing Class Structure; Scheduled Tribes Distribution, Economy and development;	2 Hour	TuesdayDec 20, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	Social Stratification: Caste Features, functions and changes; Caste and Mobility; Minorities and SCs; Class - Agrarian and Industrial, Changing Class Structure; Scheduled Tribes Distribution, Economy and development;	2 Hour	Thursday Dec22, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
10	Social Stratification: Caste Features, functions and changes; Caste and Mobility; Minorities and SCs; Class - Agrarian and Industrial, Changing Class Structure; Scheduled Tribes Distribution, Economy and development;	2 Hour	Saturday Dec24, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Social Movements & Protests: Movements Based on Caste, Ethnicity, Ideology, Gender, Disability, Religion and Region; Reservation and politics; Role of Caste in Indian Politics; Political Factions & Pressure Groups.	2 Hour	MondayDe c26, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

12	Social Movements & Protests: Movements Based on Caste, Ethnicity, Ideology, Gender, Disability, Religion and Region; Reservation and politics; Role of Caste in Indian Politics; Political Factions & Pressure Groups.	2 Hour	Wednesday Dec28, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
13	Social Movements & Protests: Movements Based on Caste, Ethnicity, Ideology, Gender, Disability, Religion and Region; Reservation and politics; Role of Caste in Indian Politics; Political Factions & Pressure Groups.	2 Hour	Friday Dec30, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Social Movements & Protests: Movements Based on Caste, Ethnicity, Ideology, Gender, Disability, Religion and Region; Reservation and politics; Role of Caste in Indian Politics; Political Factions & Pressure Groups.	2 Hour	Tuesday Jan03, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
15	Social Movements & Protests: Movements Based on Caste, Ethnicity, Ideology, Gender, Disability, Religion and Region; Reservation and politics; Role of Caste in Indian Politics; Political Factions & Pressure Groups.	2 Hour	Friday Jan06, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

16	Family, Marriage and Kinship:	2 Hour	Monday Jan 09, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Family, Marriage and Kinship:	2 Hour	Wednesda y Jan11, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Family, Marriage and Kinship:	2 Hour	Friday Jan13, 2023	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 2. Enrolled Students List

# Value Added Course "Understanding Society and Culture" (3<sup>rd</sup> December 2022 to 13<sup>th</sup> January 2023) Department of Arts and Visual Arts

#### **List of Students Enrolled in Course**

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail Id
1	SMC12AR001	Anushka Kabra	anushkakabra21@gmail.com
2	SMC12AR002	Ayati Pareek	gp10ap06@gmail.com
3	SMC12AR003	Ayush Saini	ayushsaini7976960745@gmail.com
4	SMC12AR004	Gorang Soni	gorangsoni6@gmail.com
5	SMC12AR005	Jyoti Pareek	jyotipareek2004@gmail.com
6	SMC12AR006	Manisha Lalwani	lalwanir928@gmail.com
7	SMC12AR007	Ragini Sharma	renudev2104@gmail.com
8	SMC12AR008	Sakshi Sharma	sharmasam9989@gmail.com
9	SMC12AR009	Samiksha Sharma	samikshasharma03012@gmail.com
10	SMC12AR010	Shumaila Khaleeque	nawabsaheb786786@gmail.com





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

P.	1	1					i Maha		_	_		_			-		
					D	epart	ment o	of Arts	and V	isual A	rts						
9				A	dd on (	ourse	on: Un	derstan	ding Sc	ciety ar	d Cultu	ire					
							Atte	ndance	Sheet					000000			
S. Name of Duration of Course – 3 <sup>rd</sup> December 2022 to 13 <sup>th</sup> Januar											y 2023						
No	Participant	3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	10/12	12/12	13/12	14/12	15/12	16/12	17/12	19/12	20/12	21/1
	Anushka Kabra	a	0	e_	0	B_	0_	A	æ	0	e.	A	A	0	0	0	(A.
	Ayati Pareek	(AB)	00	(00)	(AP)	AB	AB	AQ	00	00	AP,	00	98	便	(AB)	00	98
3	Ayush Saini	P	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	A	0	0	B	0	4
	Gorang Soni	0	0	6	9	9	0	(6)	6	(0)	6	9	6	6	(61)	(6)	(6
5	Jyoti Pareek	0	3	2	Q	0	0	P	2	D			0	(I)	0	9	0
6	Manisha Lalwani	M	0	W	Ø	10	W	Ø	M	M	W	M	M	M	W	W	(1)
7	Ragini Sharma	N CO	R	B	R	R	R	(2)	R	2	R	B	(K)	R	C	(6)	R
8	Sakshi Sharma	(2)	S	(3)	3	0	(8)	8	(5)	Ş	(S)	<u>S</u> )(	9	9 .	(3)	(S)	8
9	Samiksha Sharma	(3)	3	9	9	(2)	(2)	(3)	9	8	3	S	(3)	0	0	9	3
10	Shumaila Khaleeque	(9)	(3)	(3)	(5)	S	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	\$	(3)	3	5

Signature of HOD





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer Mahaveer Mahaveer Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahavee



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

6						Shri M				OCCUPATION DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TO TH							
U	A.				Dep	artme	nt of	Arts a	ind Vi	sual A	rts						
4				Add	on Cou	irse on:	Unde	rstand	ing So	clety ar	id Cultu	re					
							Attend										
S.	Name of					Duratio	on of C	ourse	- 3 <sup>rd</sup> C	ecemb	er 2022	to 13th	Januar	y 2023			
No	Participant	26/12	27/12	28/12	30/12	31/12	2/01	3/01	4/01	5/01	6/01	7/01	9/01	10/01	11/01	12/01	13/01
	Anushka Kabra	1	(1)	a	A	(A)	@	1	(1)	0	0	P	1	0	a	(A)	1
	Ayati Pareek	TÃP	(AP	m	OF	M	(A)	101	100	1	PP	AP	AP	EP	00	(PR)	40
	Ayush Saini	10	0	0	0	A	9	P		0	Ø	0	9	0	0	0	0
	Gorang Soni	G	0	0	6	(6)	0		0		6	0	0	6	0	0	0
ī	Jyoti Pareek	0	1	0			0	D		1	0		0	30	3	D	B
	Manisha Lalwani	M	W	W	W	W	0	P	(14)	M	P	B	0	B	M	M	0
	Ragini Sharma	B	®	B	0	8	(8)	B	(0)	R	(8)	B	R	R	(8)	10	E
	Sakshi Sharma	(3)	9	(3)	0	3	0	0	(3)	(3)	9	(3)	9	0	8	01	9
)	Samiksha Sharma	(3)	3	0	9	3	D.	9	100	9	(3)	9	0	0	0	0	3
10	Shumaila Khaleeque	(3)	0	(3)	(0)	(0)	(3)	0	0	(3)	0	0	18	0	3	S	10

Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme

Phone: 0141-2572139,895584026

phone: 0141-2572139,895584026



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 1. Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	N	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	Total (30)
		a				
		m				
		е				
1	SMC12AR001	Anushka Kabra	8	8	8	24
2	SMC12AR002	Ayati Pareek	7	9	8	24
3	SMC12AR003	Ayush Saini	7	7	7	21
4	SMC12AR004	Gorang Soni	9	8	8	25
5	SMC12AR005	Jyoti Pareek	8	9	7	24
6	SMC12AR006	Manisha Lalwani	10	7	6	23
7	SMC12AR007	Ragini Sharma	8	8	8	24
8	SMC12AR008	Sakshi Sharma	7	9	8	24
9	SMC12AR009	Samiksha Sharma	7	7	7	21
10	SMC12AR010	Shumaila Khaleeque	9	8	8	25





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

Mishaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Mishaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Mis



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### 3. Certificate:



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Sakshi Sharma** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Understanding Society and Culture** held From **03 December 2022 - 13 January, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Jyoti Pareek** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Understanding Society and Culture** held From **03 December 2022 - 13 January, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Ayush Saini** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Understanding Society and Culture** held From **03 December 2022 - 13 January, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

# CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Ragini Sharma** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Understanding Society and Culture** held From **03 December 2022 - 13 January, 2023.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C. Sche



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

#### **Feedback Analysis:**

Feed Back Questions	Excell ent (5)	Very Goo d (4)	Go od (3)	Po or (2 )	Very Poo r (1)
The course as a whole was:	✓				
The course content was:	✓				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	<b>✓</b>				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	✓				
Answers to student questions were:	✓				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

(Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

(Mahaveer Marg C. S